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Deloitte & Touche LLP

Suite 1900

250 East Fifth 5t

Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-5340

Tel:(513) 784-7100
Fax:{513) 784-7204

e 120 Deloitte
& Touche

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Cincinnati, Ohig

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
as of December 31, 2002, and the related statements of income—regulatory basis, retained
earnings—regulatory basis, cash flows—regulatory basis and accumulated comprehensive
income and hedging activities—regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 2002, included
on pages 110 through 122 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 2.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overali financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion.

As discussed in Note 1(b), these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities, and proprietary capital of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company as of December 31,
2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2002,
in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company and for filing with the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Dloca &/ oancha LLY

Cincinnati, Ohio
February 12, 2003

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu




GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas companies
subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is a nonconfidential public
use form.

Wheo Must Submit

Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this form.
NOTE: Major means having combined gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million Dth in each of the
3 previous calendar years.

What and Where to Submit

{(a) Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR § 385.2011 and an
originat and four {4) copies of this form to:

Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report fo stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. {Do not include monthly and quarteriy reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no
annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (not applicable
to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1584) prepared in conformity with
current standards of reporting which wilk:

{i contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respects, of the schedules listed
below with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

GENERAL INFORMATION

ii) be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, certified or licensad by a regulatory authority of a State ot other political subdivision
of the United States {See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules
Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-1186
Staternent of Retained Eamings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form.




v.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies o
meet their requirement free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Washington, DC 20428
(202) 208-2356

When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggesticns for reducing this burden, o the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washingion, DC 20426 {(Attention; Michae! Miller, ED-12.4}); and to the
Office of Information and Regulatory Affalrs. Office of the Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503
(Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unless the collection of informaticn
displays a valid OMB confrol number.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

e

Vi

in

VAL

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviaticns. The "Date of Report” at the top of

Vil

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systems of Accounts (18 CFR 201)(U.S. of A). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

Enter in whole numbers {dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.} The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with
the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for
reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use
the current year amounts for statement of income accounts.

Compiete each question fully and accurately, even if it has heen answered in a previous annual report. Enter the
word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable® on the particular page(s), or
{b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA." "NONE,” or "Not Applicable™ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2 and 3.

each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VII. below).
Indicate negative amounts {such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

When making revisions, resubmit the elecfrenic medium and only those pages that have been changed from the
original submission. Submit the same number of coples as required for flling the form. Include with the
resubmission the Identification and Attestation, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 204286

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Aftach the supplemental
statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch sixe) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification
information, including the tile{s} of the page and the page number supplermernted.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports In lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.




Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous vear, the figures reported must be based upon thase
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11) instead of the schedules in the
FERGC Form 2 if they are in substantially the same format.

Report footnotes on pages 551 and 552. Sort data on page 551 by page number. Sort data on page 552 by
footnote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule whether it
is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule. Even if a footnote appears on a later page of a multi-page
schedule the footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a multi-page schedule
now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service ranges across pages 204
through 209, A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of 204, -

DEFINITIONS

Btu per cubic foot~~The total heating value, expressed in Btu, preduced by the combustion, at constant pressure,
of the amount of the gas which would oceupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F if saturated with
water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and under standard
gravitational force (980.665 cm. per sec. } with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas, when the
products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by combustion
Is condensed to the liquid state (called gross heating value or total heating value).

Commission Authorization—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the autherization.

Dekatherm—A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Biu.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, autharity, or ather legal entity or instrumentality on
whose behalf the report [s made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

{Natural Gas Act, 15 U.S.C. T17-717w)

"Sec.10(a). Every natural-gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special
reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which such
reports shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies specific answers fo all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, fuil
information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and
paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of facilities for
the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost of renewal and replacement of such fagcilities,
transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas...”

"Sec. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, and
rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this act.
Among other things, such rules and reguiations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this act; and
may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shalt be filed..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec.21{b). Any person who wilifully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or order made or
imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties provided by law, be
punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which such offense
occurs.”
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ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

Q1 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Cincinnall Gas & Electric Company, The Dec, 31, 2002

(3 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code}
139 EAST FOURTH STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
BERMNARD F. ROBERTS V. PRES/COMPTR.

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
139 EAST FOURTH STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
{1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
513-287-2050 (2) DA Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of histher knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report
is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set
forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report..

11 Name 12 Title
BERNARD F. ROBERTS V. PRES/COMPTR.

13 Signature 14 Date Signed
BM £ f‘z"‘jt’; ;1 4722703

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or
Department of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its
jurisdiction.

ERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Na:me of Respondent

This
M

Is:

An Original

Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The

(2) []A Resubwmission

Date of Report
(R:O.Da,er)
it

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2002

List of Bchadules (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column {d) the terms "none,” "not applicabie,” or "NA” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "nohe,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

The of Schedule Reflevence Date Revised Remarks

Line Page No.

No. {a) ] (] (d
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

1 | General information ) 101 )

2 | Control Cwer Respondent 102

3 | Corporations Contolled by Respondant 103 -

4 | Security Holders and Yoling Powers 107 -

5 | lmportant Changes During the Year 106

6 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 )

7 | Statement of income for the Year 114-116 N

8 [ Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activites 17

g | Statement of Retained Earings for the Yeer ) 113-119

10 [ Statements of Cash Flows 120-121 I b
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets ani Other Debits) -

11 | Notes o Fluanclal Statsments 122 -
BALANCE SHEET SUPPCORTING SCHEDOLES (Assets anc Other Debits) -

12 | Summary of Uty Plant and Accumulaisd Provisions for Depraciation, Amuortization, and Depletion | 200-201 ) -

13 | Gas Plantin Service 204-209

14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Oltews 212

15 | Gas Property and Capacty Leased 1o Others 213 NAT T

16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A -

17 | Gonstruction Work in Progress-Gas 216 B -

18 | General Description of Constuction Qverhead Procedure 218 T

19 | Accumulated Provisicn for Depreciation of Gas Utity Pant 219 S

20 | Gas Stored 220 -

21 | lnvestments 222223 -

22 | Investments In Subskitary Companies 224-225 ST

23 | Prepayments - 230 T

24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A )

25 | Unrecoversd Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NIA ) o

26 | Other Regulatory Assets 232 T

27 | Miscellansous Defemsd Debits 233 T
BALAMCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Lisbifies and Other Credits) ' -

28 | Accumiated Defermed Income Taxes 234-235 ) i
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Lisbties and Other Cradits) } j

29 | Caphal Stock 250-251 i

30 | Capitaf Stock Subscribed, Capltal Stock Liabf#ty for Conversion, Premkam on Capital Stock, and 7
Instalments Received on Capital Stock 252

31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253 T

32 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 N/A - -

33 | Capital Stock Expense 254 o

34 | Securiies kssued or Azsumed and Securtties Refunded o Retired During the Year 255 a

35 | Long-Tem Debt o 256-257 T

36 | Unarnorized Debt Expense, Prermium, and Discount on Long-Tem Debt 258-253 1

37 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 T

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The {1) 1X|An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 5
{2) [T]A Resubmission i ec. 31, 2002
List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company)} (continued}
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."
Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks

Lina Page No.
No. (@) {6} {c) )
38 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
39 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year ' 262-263
40 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
41 | Other Deferred Credits 269
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPCORTING SCHEDULES
45 {Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 N/A,
47 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Faciliies 304-305 NIA
48 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307 N/A
49 | Other Gas Revenues 308
50 | Gas Cpsration and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
§1 | Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
52 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 331 N/A
53 | Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 N/A
54 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 N/A
55 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Gas 335
56 | Depreciation, Deplefion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338

COMMON SECTION
57 | Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
58 | Regutatory Commission Expenses 350-351
59 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
60 | Changes for Ouiside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
61 | Compressor Stafions 508-509 NfA
62 | Gas Storage Projects 512-513 NIA
63 | Transmisslon Lines 514 N/A
64 | Transmisslon System Peak Deliveries 518 NIA
65 | Awillary Peaking Facilities 519
66 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
87 | System Map 522
68 | Footnote Reference 551
69 | Footnote Text 552
70 | Stockholder's Reports (check appropiiate box)

] Four copies will be submitted

{X] No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 3




[Tame of Resondent T T T DaldlRgpod | YVeardRepon
- ] The Clncinnat Gas & Elecirie Company {n An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

{2) [ ]A Resubmission . Dec. 31, 2002
General Information - . —

- — — - - — g - —
1. Provide name and ftle of officer having custody of the general corpoiate books of account and addiress of office where the general comporate books are kept and address of office
where any other corporate books of account are kept, ¥ dfferent from that whene tha general corporate books ane kept.

BERNARD F. ROBERTS, VICE PRESIDENT & COMPTROLLER
CINCINNAT) GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY, THE

" '| 130 EAST FOURTH STREET

CINCINNATI, OH 45202

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent Is Incorporated and date of incorporation. 1 incorporated under 2 special law, give neference to such law. fnot
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of argantzation and the date organtzed.

CHIO
APRIL 3, 1837

3. fatany time during the ysar the property of respondent was hekd by a receiver or trustes, give (a) name of rscelver or trustse, (b) date such recelver or frustee took possessiuntcj )
the authotity by which the receivership or tnssteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or irustee ceased.
NOT APPLICABLE

4. State the classes of uiity and other servioss fumished by respondent during the year in each State n which e respondent operated, ' o f‘*"‘"'l‘

STATE OF OHIO - GAS AND ELECTRIC

5. HaveyouengagedastheWWDMWMMMWWhMRMWMWWWMWﬁm&
statements?

(1) ] Yes... Enter the date when such Independent accountant was initfaily engaged:  05/21/2002
@[] No




Name of Respondent Thls Report Is: Dh:te Sf R$port Year of Report
iqi 0, Ua, YT
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company ) An Original Mo, ,', ) Dec. 31, 2002

{2) |_____|A Resubmission

Control Over Respondent

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,
or jointly held control {see page 103 for definition of control} over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.

2, If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whorn the trust is maintained,
and the purpose of the trust.

3. In column (b} designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Ctherwise, report a "D" for direct, an "I for indirect, or a "J" far joint control.

Line

Company Name

(@)

Type of Control

(b)

State of
Incorporation
{c)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned
(d}

CINERGY CORP. (CINERGY)

DE

100.00
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| Name of Respondent

The Cincinnatf Gas & Electric Company

This R Is: Date of R Year of Report
(1) An Origina) (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [T]A Resubmission it Dec. 31, 2002

Corporations Controiled by Respondsnt

1. Report helow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by

respendent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a fooinote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,

naming any infermediaries involved.

3. If control was heid jointly with one or mere other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as “D” for direct, an "I for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary,
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an Intermediary that exercises direct control.

4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the

" voting control Is equally divided betwesn two holders, or sach party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutuél
~ "|agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in
" [the Uniform System of Accounts, regartifess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Reference
(a) &) (c) (d) {e)
The Union Light, Heat and Power Company D Public Uty 100 Mot used
Miami Power Corporafion D Transntission of Elecic 100 Nol used
Lewrenceburg Gas Company o Pubfic Utility 100 Not used
KO Transmission Company D Tramsportation of Energy 100 Not used
Tri-State Improvement Company D Resl Estate 160 Not used
Clnergy Power lnvestments, Inc. D Inactive 100 Not used |
CP! Allowance Management, LLC D Assat Management 160 Not used
CP! Investments, LLC D Asset Management 100 Not used
11
12
13
14
15 B
16 ]
17 -
18 o
119 i
|20
|21 ]
= - -~
|23
24 B |
.> 25 = — - - - T T - i
= —
3T = = — -
|28
128
v[ 30 _
Page 103



Name of Respondent This Rort Is: -I{jhi{lJe 81' R\?'p)ort T Year of Report
(1} |X]An Original , Ua, YT
The Cincinnatt Gas & Electric Company 2) DA Resubmission I Dec. 31, 2002

Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether vofing trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within cne year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carrles voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
: §1/2002
Total: 83863036 Cincinnati, OH
By Proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES

4. Numnber of votes as of (date): 1213142002

T Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
ne \
No. Security Holder
(a) ()] (<) {d) (e)

5 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 80,663,086 89,663,086

6 | TOTAL number of security hoiders 1 1

7 | TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 89,663,085 89,663,006

3

9 | Cinergy Comp. 89,663,086 £9,663,086{

10 {139 East Fourth Street

11 | Cincinnati, OH 45202

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 107




" |arrangements, etc.

"% |increass or dacrease for sach revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

-#iName of Respondent - ' This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r}

The Clncinnati Gas & Eleciric Company (2) A Resubmission /4 Dec 31, 2002
Important Changes During the Year

Give detalls convarming the matters indicated below. Make the statemaents explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none” or “not applicable”™ where applicable. If the answer is given eisewheres in the repaort, refer to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes [n and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired, [f the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Glive names of companies
Involved, parficulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.
¢ | 3. Purchase or sale of an epsrating unit or system: Brisfly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
% |authortzation, if any was required. Give date joumnal enfrfes calied for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

- | 4. Important leasehclds (other than leasseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective

dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give referonce fo such
authorizaﬁon

5. important extension or reduction of frehsmission ordlstribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or

oeased and clfe Commisslon authorization, if any was required. State alsc the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
. Jannual revenues of sach dass of setvice.
- |Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made avallable io it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approxmate %olai gas volumes avaflable, period of contracts, and other parties to any such

.| 6. Obligations incumed or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the perfoermance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ondinary commercizl paper maturing on demmand or not fater than one year afler date of issue: State on behaff of whom the obligation was

assumed and amount of the obligation. Cile Commission authorization If any was required.

7. Changes in articies of incorporation or amendments o charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any Important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materdafly important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
! |culminated during the year.

10. Descziba briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhare In this report in which an officer, director,
. |security holder, voting rustee, associated company or known assodate of any of these perscns was a parly or in which any such person had a
! {material interast.
11. Estimated Increase or decrease in ayual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of

None
None
None
None
5. None

. 6. On September 10, 2002, CG&E borrowed the proceeds from the issuance by the Chio Air
. gmality Development Rutho¥fity of §84 million primcipal amount of its State of Chis Air .
i guality Development Reverifie Refunding Bonds 2002 Serles A, due September 1, 2037. The .
o esuance consists of two §42 millifon tranches, with the interest rate on cne traunche belng
- Yeget avery 35 days by a ion and the interest rate on the pther tranche being reset
. every 7 days by auctlon. Proceeds from the borrowlng were used on October 7, 2002 to -
;' redeem, at par, two $42 wfllion Series 1985 A&B Air Quality Development Authority State of .
"; Chio Customized Purchase ﬁevenue Bonds, due December 1, 2015.

On September 23, 2002, C@ﬁE issued $500 million principal amount of its 5.70 percent
‘Debentures due September 15, 2012. Proceeds from the offering were used to repay
- ghort-term indebtedness igcurred in comnection with general corporate purposes including .
caplital expenditures related to environmental compliance construction, and the repaywert
&t maturity of $100 million principal amount of CG&E's First Mortgage Bonds, 7 ¥ percent
Baries.

7. None

. Emplbyees bargained for by the United Steelworkers of America Locals 12049 and 55{1—06‘
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received a 3 percent wage increase effective May 13, 2002. Employees bargained for by the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1347 received a 3 percent wage
increase effective April 1, 2002. The manual and technical employees and the clerical
employees bargained for by the Utility Workers Union of America received a 3 percent and 2
percent increase, respectively, effective June 3, 2002. Additiomnally, the clerical
employees received a 1 percent lump sum payment of their annualized rate.

Changes due to the above plus changes in superviscory, administrative, and professional
employees resulted in an estimated annual wage increase of $2,104,000.

9. Environmental Commitments and Contigencies

Mew Source Review and CG&E's Notices of Violation - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial
Statements" on pages 122-123.

Asbestos Claims Litigation - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages
122-123.

10. None

11. Other Legal Matters

Gas Customer Choice - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages 122-123.

Chio Deregulation - See "Ohio Deregulation" at Note 13 of the "Notes to Financial
Statements" on pages 122-123.

CG&E Gas Rate Case. Case No. 01-1228-GA-ATR. In the third quarter of 2001, CG&E filed a
retail gas rate case with the Publice Utilities Commission of Ohio{PUCO) seeking to
increase base rates for natural gas distribution service and requesting recovery through a
tracking mechanism of the costs of an accelerated gas main replacement program with an
estimated capital cost of $716 million over the next 10 years. CG&E entered into a
settlement agreement with most of the parties and a hearing on this matter was held in
April 2002. BAn order was issued in May 2002, in which the PUCO approved the settlement
agreement and authorized a base rate increase of approximately $15 million, or 3.3 percent
overall, to be effective on May 30, 2002. In addition, the PUCO authorized CG&E to
implement the tracking mechanism to recover the costs of the accelerated gas main
replacement program, subject to certain rate caps that increase in amount annually through
May 2007, through the effective date of new rates in CG&E’s next retail gas rate case.

The PUCC's order was not appealed. In the fourth quarter of 2002, CG&E filed an
application to increase its rates under the tracking mechanism by approximately $8 million
or 2.4 percent. The PUCO is investigating the application and CG&E expects that the
increase will become effective in May 2003.

CG&E Gas Hedging Order. Case No. 01-218-8A-GCR. In July 2001, CG&E filed an application
with the PUCO requesting approval of its gas procurement-hedging program. This request
was subseguently denied. However, in denying CG&E’'s request for pre-approval of a hedging
program, the PUCO order provided clarification that prudently incurred hedging costs are a
valid component of CG&E's. gas purchasing strategy. BAs a result, CG&E has hedged
approximately 30 percent of its winter 2002/2003 base load requirements. CG&E will seek
PUCO approval for its hedging program on an after the fact basis. At this time, we cannot
predict the outcome of this reguest.

PUCO Review of Financial Condition of Ohio Regulated Utilities. In October 2002, as the
result of recent financial problems experienced by certain public utility companies and
the current state of the economy, the PUCO issued an order initiating a review of the
financial condition of the 19 large public utilities (gas, electric, and
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telecommunication) serving Ohio customers, including CG&E. The PUCO intends to identify
available measures to ensure that the regulated operations of the Chio public utilities
are not adversely impacted by the parent or affiliate companies’ unregulated operaticns.
The PUCC requested initial comments and reply comments by November 12, 2002, and November
22, 2002, respectively, regarding how the review ghould be conducted and on the potential
measures the PUCO could take to protect the financial condition of the regulated
utilities. CG&E filed comments; however, we cannot predict the outcome of this review at

this time.
Federal

Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. {Midwest 1I50).

Historical. BAs part of the effort to create a competitive wholesale power marketplace,
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) approved the formation of the Midwest ISO
during 1998. In that same year, Cinergy, including CG&E agreed to join the Midwest IS0 in
preparation for meeting anticipated changes in the FERC regulations and future
derequlation requirements. The Midwest IS0 was egtablished as a non-profit organization
to mailntain funectional control over the combined transmission systems of its members.

on December 15, 2001, the Midwest ISO initiated startup of its operations with the
provision of a variety of support or stand alone services to its transmission owning
members. The Midwest ISQO achieved full startup, including implementation of tariff
administration, on February 1, 2002. BAlthough the Midwest ISO continues to develop,
modify, and enhance its various operating practices, it has assumed functional control of
the transmission systems of its member companies, including the Cinergy utilities. This
transfer of control was implemented without significant impact on the operations of
Cinergy's transmission systems.

Ferc Orders. In December 2001, the FERC approved the proposal of the Midwest ISO to
become the first FERC-approved Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) and denied a
gimilar proposal from the Alliance Regional Transmission Organization (Alliance RTO) on
the basis that the proposal lacked sufficient scope. The FERC encouraged the former
Alliance RTO companies to explore joining the Midwest ISO. Certain former Alliance RTO
companies have joined or anncunced intent to join the Midwest IS0O. The remaining former
Alliance RTO companies have announced that they will join the BPJM Interconnection, LLC

(PaM) .

In its July 17, 2002 cpen meeting and subsequent orders, the FERC reaffirmed its
expectation that the Midwest ISC and PIJM implement a common wholesale market between them
by October 1, 2004. FERC also imposed more immediate deadlines upon the Midwest ISO, PJM,
and various other parties to establish certain protocols, including the elimination of
pancaked transmission rates between the Midwest ISO and PJM, necessary to establish a
"yirtual" single regional transmission organization among the Midwest ISO and PJIM
companieg. Pancaked transmission rates are multiple transmission charges imposed for a
single transaction crossing between multiple transmission providers. BAs part of the FERC
orders, the FERC has opened an investigation, under Section 206 of the Federal Power Act
{(Section 206), into the justness and reasonableness of the *through and out” transmission
rates of the Midwest IS0 and PJM. Cinergy, including CG&E, is participating in the
Section 206 hearing, along with the other transmission owners who are members, or
potential members, of the Midweat IS0 or PJM. Pursuant to an order issued in July 2002,
the FERC indicated that it plans to issue a decision by July 31, 2003. As part of this
proceeding, Cinergy, including CG&E, is advocating the removal of pancaked transmission
rates between the Midwest IS0 and PJM, including all of the former Rlliance RTO companies,
as well as lost revenue recovery for transmission owners who are affected by the removal
of the pancaked transmisgion rates. At this time, Cinergy, including CG&E, cannot
determine the impact of either the FERC orders or the related Section 206 investigation
upon either our financial position or results of operations.
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In related activity, the FERC issued an order in December 2001, in response to protests of
the Midwest ISO’s proposed methodology related to the calculation of its administrative
adder fees for the services it provides. Cinergy, including CG&E, and a number of other
parties filed protests to the proposed methodology, suggesting, among other things, that
the methodelogy was inconsistent with the transmission owners’ prior agreement with the
Midwest ISO and selectively allowed only independent transmission companies to choose
which unbundled administrative adder gservices they wished to purchase from the Midwest
ISO. A partial settlement was reached in the FERC proceeding, resolving the issues
addressed by Cinergy’s protest in a manner favorable to Cinergy, including CG&E. Most
active parties in the FERC proceeding filed comments in support of the settlement. The
only contested issue under the settlement involwved an agreed upon deferred accounting and
regulatory asset mechanism to be established as a backstop to guard against any
under-recovery of assessed administrative fees in retail ratemaking proceedings. The
settlement agreement was neither approved nor denied approval by the FERC by December 31,
2002. Cinergy, including CG&E, anticipates that the settlement will need to be
renegotiated in early 2003 and resubmitted to the FERC for approval. Cinergy, including
CG&E, also anticipates that the Midwest IS0 transmission members will reach a similar
settlement with the Midwest IS0, and that such agreement will be approved by the FERC
without material change.

In late 2001 and early 2002, the FERC issued its Opinion No. 453 and 453-A ordering, among
other things, that transmission service for bundled retaill customers (i.e., customers who
cannot select an alternative energy provider) shall be provided under the Midwest ISO’s
open access transmission tariff, and that the Midwest ISO‘s charges for its administrative
services shall apply to bundled retail customers. Certain parties have appealed these
orders to the U.5. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, challenging the
application of the Midwest IS0’s tariff, and the Midwest ISO‘'s charges for its
administrative services to bundled retail customers. CG&E cannot predict either when the
court will issue its opinion in the appeal or the outcome of the appeal.

On November 22, 2002, the FERC issued an order conditionally approving the Midwest ISO’'s
recovery of costs associated with the establishment of financial transmission rights, and
the development of energy markets within the Midwest ISO’'s operating area. The FERC’'s
order suspended the proposed rates and made them effective November 25, 2002, subject to
refund, and set for a hearing the issues identified below. The FERC’s order expreased the
expectation that the Midwest I50’'s board of directors will guard against any unreasonable
costs being incurred by the Midwest ISO. The Midwest ISC had proposed to assess a
withdrawal/exit fee on any transmission owner member who withdraws from the Midwest ISO
for its proportionate share of any unrecovered deferred costs. The Midwest ISO
transmission owners, including Cinerqgy, f£iled a protest with the FERC, challenging the
cost allocation and the implementation of an exit fee within the Midwest ISO proposal.
The FERC subsequently set these issues for a hearing.

FERC Notice of Proposed Rulemaking {(NOPR) on “Remedying Undue Discrimination through Open
Access Transmissgion Service and Standard Electricity Market Design”. 1In July 2002, the
FERC ismsued a NOPR on *“Remedying Undue Discrimination through COpen Access Transmission
Service and Standard Electricity Market Design” that proposed significant changes,
intended by FERC, to enhance wholesale competition, enable efficient transmission system
development, provide correct pricing signals for investment in transmission and
generation facilities, and create more customer options. Market monitoring and market
power mitigation proposals are also critical parts of the proposals for standardized
power market rules. As part of this process, the FERC proposes to amend its regulations
under the Federal Power Act, to modify the pro-forma open access transmission tariff
established under the FERC’s Order No. 888. FERC proposes to require all public
utilitiea with open access transmission tariffs to file modifications to their tariffs to
implement its proposed standardized transmission services and standardized wholesale
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electric market design. On November 15, 2002, Cinergy, including CG&E, submitted initial
NOPR comments to the FERC as part of this proceeding, generally supporting the FERC’s
pro-competitive goals but suggesting modifications and sensitivity to some regional
differences. Pursuant to FERC's procedural directives, Cinergy, including CG&E,
anticipates filing additicnal comments on this NOPR with the FERC in the first quarter of
2003.

The FERC issued a news release on January 13, 2003, stating its intention to issue an
additional document on this NOPR in April 2003. The FERC alsoc indicated that it would
gseek comments on the new document from interested parties. As a result, it is likely that
the original timeline inciuded in the NOPR will be delaved. Cinergy, including CG&E,
continues to evaluate this NOPR, but at this time, cannot determine the impact to either
its financial position or results of operations.

FERC NOPR on New Standards of Conduct Regulations. 1In September 2001, the FERC issued a
NOPR proposihg to promulgate new standards of conduct regulations that would apply,
uniformly, %o natural gas pipelines and transmitting public utilities. The FERC is
proposing to adopt one set of standards of conduct to govern the relationships between
regulated transmission providers and all their energy affiliates, broadening the
definition of an affiliate covered by the standards of conduct from the more narrow
definition in the existing regulations. At this time, we are unable to predict either the
outcome of this proceeding or its effect on Cinergy, including CG&E.

Midwest IS0 Administrative Services Fees. During 2002, CG&E incurred costs of
approximately $3 million for administrative services provided by the Midwest ISO. These
costs are deferred on CG&E's Comparative Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002. CG&E is
authorized to recover these costs through its regulatory transition plan.

Midwest ISC Administrative Services Fees. During 2002, CG&E incurred costs of
approximately $3 million for administrative services provided by the Midwest ISO. These
costs are deferred on CGE&E's Comparative Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002. CGKE is
authorized to recover these costs through its regulatory transition plan.

Settlement of Operating Agreement Issues and Regulatory Filings to Transfer the CGsE
Generating BAssets to an Exempt Wholesale Generator. On May 2, 2001, a settlement was
reached in the FERC proceeding to terminate the 1594 Operating Agreement, which resolved
certain alleged damages issues and provided a procedural framework for development of a
guccessor agreement (s} and pursuing EWG authorization for the CG&E Ohic generating assets
from the IURC.

Subsequent thereto, Cinergy, including CG&E, and PSI, were able to negotiate a settlement
agreement with the Indiana parties involving a new Joint Generation Dispatch Agreement
(JGDA) and Joint Transmission Agreement (JTA) (to supercede the 1934 Operating Agreement}),
which was filed with the IURC for approval on August 10, 2001. The Indiana settlement was
conditioned upon FERC approval of the JGDA and JTA, and was alsc conditioned upon the IURC
making certain EWG findings related to the Chio generation assets on or before October 15,
2001. By Order dated September 11, 2001, the TIURC approved the Indiana settlement
agreement in its entirety, and on October 3, 2001, the IURC issued two Orders making the
EWG findings necessary for the CG&E generation assets to be transferred to an EWG entity
and EWG findings necegsary in order for PSI to purchase energy from CPI (the EWE entity}
pursuant to the JGDA,

Both the IURC and the FERC settlement agreements were conditioned upon FERC acceptance of
the proposed successor agreements. Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI filed the successor agreements
with the FERC in COctober 2001 and in March 2002, the FERC approved the successor
agreements. The successor agreements allow Cinergy to jeintly dispatch the regulated
generating assets of PSI in conjunction with the deregulated generating assets of CG&E.
Under these agreements, transfers of power between PSI and CG&E are generally priced at
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market rates. The successor agreements were implemented effective in April 2002.

OTHER

Vvalue at Risk (VaR)

Cinergy measures the market risk inherent in the trading portfolio employing VaR analysis
and other methodelogies, which utilize forward price curves in electric power and natural
gas markets to quantify estimates of the magnitude and probability of future value changes
related to open contract positions. VaR is a statistical measure used to gquantify the
potential change in fair value of the trading portfolio over a particular period of time,
with a specified likelihood of occurrence, due to market movement. Cinergy, through some
of its non-regulated subsidiaries, markets physical natural gas and electricity and trades
derivative commodity instruments which are usually settled in cash including: forwards,
futures, swaps, and options. Any transaction, whether settled physically or financially,
that is included in Cinergy’'s fair value power and gas accounting results is included in
the VaR calculation.
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Cinergy’s VaR is reported based on a 95 percent confidence interval, utilizing a one-day
holding periocd. This means that on a given day (one-day holding period) there is a 95
percent chance (confidence level) that our trading portfolic will not change more than the
stated amount. Cinergy’s VaR model uses the variance-covariance statistical modeling
technique and historical volatilities and correlations over the past 21-trading day
period. During 2002, Cinergy revised the sample horizon used for calculating historical
volatility and correlation for power prices from 200 trading days to 21 trading days.

This revision was made to be congistent with the calculation methodology used for natural
gas and to comply with the common practice in the industry of using a 21i-trading day
sample period for power. The 2001 VaR information included in the chart below has not
been restated to reflect this change. The average VaR for 2001 was calculated using a
simple quarterly average. The 2002 average VaR was calculated using an average of trading
days over the entire year. The high and low VaR for 2001 were based on quarterly VaR
calculations. The high and low VaR for 2002 were based on an entire year of trading day
calculations. The market prices used to calculate VaR are cobtained from exchanges and
over-the-counter markets when available, established pricing models and other factors
including market volatility, the time value of money, and location differentials. The VaR
for Cinergy’s trading portfolioc is presented in the table below:

¥aR Associated with Energy Trading Contracts

2002 2001
(dollars in millions)
Trading Pexrcentage Trading Percentage

VaR of ¥aR of
Operating Cperating
Tncome Income

95% confidence level, one-day holding period, one-tailed

December 31 & 1.6 0.2% $ 6.0 0.6%
Average for the twelwve months ended December 31 2.1 0.3 7.8 0.8

High for the twelve months ended Decembexr 31 3.7 0.5 11.9 1.3

Low for the twelve months ended December 31 0.5 0.1 4.9 0.5

Cinergy has historically managed its VaR on a consolidated basis. Therefore, VaR was not
calculated on a daily basis during 2002 for CG&E as a standalone entity.
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Changes in Fair Value

The changes in fair wvalue of the energy risk management assets and liabilities for CG&E
for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 are presented in the table below:

Change in Fair Value

2002 2001

(in millions)
Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of period: $ ri $ (40)
Inception value of new contracts when entered(l) 5 18

Changes in fair wvalue attributable to changes in

valuation technigues and assumptions(2) 6 -
Other changes in fair value(3) 26 17
Option premiums paid/(received) 7 1 -
Contract reclassifications (%) 18 -
Contracts settled {(42) 33
Fair value of contracts outstanding at end of period -] 42 $ 28

{1) Represents fair wvalue, reccgnized in income, attributable to long-term,
structured contracts, which is recorded on the date a deal is signed. These
contracts are primarily with end-use customers or municipalities that seek to
limit their risk to power price volatility. While caps and floors often exigt
in such contracts, the amount of power supplied can vary from hour to hour to
mirror the customers’ load volatility.

(2) Represents changes in fair value recognized in income, caused by changes in
assumptions used in calculating fair value or changes in modeling techniques.

{3} Repregents changes in fair value, reccgnized in income, primarily attributable
to fluctuations in price. This amount includes both realized and unrealized
gains on energy trading contracts.

(4} Includes reclasgifications of the settlement wvalue of contracts that have been
terminated as a result of counterparty non-performance to Other deferred
credits. These contracts no longer have price risk and are therefore not
considered energy trading contracts.
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The following table presents the expected maturity of the energy risk management assets

and liabilities as of December 31,

2002 for CG&E:

Fair Value of Contracts

Maturing Total
Source of Fair Value{l) 2004-2005 2006-2007 Thereafter Fair Value
(in millions)
Prices actively quoted 3 5 (a3 5 - 5 - £ (16
Prices based on medels
and other valuation methods 23 6 17 58
Total $ 10 $ 6 $ 17 s 42

(1)  Active quotes are considered to be available for two years for standard electricity transactions. Non-standard
transactions are classified based on the extent, if any, of modeling used in determining fair value. Long-term
transactions can have portions in both categories depending on the tenor.
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Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at £nd Balance at End
No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year
{in dollars) {in dollars)
(2) {b) (c}) {d)

1 | UTILITY PLANT

2 | Utility Plant {(101-108, 114) 200-201 6,073,225,551 5,793,079,260
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 225,665,301 257,055,465
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 6,298,890,852 6,050,134,725
§ | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 2,503,693,826 2,356,986,436
6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 3,795,197,026 3,693,148,289
7 | Nuciear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 4] 0
9 Nuciear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of fines 6 and 9) 3,795,197,026 3,693,148,289
11 | Utility Piant Adjustments (116) 122 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 o] 0
13 | System Balancing Gas {(117.2)} 220 a 0
14 | Gas Stored in Resenvoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220 0 0
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 | Nonutility Property (121) 3,446,326 3,422,975
18 [ {Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 1,582,581 1,555,718
18 [ Investments in Associated Companies {123) 222-223 o 0
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 234,069,925 222,678,583
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
23 | Other investments (124) 222.223 1,079,450 29,306,449
24 | Speciat Funds (125 thru 128) 10,000 32,243,608
25 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-24) 237,023,120 286,095,997
26 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

27 | Cash (131) 44,495,716 3,730,720
28 | Special Deposits (132-134) 3,071,247 3,540,228
29 { Working Funds (135} { 4,399,865} 752,619
30 | Temporary Cash Investments {136) 222.223 0 0
31 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
32 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 5,382,595 68,224,816
33 § Other Accounts Receivable (143) 114,795,812 270,040,989
34 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 5,851,438 24 675,380
35 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 144,022 269 0
36 | Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146} 117,563,012 25,027,972
37 | Fuel Stock (151) 34,684,122 42,843,722
38 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {(152) o 0
39 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153} 0 0
40 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 51,621,832 49,985,848
41 | Merchandise (155) 0 0
42 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
43 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0
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Lina Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year
(in doliars) (in dollars)

(a) {B) (c) (d)
44 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
45 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 4] 0
46 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 3,936,307 3,560,219
47 | Gas Stored Underground-Current {(164.1) 220 23,408,018 30,833,509
48 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 a 0
49 | Prepayments (165) 230 8,237,658 9,993,048
50 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167} [ 0
51 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
52 | Rents Receivable (172} 446,785 278,724
53 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0
54 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) a 0
55 | Derivative [nstrument Assets (175} 122,674,202 0
56 | Derlvative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176} 4] 0
57 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assels (Total of lines 27 thru 54) 664,088,272 484,137,034
58 | DEFERRED DEBITS
53 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 17,735,222 12,756,350
60 } Extracrdinary Property Losses {(182.1} 230 0 0
61 { Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
62 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 668,681,437 641,477,786
63 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric){183} 140,080 140,060
64 | Preliminary Survay and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2} 0 0
85 | Clearing Accounts (184) 39,097 393,090
66 | Temporary Faclliies (185) { 355,855) { 155.584)
687 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 43,074,454 25,796,478
68 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0
89 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0
70 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 6,801,581 7,163,781
71 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {190) 234-235 185,918,860 166,461,760
72 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 1,668,305 { 25,537,977
73 TOTAL Daeferred Debits (Total of lines 59 thru 72) 923,703,161 828,495,744
74 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,25,57.and 73) 5,620,011,579 §,291,877,084
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Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits})

Line Titte of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year
(in dollars) {In dollars}

{a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 762,136,231 762,136,231
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 20,484,900 20,485,900
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) 282 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206} 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 362,457 437 362,457,437
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 245,585,338 225,540,818
8 Instaliments Recelved on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 4] a
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 21,750,868 21,750,868
11 | Retained Eamings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 311,524,768 246,095,380
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 1184119 176,127,212 162,610,626
13 | {Less} Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 { 25746,020) 0
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 1,830,818,958 1,757, 575,322
16 | LONG TERM DEBT
17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 666,300,000 766,300,000
18 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
19 | Advances from Associated Companies {223) 256-257 a 0
20 | Cther Long-Term Deabt (224) 256-257 1,062,720,663 562,720,663
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Temn Debt (225) 258-259 4,458,431 4,708,536
22 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 6,318,895 6,917,559
23 | (Less} Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 o]
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23} 1,727,160,199 1,326,811,640
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES _‘
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 16,887,894 12,618,610
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228,1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2} 4,354 464 3,777,144
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 63,843,848 58,970,559
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 7,198,132 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 8]
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Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits){continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page Number of Current Year of Previcus Year
(in dollars} (in dollars)

(@) (b} c) )
32 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of fines 26 thru 31) 92,285,338 786,366,313
33 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES _‘
34 | Cumrent Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
35 | Motes Payable (231) 0 0
36 | Accounts Payable (232) 187,314,743 343,510,449
37 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 414,223,887
38 | Accounts Payable to Assoclated Companies (234) 163,714,455 28,675,239
39 | Customer Deposits (235) 10,371,064 8,615,663
40 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 151,555,080 103,407,887
41 | Interest Accrued {237) 21,622,577 15,905,529
42 i Dividends Declared (238) ¢ o
43 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
44 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
45 | Tax Collections Payable {241) 369,078 388,685
46 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities {242) 268 18,294,854 17,622,455
47 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,596,903 1,077,895
48 | Derivative Instrument Liabiiities (244) 80,614,051 0
49 | Derivative instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 17,733,957 0
50 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 34 thru 49} 643,186,762 933,427,689
52 | Customer Advances for Construction {252) 4,469,434 4,746,305
53 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 81,902,488 87,670,813
&4 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
55 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 142,268,209 122,891,255
56 | Other Regulatory Liabilittes (254) 278 77,624,115 70,039,445
57 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 860,793 902,277
58 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 1,019,435,243 911,646,005
59 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 52 thru 58) 1,326,560,282 1,197,696,100
€0 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits {Total of lines 15,24 32,50,and 59) 5,620,011,579 5,291,877,064

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page

113




THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




Name of Respondent This Report Is: B\j‘“e Bf R\?paort Year of Report
e (1} An Original 0, Ua, Yr
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Statement of Income for the Year

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column
{i.J) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts in
columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in discount 414, Other Utility Operating Incomae, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.

Line Title of Account Reference Total Total

No. Page Number Current Year Previous Year

(in dollars) {in dollars)
(@ (B) ¢} I -}

1 | UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | |

2| Gas Operating Revenues (400} 300-301
3 | Operating Expenses f ' |l

4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 3,795,434,596 3,560,472,681
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 317-325 86,025,835 92,600,407
6 Deprectation Expense (403} 336-338 163,224,717 156,919,766
7 Amorttzation and Depletion of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-338 15,342,444 12,208 687
8 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu, Adjustment (406) 335-338 0 0
g Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Casts {407.1) 5,736 0
10 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 a
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 47,681,549 56,637,509
12 {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) a 0
13 Taxes Other than [ncome Taxes {408.1) 262-263 192,833,890 170,074,907
14 Income Taxes-Fedesal (409.1) 262-263 24,472,451 82,744,399
15 Income Taxes-Other (409.1} 262-263 3,898,835 9,736,228
16 Provision of Deferred Incame Taxes (410.1) 234-235 115,853,733 29,041,301
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234-235 9,035,743 ( 24,335,012)
18 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) { 2,437.224) { 2,453,580)
18 (Less) Gains from Dispasition of Utility Ptant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Dispositian of Utility Plant {411.7) Q 0
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 13,838,037 24,513,062
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
23 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of ines 4 thru 22) 4,419,372,792 4,168,004,255
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of fines 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 116, line 25) 295,348,954 328,874,633
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Statement of Income for the Year

4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from those reparted in prior reports.
5. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, fines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

Line Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utifity
No. Current Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(in daliars} (in dollars) {in dollars}) {in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars)
() U o) L 0 ___________0

1 i l : : |
[ somsssirs|woassesnz| —eisseri | wroszise 0]
|3 I i | | I

4 3,550,882,721 3,183,354,400 244,551,875 377,118,281 0 0
5 79,321,332 85,512,469 6,704,503 7,287,938 0 0
5 143,482,481 138,352,184 19,752,236 18,567 582 0 0
7 11,376,563 8,899,980 3,965,881 3,308,707 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 5736 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 o
11 47,681,549 56,637,509 0 0 0 o
12 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 156,742,405 133,903,122 36,091 485 36,171,785 0 0
14 34,201,634 66,538,388 ( 9,729.173) 16,206,011 ) 0
15 3,898,835 9,736.228 0 0 0 0
16 95,703,154 41,742,699 20,150,579 ( 12,701,388) 0 0
7 6,275,243 ( 21,034,227) 2,760,500 ( 3,300,785) 0 0
8 ( 2,192,928) ( 2,208,041) (244,296 ( 245539) 0 0
19 0 0 0 ) 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 13,938,037 24,513,062 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 4,100,884,466 3,718,890,103 318,488,326 449,014,152 0 0
24 267,678,709 300,966,799 27,670,245 27,907 834 ) 0
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Statement of Income for the Year{continued)
Line Title of Acocount Reference Total Total
No. Page Number Current Year Previous Year
(in doliars) {in dollars)
(a) ) (c) (d)
25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114} 295,348,954 328,874,633
26 | OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
27 | Cther Income
28 Monutility Operating Income
29 Revenues form Marchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 2,887,007 3,273,792
30 (Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Cantract Work {416) 1,409,454 2,283,627
3 Revenues from Nonutility Operations (417) 88,866,082 1,675,597
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 60,784,521 { 592,260}
33 Nonoperating Rental Income 184,151 246,054
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 23,864,203 47,584,969
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 7,988,877 3,841,932
38 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {419.1) ( 437,893) 2,546,146
a7 Misceflaneous Nenoperating Income (421) 1,595,688,529 1.569,171,852
38 Gain on Disposition of Proparty (421.1) 67,374 43,717
39 TCTAL Other Income {Tatal of fines 2 thre 38} 1,656,915455 1,626,692,692
4 Loss an Disposition of Property (421.2} 424,891 { 10,000}
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425} g 0
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1 thru 426.5) 340 1,565,202 639 1,509,146,685
44 TQTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) 340 1.595,627,530 1,509,136,685
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
45 Taxes Cther than income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 167,306 45,003
47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2} 262-283 15,937,735 22,907,421
48 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 (  9,590,213) o]
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234.235 1,062,007 1,311,118
50 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 1,120,254 { 1,835,353)
51 tnvestment Tax Credit Adjustments-Met (411.5) { 3,326,316} { 3,124,893)
52 | (Less) investment Tax Credits (420) 0 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 46-52) 3,130,265 22,976,002
54 Nat Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 39, 44, 53) 58,157,660 94,580,005
55 | INTEREST CHARGES
56 Interast on Long-Term Dabt (427) 88,546,797 84,661,996
57 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 1,466,871 1,337,067
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 962,078 1,208,070
59 (Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 250,104 250,104
60 (Less) Amortization of Galn on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 41,484 41,484
61 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 6,184,582 12,572,012
62 Other Interest Expense (431} 340 1,953,650 3,617,052
63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Canstruction-Credit (432) 9,011,622 6,301,893
64 Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 56 thru 63} 89,810,768 096,800,716
B5 Income Before Extraondinary Items {Total of ines 25,54 and 64) 263,695,845 326,653,022
66 | EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
67 Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0
68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 0 4]
69 Net Extraordinary ltems (Total of line 67 less line 68} a 0]
70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 o)
71 Extraordinary items after Taxes (Total of ine 69 less fne 70) o 0
72 Net Income (Total of lines 65 and 71) 263,695,848 326,653,922
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The Cincinnatl Gas & Electic Company ) ngina (I (;’ a, Y1) Dec. 31, 2002

(2) DA Resubmission

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b} (¢} and (e) the amounts of accurmulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and {g} the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Unrealized Gains Minimum Penston Foreign Currency Other
Line and Losses on ability Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. ltem availabla-for-sale {net amount)
securities
(@ {b) (c} et (&)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding
Year { 993,822)
2| Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 219 to
Net Income
3| Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value 133,775 461,480
4| Total {fines 2 and 3} 133,775 461,480
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of Precading Year/
Beginning of Current Year { 860,047) 461,480
6) Current Year Reclassifications from Account 218 fo
Net Income
7| Current Year Changes in Fair Value { 871,607) { 462,579)
8| Total {lines 6 and 7} ( 871,607) { 462,579)
9| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Year ( 1.731,654) s T 1,009)
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Statement of Accumulated Gomprehensive Income and Hedging Activities{continued)
Other Cash Other Cash Totals for gach Net Income Total
Line Flyw Hedges Flow Hedges categary of (Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. {Specify] [Specify] items recarded in from Page 116, Income
Account 219 Line 72)
{f (g {h) i ]
1 { 993,822)
2
3 ( 5279708} { 4,684,453)
4 ( 5,279,708) { 4,684,453) 326,653,922 321,969,469
5 ( 5,279,708 { 5.678,275)
6
7 ( 5/511,405) ( 13,222,154) { 20,087,745)
8 ( 5/511,405) ( 13,222,154) ( 20 067 ,745) 263,695,846 243,628,101
O[S T TN A9, 119) ol . LT
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FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 117 Line No.: 9 Column: f |
CGAE has an outstanding interest rate swap agreement that decreased the percentage of floating-rate debt. Under the
provisions of the swap, which has a notional amount of $100 million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate and receives a floating-rate
through October 2007. This swap qualifies as a cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. Changes in fair
value of this swap are recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning with our adoption of Statement
133 on January 1, 2001.

ISchedule Page: 117 Line No.:9 Column: g |
On September 23, 2002, CG&E issued $500 million principal amount senior unsecured debentures due September 15,
2012, with an interest rate of 5.70 percent. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250
million, which was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt offering.
The treasury lock effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate (i.e., the treasury component of the interest rate, but not the
credit spread) for 50 percent of the offering from July 2002 through the issuance date in order to reduce the exposure
associated with treasury rate volatility. With the issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settled. Given the use of
hedge accounting, this settlement is reflected in Accumulated other comprehensive income on an after-tax basis in the
amount of $13 million, rather than a charge to net income. This amount will be reclassified to Interest on long-term debt
over the 10-year iife of the refated debf as inferest is accrued.

|Schedule Page: 117 _ Line No.: 9 Column: h ' i
Pursuant to the FERC order no. 627, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income was reclassed from account 211 to
account 219 in 2002. The amounts for each year were as follows:

2000 ending balance {993,822)
2001 activity (4,684,453)
2002 activity {20,067 ,745)

(25,746,020)

|Schedule Page: 117 Line No.: 9 Column: e |
Other Adjustments consist of unrealized gain/{loss) and related fax effects of the Voluntary Employees' Benefit Asscciation
{VEBA)} trust.
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Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year

affected in column {b).
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. Show dividends for gach class and series of capital stock.

1, Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unapproprialed retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive), Show the contra primary account

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow by credit, then debit iterns, in that order,

Confra Primary Current Year Previous Year
Line Item Acoount Affected Amount Amouni
No. {in dollars) (in doflars)
{8) {t) {) {d}
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS ! |
1| Balance-Beginning of Year ] 26095380] 241,700,031
2 | Changes (Identify by prescribad retained earnings accounts) T | T
3 | Adjustments to Retained Eamings {Account 439) : |
4 TOTAL Credits i Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Total of fines 3.01 thru 236 2,004,985 265,648
5 TOYAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acoount 438) (Total of lines 4.01 thru 4
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 tess Acct 418.1) 239,831,643 279,068,953
7 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
& | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Account 436) (Tolal of lines 7.0
9 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)
10 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437) {Total of lines 9.01 238 845,681 845,706
11 | Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438)
12 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438) (Tofal of fnes 11.01t 238 185,900,176 286,268,622
13 | Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings 10,347 617 12,185,078
14 Balance-End of Year {Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13} 311,524,768 246,095,380
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215) ' i
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Refained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Aconunt 2451} SRR
17 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization Reserve, Faderal (Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Redained Eamings {Accounis 215, 215.1) (Total of lines
18 ] TOTAL Retained Eamings (Accounis 215, 215.1, 216) (Total of lines 14 and 1 311,524,768 246,095,380
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS [Account 216,1) h R
20 | Balance-Beginning of Year (Dabit or Credit} 162,610,626 127,210,733
21 | Equity in Eamings for Year {Credd) (Account 418.1) 23,664,203 47,584,969
22 (Less) Dividends Received {Debit) 10,347 617 12,185,076
23 Other Changes (Explain)
24 | Balance-End of Year 176,127,212 162,610,626

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98) Page 118-119




Mame of Respondent This Report Is: gjte Bf R\?p)ort Year of Report
- - . (5)) An Original o, Da, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 2) DA Resubmission /7 Dec. 31, 2002

Staterment of Cash Flows

1. Information about noncash Investing and financing activities should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a recongciliation between
"Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining o operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activittes. Show on page 122 the amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized} and Income taxes paid.

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (Line 27) nef cash oulflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with labilities
assumed on page 122. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per U.S. of A. General Instruction 20; instead provide a
reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

Line Description (See Instretions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year

No. Amount Amaunt

(@) (b} (c)

1 Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities t |

2 Net Income [Line 72{c) on page 116)
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: |

4 Depreciation and Depletion 163,234,717 156,919,766
5 | Amortization of (Specify) g @ 17 AT9.808 14,460,236
6 Deferred Income Taxes (Nef) ] 106,758,743 56,523,784
7 Investment Tax Cradit Adjustments {Net} { 5,763,54Q) { 5,578473)
) Net {increase) Cecrease in Receivables 68,338,313 166,937,144
g Met (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 13,573,019 { 34,525,502)
10 Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventary 10,239,913
11 Net increase (Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses 25,832,082 { 218,840,i113)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets ( 23,750,874) { 108,390,354)
13 Met Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabiliies ( 6,208,553)
14 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction { 437,893) 2,546,146
15 {Less) Undistibuted Eamings from Subsidiary Companies 13,516,586 35,399,893
16 Other: - ( 15,188,875)
17 | NetCash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

18 (Total of Lines 2 thru 16.7) 597,788,163 304,958,856
19

- 20 | Cash Flows from Invesiment Activifles:
2 Canstruction and Acquisition of Plant (including fand):

22 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel} { 245,557437) { 336,000,604)
23 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

24 Grogs Additions fo Common Utility Pfant ( 35805112) 814,373
26 | Gross Additions to Nonutiity Plant { 23,351) ( 75,000)
26 (Less) Allowance for Gther Funds Used During Construction 437,893 { 2,545,146)
rid Other:

28 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of fines 22 thru 27.7) ( 281,823,793) { 332,715,085)

30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
H Proceeds from Disposal of Noncument Assets (d)

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

m .
3

K2 Cantributions and Advances frem Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

35 | Disposiion of nvestments in {and Advances to) “
36

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
g Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securifies (a}
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Line
No.
(@)

Description (See instrctions for explanation of codes)

Current Year
Amount

{b)

Previous Year
Amount
{c)

40 Loans Made or Purchased

41 Collections on Loans

42

43 Net (increase) Decrease in Recelvables

4 Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory

45 Net {increase) Decreass in Allowances Held for Speculation

46 Net Increase (Decreass) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

47 Other:

4B Net Cash Provided by (Used in) investing Activities

49 {Total of lines 28 thru 47.7)

50

51 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

52 Praceeds from Issuance of:

{ 281,825,359) { 332,715,085)

]
4
|

53 | Long-Term Debt {b) 580,570,000

54 | Prefered Stock

55 | Common Stock

56 | Other

57 Net Increase in Short-term Debt (c} 293,673,680
58 Other: 12,100,000
59 Cash Provided by Quiside Sources (Tatal of lines 53 thru 58.7) 580,570,000 305,773,680

61 Payments for Refirement of;

62 | Long-Tenm Dabt (b)

( 100,000,000)

63 | Preferred Stock

{ 827)

64 Common Stock

65 | Other

66 Net Decrease in Shart-Term Debt (c) { 574,154,608)

67

68 Dividends on Prefared Stock { 845,681) { 845,706)
69 Dividends on Common Stock { 185,909,176) ( 286,268,622)

70 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activiies

7t (Totat of lines 59 thru 68}

( 280,350,262)

72

73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Casit and Cash Equivalents

74 {Total of ine 18, 49 and 71)

75

76 Cash and Cash Equivalents af Beginning of Year

T3 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

40,095,851

35,612,512

18,659,352

{ 5,096,877}

4,483,339 13,580,216

4,483,338
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FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 16 _Column: b

Accumulated Provisions 11,649,741

Other Deferred Credits 3,306,236

Depreciation-Nonutility Property 26,863

Derivative Instruments Assets {38,831,813)

Derivative Instruments Liabilities 31,770,945

Special Deposits 468,981

Prepayments 1,755,390

Clearing Accounts 353,883

Temporary Facilities 200,271

Intangible Assets Associated with Miscellaneous Retirement (8,793,553)
Suspense Accounts 458,076
Cther Work in Progress 61,888
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 2,672,585
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (27,206,282)
Accumnulated Other Comprehensive income {20,067 ,745)
Non-Current Capital Leases 4,269,284
Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 17,733,957
Customer Advances for Consgtruction (276.871)
Net Utility Plant 736,651
Iinvestments in Associated Companies 2,125,344
Debt Expenses (3,016,958)
Deferred [ncome Taxes (14,300,497)
Donated Capital 14,366,274
2002 Stock Options 2004985 _
(18,532,255)
|Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 5 _Column: b
Plant Items 15,342, 444
Amort of Debt Discount, Premium, Exp, Loss on Reacg Debt 2,137,361
17,479,805
[Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 47 _ Column: b
Investment Trust (1,566)

{FERC FORM NO. 2 {(12-96)

Page 552




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

Cincinnati Gas & Elsctic Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 2002
Notes to Financial Statements

1. Provide important disclosures reganding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year,
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any agcount thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
sach statement except where 2 disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on {he same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financlat siatements to the pubiic or shareholders.

2. Fumish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in amears on cumulative preferred stock,

3. Fumish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-etirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individuai plan the current yvear's cash contributions. Fumish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes In the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations ot
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, discluse any cument vear's plan or trust curtailments,
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets.

4. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systermn of Accounts.

5. Explain concisely any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earmnings affected by such restrictions.

6. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent’s consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent's gas pipsline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales
of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e.,
productlon, gathering}, major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

7. Explain concisely unsetiled rate proceedings whera a contingency exists such that the company may need fo refund a material amount 1o {hej
utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross
revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the uiility to retain
such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

8. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or recelved during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts.

8. Explain concisely only those significant changes In accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including

the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used In the preceding year. Also give the approximate dallar effect of such changes.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In this report Cinergy includes Cinergy Corp. and all of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Operations

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation created in October 1994, owns all outstanding common stock of The
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI), both of which are public utility
subsidiaries. As a result of this ownership, Cinergy Corp. is considered a utility holding company. Because
Cinergy is a holding company with material utility subsidiaries operating in multiple states, Cinergy is registered
with and is subject to regulation by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Public Utility
Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA). CG&E, an Ohio corporation, is a combination electric
and gas public utility company that provides service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and, through its
subsidiaries, in nearby areas of Kentucky and Indiana. CG&E’s principal subsidiary, The Union Light, Heat
and Power Company (ULH&P), is a Kentucky corporation that provides electric and gas service in northem
Kentucky. CG&E’s other subsidiaries are insignificant to its results of operations.

In 2001, CG&E began a transition to electric deregulation and customer choice. Currently, the competitive
retail electric market in Ohio is in the development stage. CG&E is recovering its Public Utilities Commission
of Ohio (PUCOQ) approved costs and retail electric rates are frozen during this market development period. See
Note 13 for a discussion of key elements of Ohio deregulation.
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(b) Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting in accordance with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). This basis of accounting differs from
GAAP in that a complete statement of changes in proprietory capital has not been presented and the
classification of certain balance sheet accounts does not conform with GAAP. This basis of accounting reflects
the accounting and ratemaking treatment authorized by the FERC and the PUCO in CG&E'’s historical rate
proceedings. Additionally, GAAP presentation requires consolidation of certain entities that are not
consolidated for FERC presentation purposes.

Management makes estimates and assumptions when preparing financial statements, Actual results could differ,
as these estimates and assumptions involve judgment. These estimates and assumptions affect various matters,

including;

e the reported amounts of assets and Habilities in CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets at the dates of the
financial statements;
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements; and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses in CG&E’s Statements of Income during the reporting
periods.

(c) Investments in Subsidiaries

CG&E uses the consolidation method to report investments in its subsidiaries. CG&E eliminates all
significant intercompany transactions when it consolidates these accounts.

(d) Regulation

CG&E must comply with the rules prescribed by the SEC under the PUHCA. CG&E must also comply with
the rules prescribed by the FERC and the PUCO.

CG&E uses the same accounting policies and practices for financial reporting purposes as non-regulated
companies under GAAP. However, sometimes actions by the FERC and the PUCO result in accounting
treatment different from that used by non-regulated companies. When this occurs, CG&E applies the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (Statement 71). In accordance with Statement 71,
CG&E records regulatory assets and liabilities {expenses deferred for future recovery from customers or
obligations to be refunded to customers) on CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets.

Comprehensive electric deregulation legislation was passed in Ohio on July 6, 1999. As required by the
legislation, CG&E filed its Proposed Transition Plan for approval by the PUCO on December 28, 1999. On
August 31, 2000, the PUCO approved a stipulation agreement relating to CG&E’s transition plan. This plan
created a Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC), designed to recover CG&E’s generation-related regulatory
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assets and transition costs over a ten-year period which began January I, 2001. Accordingly, Statement 71 was
discontinued for the generation portion of CG&E’s business and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 101, Regulated Enterprises - Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB Statement No. 71
was applied. The effect of this change on the financial statements was immaterial. Except with respect to the
generation-related assets and labilities, as of December 31, 2002, CG&E continues to meet the criteria of
Statement 71. Based on CG&E’s current regulatory orders and the regulatory environment in which it currently
operates, the recovery of regulatory assets recognized in the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2002, is probable. For a further discussion of Ohio deregulation see Note 13.

CG&E'’s regulatory assets and liabilities and amounts authorized for recovery through regulatory orders at
December 31, 2002, and 2001, are as follows:

092 2001

(in millions)

Regulatory assets

Amounts due from customers - income taxes(!) $§ 130 % 127
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred operating expenses(4) 1 -
Deferred merger costs 1 1
RTC recoverable assets(2) (4) 537 511
Other - 2
Total regulatory assets $ 669 3 641

Regulatory liabilities

Amounts due to customers — income taxes(1) 5 78 $ 70
Total regulatory liabilities s 78 $F_ 70
Total $§ 591 § 571
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 7 7
Other 2 7
Total net regulatory assets $ 600 $ 585
Authorized for recovery(3) $ 54 § 572

(1) The PUCO oversees the regulated business operetions of CG&E and regulates income tax
provisions reflected in customer rates. In accordance with the provisions of Statement 71, CG&E
has a related net regulatory asset.

(2) In Auvgust 2000, CG&E’s deregulation transition plan was approved, Effective January 1, 2001,
a RTC went into effect and provides for recovery of all then existing generation-related regulatory
asgsets and various transitton costs over a ten-year period. Because a separate charge provides for
recovery, these assets were aggregated and ere included as a single amount in this presentation.
The classification of 2ll transmission and distribution related regulatory assets has remained the
same.

(3) At December 31, 2002, these amounts were being recovered through rates charged to customers
over a period ranging from 1 to 50 years.

(#)  Regulatory assets earning a return at December 31, 2002,
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(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents

CG&E defines cash equivalents as investments with maturities of three months or less when acquired, which
includes Cash (account 131) and Working Funds (account 135).

During 2002 and 2001, CG&E paid cash for interest of $82 million and $95 million (net of amounts
capitalized), respectively, and paid cash for income taxes of $26 million and $137 million, respectively.

(f) Operating Revenues, Energy Purchases, and Fuel Costs

CG&E records Operating revenues and associated expenses for electric and gas service when it provides the
service to customers. Customers are billed throughout the month as both gas and electric meters are read.
CG&E recognizes revenues for retail energy sales that have not yet been billed, but where gas or electricity has
been consumed. This is termed “unbilled revenue” and is a widely recognized and accepted practice for
utilities. In making its estimates of unbilled revenue CG&E uses complex systems that consider various
factors, including weather, in our calculation of retail customer consumption at the end of each month. Given
the use of these systems and the fact that customers are billed monthly, CG&E believes it is unlikely that
materially different results will occur in future periods when revenue is billed. Related receivables are sold
under the accounts receivable sales agreement and therefore are not reflected on CG&E’s Comparative Balance
Sheets. See Note 6 for additional information.

The amount of unbilled revenues for CG&E as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 were $73 million and $85
million, respectively.

The expenses associated with these electric and gas services include:

fuel used to generate electricity;

electricity purchased from others;

natural gas purchased from others; and

transportation costs associated with the purchase of fuel, electricity, and natural gas.

These expenses are shown in CG&E’s Statements of Income. Any portion of these costs that are recoverable or
refundable to customers in future periods is deferred in CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets.

Due to deregulation in the state of Ohio, the recovery of fuel costs in retail electric rates has been frozen.

® Inventory

CG&E’s inventory is accounted for at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined through the
weighted-average method.
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(h)  Utility Plant

Utility plant includes the utility and non-regulated business property and equipment that is in use, being held for
future use, or under construction. CG&E reports Utility plant at its original cost, which includes:

materials;

salaries;

payroll taxes;

fringe benefits;

financing costs of funds used during construction {(described below in (j) and (k)); and
other miscellaneous amounts.

CG&E capitalizes costs for Utility plant that are associated with the replacement or the addition of equipment
that is considered a property unit. Property units are intended to describe an item or group of items. The cost of
normal repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred. When regulated Ultility plant is retired, CG&E
charges the original cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage, to accumulated depreciation. A gain or loss is
recorded on the sale of regulated Utility plant if an entire operating unit, as defined by the FERC, is sold. A
gain or loss is recorded on non-regulated business property and equipment whenever there is a related sale or
retirement. In August 2000, the generation assets of CG&E were released from the first mortgage indenture
lien. CG&E’s transmission and distribution assets, and any generating assets added after August 2000, remain
subject to the lien of the first mortgage bond indenture.

(i) Depreciation

CG&E determines the provisions for depreciation expense using the straight-line method. The depreciation
rates are based on periodic studies of the estimated useful lives and the net cost to remove the properties.
Inclusion of cost of removal in depreciation rates will be discontinued for all non-regulated property beginning
in 2003 as a result of adopting Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (Statement 143). See (p)(ii} below for additional discussion of this change. CG&E
uses composite depreciation rates, which are approved by PUCO. The average depreciation rates for Utility
plant, excluding software, for CG&E are 2.9% for both 2002 and 2001.

)] Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

CG&E finances construction projects with borrowed funds and equity funds. Regulatory authorities allow
CG&E to record the costs of these funds as part of the cost of construction projects. AFUDC is calculated
using a methodology authorized by the regulatory authorities. CG&E’s borrowed funds component of AFUDC,
which is recorded on a pre-tax basis, were $.8 million for both 2002 and 2001.

With the deregulation of CG&E’s generation assets, the AFUDC method is no longer used to capitalize the cost
of funds used during generation-related construction at CG&E. See (k) below for 2 discussion of capitalized
interest.
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(k) Capitalized Interest

CGA&E capitalizes interest costs for non-regulated construction projects in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, Capitalization of Interest Cost (Statement 34). The primary differences
from AFUDC are that Statement 34 methodology does not include a component for equity funds and does not
emphasize short-term borrowings over long-term borrowings. Capitalized interest costs, which are recorded on
a pre-tax basis, were $8.2 million and $5.5 million for CG&E for the years ended December 31, 2002 and
December 31, 2001, respectively.

{D Federal and State Income Taxes

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for income Taxes, requires an asset and
liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. The tax effects of differences between
the financial reporting and tax basis of accounting are reported in CG&E’s Coinparative Balance Sheets and are
based on currently enacted income tax rates.

Investment tax credits, which have been used to reduce CG&E’s federal income taxes payable, have been
deferred for financial reporting purposes. These deferred investment tax credits are being amortized over the
useful lives of the property to which they are related. For a further discussion of income taxes see Note 10.

{m) Financial Derivatives

CG&E uses derivative financial instruments to manage funding costs and exposure to fluctuations in interest
rates.

CG&E accounts for derivatives under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, 4dccounting for
Derivative Instrumenis and Hedging Activities (Statement 133), which requires all derivatives that are not
exempted to be accounted for at fair value. Changes in the derivative’s fair value must be recognized currently
in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Gains and losses on derivatives that qualify as
hedges can (a) offset related fair value changes on the hedged item in the income statement for fair value
hedges; or (b) be recorded in other comprehensive income for cash flow hedges. To qualify for hedge
accounting, financial instruments must be designated as a hedge (for example, an offset of foreign exchange or
interest rate risks) at the inception of the contract and must be effective at reducing the risk associated with the
hedged item. Accordingly, changes in the fair values or cash flows of instruments designated as hedges must be
highly correlated with changes in the fair values or cash flows of the related hedged items.

CG&E uses interest rate swaps (an agreement by two parties to exchange fixed-interest rate cash flows for
floating-interest rate cash flows) and treasury locks (an agreement that fixes the yield or price on a specific
treasury security for a specific period, which we sometimes use in connection with the issuance of fixed rate
debt). Through December 31, 2000, CG&E utilized the accrual method to account for these interest rate swaps
and treasury locks. Accordingly, gains and losses were calculated based on the current period difference
between the fixed-rate and the floating-rate interest amounts, using agreed upon notional amounts. These gains
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and losses were recognized in CG&E’s Statements of Income as a component of interest on long-term debt over
the life of the agreement. Effective with CG&E’s adoption of Statement 133 in the first quarter of 2001,
CG&E began accounting for all derivatives (including interest rate swaps and treasury locks) using fair value
accounting, and CG&E assesses the effectiveness of any interest rate swaps and/or treasury locks used in
hedging activities.

At December 31, 2002, the ineffectiveness of instruments that CG&E has classified as cash flow hedges of
variable-rate debt instruments was not material. Reclassification of unrealized gains or losses on cash flow
hedges of debt instruments from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) occurs as interest is accrued
on the debt instrument. CG&E currently estimates that on an after-tax basis, $5 million of unrealized losses
will be reclassified as a charge to interest during the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2003. See
(p)(iii) below for further discussion of Statement 133.

{n) Energy Marketing and Trading

CG&E markets and trades electricity and coal. CG&E designates transactions as accrual or trading at the time
they are originated. Contracts are classified as accrual only when CG&E (a) has the intent and projected ability
to fulfill substantially all obligations from company-owned assets, and {b) meets the requirements to consider
the contract a normal purchase or sale under Statement 133 (if a derivative), or meets the requirements to
consider the contract non-trading under Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue 98-10, Accounting for
Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF 98-10) (if not a derivative under
Statement 133). Such classification is generally limited to the sale of generation to third parties when it is not
required to meet native load requirements (CG&E’s end-use customers). All other energy contracts (excluding
electric purchase contracts for use in serving our native load requirements) are classified as trading.

CG&E accounts for accrual transactions by recognizing revenues and costs when the underlying commodity is
delivered and trading transactions using the fair value method of accounting. Under the fair value method of
accounting, unrealized trading transactions are shown at fair value in CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets as
derivative instrument assets/liabilities. In October 2002, the EITF reached a consensus in EITF Issue 02-3,
Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF 02-3), to rescind
EITF 98-10. This decision will require that non-derivative contracts currently accounted for at fair value be
accounted for on an accrual basis in the future. See (p)(i} below for further discussion.

CG&E reflects unrealized gains and losses, resulting from changes in fair value, on a net basis in Operating
revenues. For all power trading, we recognize both revenues and costs on a gross basis in Operating revenues
and in Operating expenses, respectively, when transactions are settled. EITF 02-3 will also require realized and
unrealized gains and losses on all energy trading derivatives to be presented net in Operating revenues,
beginning in 2003. See (p)(i} below for further discussion.

Although CG&E intends to settle accrual contracts with company-owned assets, occasionally CG&E settles
these contracts with purchases on the open trading markets. The cost of these purchases could be in excess of
the associated revenues. CG&E recognizes the gains or losses on these transactions as delivery occurs. Due to
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the infrequency of such settlements, both historical and projected, and the fact that physical settlement to the
customer still occurs, CG&E continues to apply the normal purchases and sales exemption to such physical
contracts that constitute derivatives. Open market purchases may occur for the following reasons:

generating station outages;
least-cost alternative;

native load requirements; and
extreme weather.

CG&E anticipates that some of the electricity obligations, even though considered trading contracts, will
ultimately be settled using company-owned generation. The cost of this generation is usually below the market
price at which the trading portfolio has been valued. The potential for earnings volatility from period to period
is increased due to the risks associated with marketing and trading electricity.

CG&E values contracts in the trading portfolio using end-of-the-period fair values, utilizing the following
factors (as applicable):

¢ closing exchange prices (that is, closing prices for standardized electricity and natural gas products
traded on an organized exchange, such as the New York Mercantile Exchange);
broker-dealer and over-the-counter price quotations; and
model pricing (which considers time value and historical volatility factors of electricity and natural gas).

(o) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

CG&E evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment has occurred
is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets, as compared with the
carrying value of the assets. If an impairment has occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized is
determined by estimating the fair value of the assets and recording a provision for an impairment loss if the
carrying value is greater than the fair value. Until the assets are disposed of, their estimated fair value is
reevaluated when circumstances or events change.

(p)  Accounting Changes
(i) Energy Trading

The EITF has been discussing several issues related to the accounting and disclosure of energy trading activities
under EITF 98-10. In October 2002, the EITF reached consensus in EITF 02-3, to (a) rescind EITF 98-10, (b)
generally preclude the recognition of gains at the inception of new derivatives, and (c) require al! realized and
unrealized gains and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements of Income,
whether or not settled physically. The consensus to rescind EITF 98-10 will require all energy trading contracts
that do not qualify as derivatives to be accounted for on an accrual basis, rather than at fair value. The
consensus was immediately effective for all new contracts executed after October 25, 2002, and will require a
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cumulative effect adjustment to income, net of tax, on January 1, 2003, for all contracts executed on or prior to
October 25, 2002. The cumulative effect adjustment, on a net of tax basis, will be a loss of approximately $8
million, which includes primarily the impact of coal contracts accounted for at fair value. CG&E expects the
value of these items to be realized when the contracts settle. The general restriction on recognition of inception
gains is not expected to have a material impact on CG&E’s future financial position or results of operations.

The consensus to require all gains and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements
of Income is effective beginning January 1, 2003, and will require restatement for ail periods presented. This
will result in substantial reductions in reported Operating revenues and Operation expenses. However, Net
utility operating income and Net income will not be affected by this change. Pro-forma Operating revenues for
CG&E for the year ended December 31, 2002, under this requirement would have been $1.9 billion. While the
consensus reached in EITF 02-3, will require gains and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net
in the Statements of Income prepared in accordance with GAAP, the Statements of Income prepared in
accordance with the requirements of the FERC will continue to present energy trading derivatives on a gross
basis.

(ii) Asset Retirement Obligations

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement 143, which requires fair value recognition of legal obligations
associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred. The
initial recognition of this liability will be accompanied by a corresponding increase in Utility plant. Subsequent
to the initial recognition, the liability will be adjusted for any revisions to the expected cash flows of the
retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to Ultility plant), and for accretion of the liability due to
the passage of time (recognized as an Operating expense). Additional depreciation expense will be recorded
prospectively for any Utility plant increases. CG&E adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003. The impact of
adoption on CG&E’s results of operations will be reflected as a cumulative effect adjustment to income, net of
tax.

CG&E currently accrues costs of removal on many long-lived assets through depreciation expense if removal of
the assets at the end of their useful life is likely. The SEC staff has interpreted Statement 143 to disallow the
accrual of cost of removal when no obligation exists under Statement 143, even if removal of the asset is likely.
Any amounts currently recorded in accumulated depreciation must be removed through the cumulative effect
adjustment on January 1, 2003. However, if accruing cost of removal is allowed for ratemaking purposes and
Statement 71 is applicable, accumulated cost of removal will not be reversed upon adoption of Statement 143.
Rather, the amount of accrued cost of removal will remain, but will be disclosed in all future periods. CG&E,
except for its generation assets, expects to continue to accrue costs of removal under Statement 71.

CG&E is finalizing its evaluation of the impact of adopting Statement 143. However, CG&E has not
determined whether its impact will be material pending (a) resolution of certain legal conclusions and (b) final
calculations on the amount of accumulated cost of removal to be reversed upon adoption for CG&E’s
generation assets.
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(iii) Derivatives

During 1998, the FASB issued Statement 133. This standard was effective for CG&E beginning in 2001, and
requires us to record derivative instruments, which are not exempt under certain provisions of Statement 133, as
assets or liabilities, measured at fair value (i.e., mark-to-market). CG&E’s financial statements reflect the
adoption of Statement 133 in the first quarter of 2001. Since many of CG&E’s derivatives were previously
required to use fair value accounting, the effects of implementation were not material.

CG&E’s adoption did not reflect the potential impact of applying fair value accounting to selected electricity
options and capacity contracts. CG&E had not historically accounted for these instruments at fair value
because they were intended as either hedges of peak period exposure or sales contracts served with physical
generation, neither of which were considered trading activities. At adoption, CG&E classified these contracts
as normal purchases or sales based on CG&E’s interpretation of Statement 133 and in the absence of definitive
guidance on such contracts. In June 2001, the FASB staff issued guidance on the application of the normal
purchases and sales exemption to electricity contracts containing characteristics of options. While many of the
criteria in this guidance are consistent with the existing guidance in Statement 133, some criteria were added.
CG&E adopted the new guidance in the third quarter of 2001, and the effects of implementation for these
contracts were not material to CG&E’s financial position or results of operations. CG&E will continue to
apply this guidance to any new electricity contracts that meet the definition of a derivative.

In December 2001, the FASB staff revised the current gnidance to make the evaluation of whether electricity
contracts qualify as normal purchases and sales more qualitative than quantitative. This new guidance uses
several factors to distinguish between capacity contracts, which qualify for the normal purchases and sales
exemption, and options, which do not. These factors include deal tenor, pricing structure, specification of the
source of power, and various other factors. CG&E adopted this guidance in the third quarter of 2002, and its
impact was not material to CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

In October 2001, the FASB staff released final guidance on the applicability of the normal purchases and sales
exemption to contracts that contain a minimum quantity (a forward component) and flexibility to take additional
quantity at a fixed price (an option component). While this guidance was issued primarily to address optionality
in fuel supply contracts, it applies to all derivatives (subject to certain exceptions for capacity contracts in
electricity discussed in the previous paragraphs). This guidance concludes that such contracts are not eligible
for the normal purchases and sales exemption due to the existence of optionality in the contract. CG&E
adopted this guidance in the second quarter of 2002, consistent with the transition provisions. CG&E has
certain contracts that contain fixed-price optionality, primarily coal contracts, which CG&E reviewed to
determine the impact of this new guidance. Due to a lack of liquidity with respect to coal markets in our region,
CG&E determined that its coal contracts do not meet the net settlement criteria of Statement 133 and thus do
not qualify as derivatives. Given these conclusions, the results of applying this new guidance were not material
to CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

In May 2002, the FASB issued an exposure draft that would amend Statement 133 to incorporate certain
implementation conclusions reached by the FASB staff. CG&E does not believe the amendments, as currently
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drafted, will have a material effect on CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

(iv) Asset Impairment

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets (Statement 144), which addresses accounting and reporting for the impairment
or disposal of long-lived assets. Statement 144 was effective beginning with the first quarter of 2002. The
impact of implementation on CG&E’s financial position or results of operations was not material.

(v)  Exit Activities

In August 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146, Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities (Statement 146). Statement 146 addresses accounting and reporting
for the recognition of exit costs, including, but not limited to, one-time employee benefit terminations, contract
cancellations, and facility consolidations. This statement requires that such costs be recognized only when they
meet the definition of a liability under GAAP. However, Statement 146 applies only to exit activities initiated
in 2003 and after. All costs recorded through December 31, 2002, are unaffected by this pronouncement. The
impact of implementation on CG&E’s financial position or results of operations is not expected to be material.

(90  Related Party Transactions

Cinergy Services, Inc. (Services) provides CG&E with a variety of centralized administrative, management, and
support services in accordance with agreements approved by the SEC under the PUHCA. The cost of these
services are charged on a direct basis, or for general costs which cannot be directly attributed, based on
predetermined allocation factors, including the following ratios:

sales;

electric peak load;

number of employees;

number of customers;
construction expenditures; and
other statistical information.

These costs were $182 million and $215 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC, which began operations on January 1, 2001, supplies electric
production-related construction, operation and maintenance services to CG&E pursuant to agreements
approved by the SEC under the PUHCA. The cost of these services were $104 million and $67 million for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

ULH&P purchases energy from CG&E pursuant to a new contract effective January 1, 2002, which was
approved by the FERC and the Kentucky Public Service Commission. This five-year agreement is a negotiated
fixed-rate contract with CG&E and replaces the previous cost-of-service based contract, which expired on
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December 31, 2001. ULH&P purchased energy from CG&E for resale in the amounts of $160 million and
$152 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

CG&E and PSI purchase energy from each other under various federal and state approved joint operating
agreements. These sales and purchases are reflected in the Statements of Income of CG&E and were as follows
for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001
(in millions)
CC&E
Operating revenues 3 59 3 90
Operation expenses 43 92

To supplement native load requirements for 2002, CG&E agreed to purchase peaking power from Cinergy
Capital & Trading, Inc., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Cinergy Corp., pursuant to the terms of a
wholesale market-based tariff. For the year ended December 31, 2002, payments under this contracts totaled
approximately $27 million. To the extent these payments were deferred for future recovery, the amounts are
included on the Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. The remaining payments are reflected on the
Statements of Income for CG&E,

CG&E has an agreement with Cinergy Marketing & Trading, LP (Marketing & Trading) to purchase gas for
certain gas-fired peaking plants pursuant to the terms of the wholesale market-based agreements. CG&E
purchased natural gas from Marketing & Trading in the amount of $9 million and $12 million for the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The amounts are reflected in the Statements of Income of
CG&E as Operating expense.

In December 2001, CG&E entered into an agreement. with Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP (Mirant) in
which CG&E assigned Mirant the rights to CG&E’s gas supply contracts, interstate pipeline transportation
contracts and gas in storage, and Mirant agreed to deliver gas to meet CG&E’s firm gas requirements, and to
pay CG&E monthly fees. Mirant assigned this contract and the agreement to Marketing & Trading in
November 2002, and CG&E consented to such assignment. The agreement will expire in October 2003.
Payments under this agreement were approximately $33 million. These amounts are recorded in the Statements
of Income of CG&E. No regulatory approvals are required for the assignment of the Mirant/CG&E agreement
to Marketing & Trading.

CG&E participates in a money pool arrangement by which those companies with surplus cash provide
short-term loans to others. For a further discussion on the money pool agreement see Note 5.

2. Common Stock

{(a) Changes In Common Stock Outstanding
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Cinergy Corp. owns all of the common stock of CG&E.

(b) Dividend Restrictions

CG&E cannot pay dividends on its common stock if its preferred stock dividends are in arrears. The amount of
common stock dividends that CG&E can pay is also limited by certain capitalization and earnings requirements
under CG&E’s credit instruments. Currently, these requirements do not impact the ability of CG&E to pay
dividends on its common stock.

3. Cumulative Preferred Stock

Cumulative Preferred Stock

Shares December 31
Par/Stated Authorized Outstanding at Mandatory 2002 2001
Yalue Shares December 31, 2002 Serics Redemption (in thousands)
£ 100 6,000,000 204,849 4%-4% % No $ 20485 5 20486

Preferred stock redemptions in 2002 were immaterial and there were no preferred stock redemptions in 2001.

el
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4. Long-Term Debt

CG&E has the following long-term debt, including amounts due within one year:

December 31
2002 2001

(dollars in thousands)

Long-term Debt

First Mortgage Bonds:
7 % % Series due September 1, 2002 5 - % 100,000
6.45 % Series due February 15, 2004 110,000 110,000
7.20 % Series due October 1, 2023 265,500 265,500
5.45 % Series due January I, 2024 (Pollution Control) 46,700 46,700
5 4 % Series due January 1, 2024 (Pollution Control) 48,000 48,000
Total First Mortgage Bonds 470,200 570,200
Pollution Control Bonds:
Series 2002A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due September 1, 2037 42,000 -
Series 2002B, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due September 1, 2037 42,000 -
Series 19854, County of Boone, KY Bonds, due August 1, 2013 15,000 16,000
Series 1985A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due December 1, 2015 - 42,000
Series 19858, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due December 1, 2015 - 42,000
Series 1995A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due September 1, 2030 42,000 42,000
Series 19958, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due September {, 2030 42,000 42,000
) Series 2001 A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds, due August !, 2033 12,100 12,100
Total Pollution Control Bonds 196,100 196,100
Total Bonds 666,300 766,300
Other Long-term Debt:
Liquid Asset Notes with Coupon Exchange
due October 1, 2007 (Executed interest rate swap set at 6.87%
through maturity commencing at October 19, 2000) 100,000 100,000
6.40 % Debentures due April 1, 2008 100,000 100,000
6.90 % Debentures due June 1, 2025 (Redeemable at the option of the holders on
June 1, 2005) 150,000 150,000
8.28 % Junior Subordinated Debentures due July 1, 2025 100,000 103,000
6.35 % Debentures due June 15, 2038 (Interest rate resets June 15, 2003) 100,000 100,000
5.70 % Debentures due September 15, 2012 500,000 -
Series 19924, 6.50 % Collateralized Pollution Control Revenue
Refunding Bonds, duec November 15, 2022 12,721 12,721
Total Other Long-term Debt 1,062,721 562,721
Unamortized Premium and Discount - Net {1,361} (2,209}
Total Long-term Debt $ L,727.160 $ 1,326,812
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On September 1, 2002, CG&E repaid at maturity $100 million principal amount of its First Mortgage Bonds,
7%% Series.

On September 10, 2002, CG&E borrowed the proceeds from the issuance by the Ohio Air Quality Development
Authority of $84 million principal amount of its State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds 2002 Series A, due September 1, 2037. The issuance consists of two $42 million tranches, with the
interest rate on one tranche being reset every 35 days by auction and the interest rate on the other tranche being
reset every 7 days by auction. The initial interest rates for the 35-day and 7-day tranches were 1.40 percent and
1.35 percent, respectively. Proceeds from the borrowing were used on October 7, 2002 to redeem, at par, two
$42 million Series 1985 A&B Air Quality Development Authority State of Chio Customized Purchase Revenue
Bonds, due December 1, 2015.

The holders of the newly issued Chio Air Quality Development Authority bonds have the benefit of a financial
guaranty insurance policy that insures the payment of principal of, and interest on, the bonds when due. CG&E
has entered into an insurance agreement with the bond insurer and has pledged first mortgage bonds to secure its
reimbursement obligations under such agreements.

On September 23, 2002, CG&E issued $500 million principal amount of its 5.70 percent Debentures due
September 15, 2012. Proceeds from the offering were used to repay short-term indebtedness incurred in
connection with general corporate purposes including capital expenditures related to environmental compliance
construction, and the repayment at maturity of $100 million principal amount of CG&E’s First Mortgage
Bonds, 7 %% Series. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250 million,
which was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt
offering. With the issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settled. See Note 8(a) for additional information
on this treasury lock.

CG&E’s long-term debt maturities for the next five years are $100 million in 2003, $110 miilion in 2004, $150
million in 2005, $100 million in 2007, and $1,157 million thereafter. These maturities reflect long-term debt
with put provisions of $100 million and $150 million in 2003 and 2005, respectively. Callable means the issuer
has the right to buy back a given security from the holder at a specified price before maturity. Putable means the
holder has the right to sell a given security back to the issuer at a specified price before maturity.

5. Notes Payable and Other Short-term Obligations
Short-term obligations may include:

short-term notes;

commercial paper;

variable rate pollution control notes; and
money pool.

Shori-term Notes
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Short-term borrowings mature within one year from the date of issuance. CG&E primarily uses unsecured lines
of credit and the sale of commercial paper at the Cinergy Corp. level, for short-term borrowings. A portion of
Cinergy Corp.’s revolving lines of credit is used to provide credit support for commercial paper. When
revolving lines are reserved for commercial paper or backing letters of credit, they are not available for
additional borrowings. The fees CG&E paid to secure short-term borrowings were immaterial during each of
the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.

At December 31, 2002, Cinergy Corp. had $494 million remaining unused and available capacity relating to its
$1 billion revolving credit facilities. Cinergy Corp.’s revolving credit facilities include the following:

Outstanding
Established and Unused and
redit F, Expiration Lines Committed Avajlable

(tn millions}

364-day senior revolving April 2003

Direct borrowing b $ - 3
Commercial Paper support 473

Total 364-day facility 600 473 127

Three-year senior revolving May 2004

Direct borrowing 25
Commercial Paper support -
Letter of Credit support 8

Total Three-year facility 400 33 367
Total Credit Facilities $ 1,000 3 506 3 494

In addition to Cinergy Corp.’s revolving credit facilities, CG&E also maintains uncommitted lines of credit.
These facilities are not guaranteed sources of capital and represent an informal agreement to lend money,
subject to availability, with pricing to be determined at the time of advance. CG&E has established
uncommitted lines of $15 million, all of which remained unused as of December 31, 2002.

Commercial Paper

Cinergy Corp.’s has a $800 million commercial paper program that is supported by Cinergy Corp.’s $1 billion
revolving credit facilities. The commercial paper program at the Cinergy Corp. level supports, in part, the
short-term borrowing needs of CG&E and eliminates its need for a separate commercial paper program.

Money Pool

CG&E participates in a money pool arrangement to better manage cash and working capital requirements.
Under this arrangement, Cinergy Corp., Services, PS], and CG&E and its subsidiaries with surplus short-term
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funds provide short-term loans to affiliates (other than Cinergy Corp.} participating under this arrangement.
This surplus cash may be from internal or external sources. The amounts outstanding under this money pool
arrangement are shown as a component of Notes receivable from associated companies and/or Notes payable to
associated companies on the Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. Any money pool borrowings outstanding
reduce the unused and available short-term debt regulatory authority of CG&E.

The following table summarizes CG&E’s Notes payable and Notes payable to associated companies.

December 31, 2002 Degember 31, 200
Weighted Weighted
Established Average Established Average
Lines Quistanding Rate Lines ‘ Rate
(in millions)

Uncommitted lines  § 15 S - - % 15 - - %

Money Pool - - 414 2.73

Total s - § 414

In its credit facilities, Cinergy Corp. has covenanted to maintain:

» aconsolidated net worth of $2 billion; and
» aratio of consolidated indebtedness to consolidated total capitalization not in excess of 65 percent.

A breach of these covenants could result in the termination of the credit facilities and the acceleration of the
related indebtedness. In addition to breaches of covenants, certain other events that could result in the
termination of available credit and acceleration of the related indebtedness include:

* bankruptcy;
+ defaults in the payment of other indebtedness; and
» judgments against the company that are not paid or insured.

The latter two events, however, are subject to dollar-based materiality thresholds.

6. Sales of Accounts Receivable

During 2001, CG&E, PS], and ULH&P had an agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, undivided percentage
interests in certain of their accounts receivable and the related collections up to an aggregate maximum of $350
million. CG&E retained servicing responsibilities for its role as a collection agent of the amounts due on the
sold receivables. However, the purchaser assumed the risk of collection on the sold receivables without
recourse to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P in the event of a loss. Proceeds from a portion of the sold receivables
were held back as a reserve to reduce the purchaser’s credit risk. CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P did not retain any
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ownership interest in the sold receivables, but did retain undivided interests in their remaining balances of
accounts receivable. The recorded amounts of the retained interests were measured at net realizable value. The
accounts receivable on the Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E were net of the amounts sold at December
31, 2001.

In February 2002, CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P replaced their previous agreement to sell certain of their accounts
receivable and related collections. Cinergy Corp. formed Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (Cinergy
Receivables) to purchase, on a revolving basis, nearly all of the retail accounts receivable and related collections
of CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. Cinergy Corp. does not consolidate Cinergy Receivables since it meets the
requirements to be accounted for as a qualifying SPE. The sales of receivables are accounted for under
Statement 140.

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash but do include a subordinated note from
Cinergy Receivables for a portion of the purchase price (typically approximates 25 percent of the total

proceeds). The note is subordinate to senior loans that Cinergy Receivables obtains from commercial paper
conduits controlled by unrelated financial institutions. Cinergy Receivables provides credit enhancement related
to senior loans in the form of over-collateralization of the purchased recetvables. However, the
over-collateralization is calculated monthly and does not extend to the entire pool of receivables held by
Cinergy Receivables at any point in time. As such, these senior loans do not have recourse to all assets of
Cinergy Receivables. These loans provide the cash portion of the proceeds paid to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P.

This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold
assets) under Statement 140 and is classified within Notes receivable from associated companies in the
accompanying Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. In addition, Cinergy Corp.’s investment in Cinergy
Receivables constitutes a purchased beneficial interest (purchased right to receive specified cash flows, in our
case residual cash flows), which is subordinate to the retained interests held by CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. The
carrying values of the retained interests are determined by allocating the carrying value of the receivables
between the assets sold and the interests retained based on relative fair value. The key assumptions in
estimating fair value are credit losses and selection of discount rates. Because (a) the receivables generally turn
in less than two months, (b) credit losses are reasonably predictable due to each company’s broad customer base
and lack of significant concentration, and (¢) the purchased beneficial interest is subordinate to all retained
interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated basis of the subordinated notes are not materially
different than their face value. Interest accrues to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P on the retained interests using the
accretable yield method, which generally approximates the stated rate on the notes since the allocated basis and
the face value are nearly equivalent. CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P record an impairment charge against the
carrying value of the retained interest whenever it is determined that an other-than-temporary impairment has
occurred (which is unlikely unless credit losses on the receivables far exceed the anticipated level).
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The key assumptions used in measuring the retained interest for sales since the inception of the new agreement
are as follows (all amounts are averages of the assumptions used in each sale during the period):

CO&E
Anticipated credit loss rate 0.6 %
Discount rate on expected cash flows 50 %
Receivables turnover rate(1) 138 %

(1) Receivables at each month-end divided by
annualized sales for the month,

The hypothetical effect on the fair value of the retained interest assuming both a 10 percent and 20 percent
unfavorable variation in credit losses or discount rates is not material due to the short turnover of receivables
and historically low credit loss history.

CGA&E retains servicing responsibilities for its role as a collection agent on the amounts due on the sold
receivables. However, Cinergy Receivables assumes the risk of collection on the purchased receivables without
recourse to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P in the event of a loss. While no direct recourse to CG&E, PSI, and
ULH&P exists, these entities risk loss in the event collections are not sufficient to allow for full recovery of
their retained interests. No servicing asset or liability is recorded since the servicing fee paid to CG&E
approximates a market rate.

The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold, retained interest, sales during the period, and cash
flows during the period as of December 31, 2002.

COG&E

(in millions)

Receivables sold as of period end b3 254

Less: Retained interest 68
Net receivables sold as of periodend  § 186

Sales during period

Receivables sold $ 1,553

Loss recognized on sale 16

Cash flows during period

Cash proceeds from sold receivables 3 1,530

Collection fees received 1

Retum received on retained interests 8
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A decline in the long-term senior unsecured credit ratings of CG&E, PSI, or ULH&P below investment grade
would result in a termination of the sale program and discontinuance of future sales of receivables, and could
prevent Cinergy Receivables from borrowing additional funds from commercial paper conduits.

7. Leases
(a) Operating Leases

CG&F has entered into operating lease agreements for various facilities and properties such as computer,
communication and transportation equipment, and office space. CG&E’s total rental payments on operating
leases for each of the past two years are detailed in the table below. This table also shows future minimum lease
payments required for operating leases with remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of
December 31, 2002:

Actual Payments Estimated Minimum Payments
After
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2007 Total
{in millions)
CG&E 5 28 $ 26 $ 9 3 7 b 7 5 6 3 5 5 12 3 46

(b)  Capital Leases

In each of the years 1999 through 2002, CG&E entered into capital lease agreements to fund the purchase of
gas and electric meters. The lease terms are for 120 months commencing with the date of purchase and contain
various buyout options ranging from 48 to 105 months. It is CG&E’s objective to own the meters indefinitely
and CG&E plans to exercise the buyout option at month 105. The effective lease rates given the early buyout
option at 105 months are 6.71 percent for the 1999 leases, 6.09 percent for the 2000 leases, 6.00 percent for the
2001 leases, and 4.48 percent for the 2002 leases. The meters are depreciated at the same rate as if owned by
CG&E. CG&E recorded a capital lease obligation, included in Obligations under capital leases — Noncurrent.
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CG&E’s total minimum lease payments and the present values for these capital lease items are shown below:

Total Minimum
Lease Payments
(in millions)

Total minimum lease payments (1) $ 23
Less: amount representing interest (5)
Present value of minimum lease payments 5 18

(1} Annual minimum lease payments are immaterial.

8. Financial Instruments
(a) Financial Derivatives

Cinergy, including CG&E, has entered into financial derivative contracts for the purpose described below.

Interest Rate Risk Management

Cinergy’s, including CG&E, current policy of managing exposure to fluctuations in interest rates is to maintain
approximately 30 percent of the total amount of outstanding debt in floating interest rate debt instruments. In
maintaining this level of exposure, CG&E uses interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, CG&E agrees with other
parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest amounts
calculated on an agreed notional amount. CG&E has an outstanding interest rate swap agreement that
decreased the percentage of floating-rate debt. Under the provisions of the swap, which has a notional amount
of $100 million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate and receives a floating-rate through October 2007. This swap
qualifies as a cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. As the terms of the swap agreement
mirror the terms of the debt agreement that it is hedging, we anticipate that this swap will continue to be
effective as a hedge. Changes in fair value of this swap are recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive
income, beginning with our adoption of Statement 133 on January 1, 2001. This swap qualifies as a fair value
hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. CG&E anticipates that these swaps will continue to be effective

as hedges.

Treasury locks are agreements that fix the yield or price on a specified treasury security for a specified period,
which we sometimes use in connection with the issuance of fixed-rate debt. On September 23, 2002, CG&E
issued $500 million principal amount senior unsecured debentures due September 15, 2012, with an interest rate
of 5.70 percent. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250 million, which
was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt offering. The
treasury lock effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate (i.e., the treasury component of the interest rate, but
not the credit spread) for 50 percent of the offering from July 2002 through the issuance date in order to reduce
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the exposure associated with treasury rate volatility. With the issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settled.
Given the use of hedge accounting, this seftlement is reflected in Accumulated other comprehensive income on
an after-tax basis in the amount of $13 million, rather than a charge to net income. This amount will be
reclassified to Interest on long-term debt over the 10-year life of the related debt as interest is accrued.

See Note 1(m) for additional information on financial derivatives. In the future, we will continually monitor
market conditions to evaluate whether to modify our level of exposure to fluctuations in interest rates.

(b) Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of CG&E’s other financial instruments were as follows (this information does not
claim to be a valuation of the company as a whole):

December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Financial Instruments Amoupt Value Amount Value
(in milfions)

First mortgage bonds, pollution control bonds, and other
long-term debt $ 1727 § 4LI7T7 0%8 1,327 0§ 1,331

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of each major class of
instruments:

(i) Cash, Special deposits, and Notes payable

Due to the short period to maturity, the carrying amounts reflected on CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets
approximate fair values. )

(i)  Long-term debt

The fair values of long-term debt issues were estimated based on the latest quoted market prices or, if not listed
on the New York Stock Exchange, on the present value of future cash flows. The discount rates used
approximate the incremental borrowing costs for similar instruments.

{c) Concentrations of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties,
pursuant fo the terms of their contractual obligations. Specific components of credit risk include counterparty
default risk, collateral risk, concentration risk, and settlement risk.
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(i) Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio

CG&E’s concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable from electric and gas retail
customers is limited. The large number of customers and diversified customer base of residential, commercial,
and industrial customers significantly reduces CG&E’s credit risk. Contracts within the physical portfolio of
power marketing and trading operations are primarily with the traditional electric cooperatives and
municipalities and other investor-owned utilities. At December 31, 2002, CG&E believes the likelihood of
significant losses associated with credit risk in its trade accounts receivable or physical power portfolio is
remote,

(ii)  Energy Trading Credit Risk

Cinergy’s, including CG&E, extension of credit for energy marketing and trading is governed by a Corporate
Credit Policy. Written guidelines document the management approval levels for credit [imits, evaluation of
creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation procedures. Exposures to credit risks are monitored daily by the
Corporate Credit Risk function. As of December 31, 2002, approximately 96 percent of Cinergy’s, including
CG&E, credit exposure related to energy trading and marketing activity was with counterparties rated
Investment Grade or the counterparties’ obligations were guaranteed by a parent company or other entity rated
Investment Grade. No single non-investment grade counterparty accounts for more than one percent of,
Cinergy’s including CG&E, total credit exposure. Energy commodity prices can be extremely volatile and the
market can, at times, lack liquidity. Because of these issues, credit risk is generally greater than with other
commodity trading.

In December 2001, Enron Corp. (Enron) filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in
the Southern District of New York. CG&E decreased its trading activities with Enron in the months prior to its
bankruptcy filing. CG&E intends to resolve any contract differences pursuant to the terms of those contracts,
business practices, and the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, as approved by the court. While
CG&E cannot predict the resolution of these matters, CG&E does not believe that any exposure relating to
those contracts would have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

Cinergy, including CG&E, continually reviews and monitors credit exposure to all counterparties and
secondary counterparties. If appropriate, Cinergy, including CG&E, may adjust its credit reserves to attempt to
compensate for increased credit risk within the industry. Counterparty credit limits may be adjusted on a daily
basis in response to changes in a counterparty’s financial status or public debt ratings.

(iii)  Financial Derivatives

Potential exposure to credit risk also exists from CG&E’s use of financial derivatives such as interest rate
swaps and treasury locks. Because these financial instruments are transacted with highly rated financial
institutions, CG&E does not anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties.
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9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Cinergy, including CG&E, provides benefits to its retirees in the form of pensions and other postretirement
benefits.

Cinergy’s qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially all of its United States (U.S.) employees
meeting certain minimum age and service requirements. A final average pay formula determines plan benefits.
These plan benefits are based on:

e vears of participation;
e age at retirement; and .
e the appiicable average Social Security wage base or benefit amount.

Cinergy’s pension plan funding policy for its U.S. employees is to contribute at least the amount required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, and up to the amount deductible for income tax purposes.
The pension plans” assets consist of investments in equity and fixed income securities.

Cinergy provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to its retired U.S. employees and their eligible
dependents. These benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements. The health care benefits
include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drugs and are subject to certain limitations, such as
deductibles and co-payments. CG&E does not pre-fund its obligations for these postretirement benefits,

In addition, Cinergy sponsors non-qualified pension plans (plans that do not meet the criteria for tax benefits)
that cover officers, certain other key employees, and non-employee directors. Cinergy began funding certain of
these non-qualified plans through a rabbi trust in 1999. This trust, which consists of equity and fixed income
securities, is not restricted to the payment of plan benefits and therefore, not considered plan assets under
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions. At December 31,
2002 and 2001, trust assets were approximately $8 million and are reflected in Cinergy’s Balance Sheets as
Other investments.

In 2002, Cinergy offered voluntary early retirement programs to certain individuals. In accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 88, Employers” Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments
of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits (Statement 88), Cinergy recognized an expense
of $39.1 million in 2002.
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Cinergy’s benefit plans’ costs for the past two years included the following components:

Qualified Non-Qualified Other
Pension Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Benefits

2002 2001 2002 2000 2002 001

{(in millions)

Service cost $§ 273 % 279 § 27 % 21 %S 3 § 38
Interest cost 79.2 77.5 5.1 4.8 19.6 17.9
Expected return on plans’ assets {86.3) (81.% - - (0.3} -
Amortization of transition (asset) obligation (1.3) (1.3} 0.1 .1 50 5.0
Amortization of prior service cost 6.2 4.6 0.9 1.1 - -
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss (5.4) {3.2) 0.8 0.6 1.1 a.1
Voluntary early retirement costs (Statement 88) 38.6 - 0.5 - - -
Net periodic benefit cost $ 583 3 236 $ 101 35 87 § 289 § 2638

The net periodic benefit cost for CG&E was as follows:

Other
Qualified Non-Qualified  Postretirement
Pension Benefits  Pension Benefits Benefits

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

(in millions}

$ 55 5 L6 $ 1.1 5 16 $ 68 § 65
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The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair value of
assets over the two-year period ended December 31, 2002, and a statement of the funded status as of December

31 of both years.

Other
Qualified Non-Qualified Postretirement
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
2002 2001 2002 2001 002 2001
(in millions}
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 1,085 § 11,0645 8 709 §$ 670 § 2704 3 2471
Service cost 273 279 27 2.1 is 3.8
Interest cost 79.2 775 5.1 4.8 19.6 17.9
Amendments(1) 433 18.0 4.5 (1.8) (12.3) -
Actuarial (gain) loss 156.5 (43.6) 20.6 43 80.2 17.9
Benefits paid (74.9) (60.8} (6.0) (5.5) (18.2) (16.3}
Benefit obligation at end of period 1,314.9 1,083.5 97.8 70.9 3432 2704
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 8754 1,043.6 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets {48.0) (108.1) - - - -
Employer contribution 4.0 0.7 6.0 5.5 18.2 16.3
Benefits paid (74.9) (60.8) (6.0) (5.5) (18.2) (16.3)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 756.5 875.4 - - - -
Funded status (558.4) {208.1) (97.8) (70.9) (343.2) (270.4)
Unrecognized prior service cost 48.4 50.0 13.5 10.2 - -
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 196.2 (100.1) 376 17.7 125.5 45.7
Unrecognized net transition (asset) obligation (1.9) {3.2) 0.1 0.1 315 30.8
Benefit cost at December 31 $ (3157 $ (2614) 8§ (46.6) T (42.9) § (184.2) 3 (173.9)
Amounts recognized in balance sheets
Accrued benefit liability $ (353.0) § (2614) § (89.0) $ (633) § (184.2) 5 (173.9)
Intangible asset 324 - 13.6 10.3 - -
Accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) 4.7 - 28.8 10.1 - -
Net recognized at end of period $ (3157 $ (2614) S$ (46,6 $ (429 § (1842) § (1739

(1) For 2002, the amounts of $43.3 millicn and $4.5 million include $38.6 million and $0.5 million, respectively of voluntary early
retirement expenses in accordance with Statement 88, as previously discussed.
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The following table provides the weighted-average actuarial assumptions.

Qualified Non-Qualified Other
Pension Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits Benefits
Actuarial assumptions; 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Discount rate 675 % 750 % 675 % 750 % 675 % 750 %
Rate of future compensation increase 4,00 4.00 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A
Rate of return on plans’ assets 9.00 9.25 N/A N/A N/A 3.00

For measurement purposes, Cinergy assumed a seven percent annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits for 2002. It was assumed that the rate would decrease gradually to five percent in

2008 and remain at that level thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans.
A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

One-Percentage- Omne-Percentage-

Point Increase Point Decrease
(in millions}
Effect on total of service and interest cost components b 14 5 (2.9
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 4.3 (G387

During 2002, eligible Cinergy employees were offered the opportunity to make a one-time election, effective
January 1, 2003, to either continue to have their pension benefit determined by the current defined benefit
pension formula or to have their benefit determined using a cash balance formula. Participants in the cash
balance plan may request a lump-sum cash payment based upon termination of their employment which may
result in increased cash requirements from pension plan assets.

Since 85 percent of eligibie employees chose to continue with the traditional pension formula, Cinergy does not
believe the cash balance features will have a material effect on our financial position or resuits of operations.
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10. Income Taxes

The following table shows the significant components of CG&E’s and subsidiaries net deferred income tax
liabilities as of December 31:

2002 2001
{in miliions)

Deferred Income Tax Liability

Property Utility plant $ 8031 $ 7080
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 28 32
RTC 213.2 206.0
Net energy risk management assets 1.0 84
Amounts due from customers-income taxes 20.1 16.0
Other 10.9 8.7
Total Deferred Income Tax Liability 1,051.1 950.3

Deferred Income Tax Asset

Unamortized investment tax credits 329 36.0
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefit costs 107.5 96.6
Other 28.1 38.4
Total Deferred Income Tax Asset 168.5 171.0
Net Deferred Income Tax Liability 3 8826 £ 7793

Cinergy, including CG&E, will file a consolidated federal income tax return for the year ended December 31,
2002. The current tax liability is allocated among the members of the Cinergy consolidated group, pursuant to a
tax sharing agreement filed with the SEC under the PUHCA.
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The following table summarizes federal and state income taxes charged (credited) to income for CG&E and
subsidiaries:

2002 2001
{in millions)

Current Income Taxes

Federal $ 506 5 1351
State 0.6 7.6
Total Current Income Taxes 51.2 1427

Deferred Income Taxes

Federal
Depreciation and other utility plan:-
related items(1) 73.6 23.3
Pension and other benefit costs .7 4.2)
Deferred excise taxes - 14.5
Unrealized energy risk management transactions 22 23.9
Fuel costs 8.8 (8.0)
Other-net 8.3 (4.8)
Total Federal Deferred Income Taxes 88.2 44.7
State 20.8 5.0
Total Deferred Income Taxes 109.0 49.7
Investment Tax Credits-Net (4.9} {5.9)
Total Income Taxes $ 1553 $ 1865

(1) Theincrease in deferred income taxes for depreciation and other
property, plant, and equipment-related items includes a change in
accounting method for tax purposes related to capitalized costs.
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The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the
statutory federal income tax rate by book income before federal income tax) to the federal income tax expense
for CG&E and subsidiaries.

2002 2001
{in millions)

Statutory federal income tax provision $ 1392 3§ 1752
Increases (redutctions) in taxes resulting from:

Amortization of investment tax credits {4.9) 5.9

Depreciation and other utility plant-

related differences i.0 2.6

Other-net (L4) 2.0

Federal Income Tax Expense $ 1339 § 1739

11. Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Construction and Other Commitments

CG&E’s forecasted construction and other committed expenditures, including capitalized financing costs, for
the year 2003 and for the five-year period 2003-2007 (in nominal dollars) are $284 million and $1.2 billion,
respectively.

This forecast includes an estimate of expenditures in accordance with Cinergy’s plans regarding nitrogen oxide
(NOx) emission control standards and other environmental compliance (excluding implementation of the

tentative U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Agreement), as discussed below.

(b)  Ozone Transport Rulemakings

In June 1997, the Ozone Transport Assessment Group, which consisted of 37 states, made a wide range of
recommendations to the EPA to address the impact of ozone transport on serious non-attainment areas
(geographic areas defined by the EPA as non-compliant with ozone standards) in the Northeast, Midwest, and
South. Ozone transport refers to wind-blown movement of ozone and ozone-causing materials across city and
state boundaries.

(i} NOy State Implementation Plan (SIP) Call

In October 1998, the EPA finalized its ozone transport rule, also known as the NOy; SIP Call. It applied to 22

states in the eastern half of the U.S., including the three states in which our electric utilities operate, and
proposed a model NOyx emission allowance trading program. This rule recommended that states reduce NOx

emissions primarily from industrial and utility sources to a certain level by May 2003.
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Ohio, Indiana, a number of other states, and various industry groups (some of which we are a member), filed
legal challenges to the NOy SIP Call with the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (Court

of Appeals). In August 2000, the Court of Appeals extended the deadline for NOy reductions to May 31, 2004.
In June 2001, the Court of Appeals remanded portions of the NOx SIP Call to the EPA for reconsideration of
how growth was factored into the state NOy budgets. On May 1, 2002, the EPA published, in the Federal
Register, a final rule reaffirming its growth factors and state NOx budgets, with additional explanation. The

states of West Virginia and Illinois, along with various industry groups (some of which we are a member), have
challenged the growth factors and state NOy budgets in an action filed in the Court of Appeals. It is unclear

when the Court of Appeals will reach a decision in this case, or whether this decision will result in an increase
or decrease in the size of the NOx reduction requirement, or a deferral of the May 31, 2004 compliance

deadline.

The states of Indiana and Kentucky developed final NOy SIP rules in response to the NOx SIP Call, through
cap and trade programs, in June and July of 2001, respectively. On November 8, 2001, the EPA approved
Indiana’s SIP rules, which became effective December 10, 2001. On April 11, 2002, the EPA proposed direct
final approval of Kentucky’s rules and they became effective on June 10, 2002. The state of Ohio completed its
NOx SIP rules in response to the NOy SIP Call on July 8, 2002, with an effective date of July 18, 2002. On
January 16, 2003, the EPA proposed a direct final rule to approve Ohio’s SIP. The rule will be effective March
17, 2003, assuming no adverse comments are received. Cinergy’s current plans for compliance with the EPA’s
NOx; SIP Call would also satisfy compliance with Indiana’s, Kentucky’s, and Ohio’s SIP rules.

On September 25, 2000, Cinergy announced a plan for its subsidiaries, CG&E and PSI, to invest in pollution
control equipment and other methods to reduce NOx emissions. This plan includes the following:

s complete installation of 9 selective catalytic reduction units at several different generating

stations;
¢ install other pollution control technologies, including new computerized combustion controls, at

all generating stations;
make combustion improvements; and
utilize the NOy allowance market to buy or sell NOy allowances as appropriate.

The current estimate for additional expenditures for this investment is approximately $275 million and is in
addition to the $578 million already incurred to comply with this program.

(i) Section 126 Petitions

In February 1998, several northeast states filed petitions seeking the EPA’s assistance in reducing ozone in the
Eastern U.S. under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act (CAA). The EPA believes that Section 126 petitions allow
a state to claim that sources in another state are contributing to its air guality problem and request that the EPA
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require the upwind sources to reduce their emissions.

In December 1999, the EPA granted four Section 126 petitions relating to NOx emissions. This ruling affected

all of our Ohio and Kentucky facilities, as well as some of our Indiana facilities, and requires us to reduce our
NOy emissions to a certain level by May 2003. In May 2001, the Court of Appeals substantially upheld a

challenge to the Section 126 requirements, and remanded portions of the rule to the EPA for reconsideration of
how growth was factored into the emission limitations. On August 24, 2001, the Court of Appeals temporarily
suspended the Section 126 compliance deadline, pending the EPA’s reconsideration of growth factors. On May
1, 2002, the EPA issued a final rule extending the Section 126 rule compliance deadline to May 31, 2004, thus
harmonizing the deadline with that for the NOy SIP Call.

The Section 126 rule will not apply, howe{'er, in states with approved SIPs under the NOx SIP Call, which

include the states of Indiana and Kentucky. In addition, the EPA has issued a direct final rule approving Ohio’s
SIP. As aresult of these actions, we anticipate that the Section 126 rule will not affect any of our facilities.

©) New Source Review (NSR)

The CAA’s NSR provisions require that a company obtain a pre-construction permit if it plans to build a new
stationary source of pollution or make a major modification to an existing facility, unless the changes are

exempt.

On November 3, 1999, the United States sued a number of holding companies and electric utilities, including
Cinergy, CG&E, and PS], in various U.S. District Courts (District Court). The Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI suit
alleged violations of the CAA at two of our generating stations relating to NSR and New Source Performance
Standards requirements. The suit sought (1) injunctive relief to require installation of poHution control
technology on each of the generating units at CG&E’s W.C. Beckjord Generating Station (Beckjord Station)
and at PSI’s Cayuga Generating Station, and (2) civil penalties in amounts of up to $27,500 per day for each
violation. Since that time, two amendments to the complaint have been filed by the United States, alleging
additional violations of the CAA, including allegations involving different generating units. In addition, three
northeast states and two environmental groups have intervened in the case.

On December 21, 2000, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI reached an agreement in principle with the parties in the
litigation for a negotiated resolution of the CAA claims in the litigation. See (e) below for a discussion of the
tentative EPA Agreement, which relates to matters discussed within this note.

On October 4, 2002, the Indiana District Court issued a Revised Case Management Plan in Cinergy’s case that
sets forth the dates by which various events in the litigation, such as discovery and the filing of dispositive
motions, must be completed. Consistent with the plan, on October 9, 2002, the Indiana District Court set the
case for trial by jury commencing on October 4, 2004.

At this time, it is not possible to predict whether a final agreement implementing the agreement in principle can
be reached. The parties continue to negotiate. If the settlement is not completed, we intend to defend against
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the allegations vigorously in court. In such an event, it is not possible to determine the likelihood that the
plaintiffs would prevail upon their claims or whether resolution of these matters would have a material effect on

our financial position or results of operations.

(d) Beckjord Station Notices of Violation (NOV)

On November 30, 1999, the EPA filed an NOV against Cinergy and CG&E, alleging that emissions of
particulate matter at the Beckjord Station exceeded the allowable limit. The allegations contained in this NOV
were incorporated within the March 1, 2000 amended complaint, as discussed in (¢) above. On June 22, 2000,
the EPA issued an NOV and a finding of violation (FOV) alleging additional particulate emission violations at
Beckjord Station. The NOV/FOV indicated the EPA may issue an administrative compliance order, issue an
administrative penalty order, or bring a civil or criminal action.

See (e} below for a discussion of the tentative EPA Agreement, which relates to matters discussed within this
note.

(e) EPA Agreement

On December 21, 2000, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI reached an agreement in principle with the United States,
three northeast states, and two environmental groups for a negotiated resolution of CAA claims and other
related matters brought against coal-fired power plants owned and operated by Cinergy’s operating subsidiaries,
The complete resolution of these issues is contingent upon establishing a final agreement with the EPA and
other parties. If a final agreement is reached with these parties, it would resolve past claims of alleged NSR
violations as well as the Beckjord Station NOVs/FOV discussed previously under (¢) and (d}.

In addition, the intent of the tentative agreement is that we would be allowed to continue on-going activities to
maintain reliability and availability without subjecting the plants to future litigation regarding federal NSR
permitting requirements.

In return for resolution of claims regarding past maintenance activities, as well as future operational certainty,
we have tentatively agreed to:

¢ shut down or repower with natural gas, nine small coal-fired boilers at three power plants beginning in

2004;
* build four additional sulfur dioxide (SO3) scrubbers, the first of which must be operational by

December 31, 2007;
e upgrade existing particulate control systems;
phase in the operation of NOx reduction technology year-round starting in 2004;

¢ reduce our existing Title IV SO7 cap by 35 percent in 2013;

pay a civil penalty of $8.5 million to the U.S. government; and
implement $21.5 million in environmental mitigation projects, including retiring 50,000 tons of SO7

allowances by 2005.
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The estimated cost for these capital expenditures is expected to be approximately $700 million through 2013.
These capital expenditures are in addition to our previousiy announced commitment to install NOy controls as

discussed in (b) above, but does include capital costs that Cinergy would expect to spend regardless of the
settlement due to new environmental requirements expected in the second half of this decade.

Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI have accrued costs related to certain aspects of the tentative agreement. In reaching
the tentative agreement, we did not admit any wrongdoing and remain free to continue our current maintenance
practices, as well as implement future projects for improved reliability.

At this time, it is not possible to predict whether a final agreement implementing the agreement in principle can
be reached. The parties continue to negotiate. If the settlement is not completed, we intend to defend against
the allegations, discussed in {c) and (d) above, vigorously in court. In such an event, it is not possible to
determine the likelihood that the plaintiffs would prevail upon their claims or whether resolution of these
matters would have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

(H) Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites

Prior to the 1950s, gas was produced at MGP sites through a process that involved the heating of coal and/or oil.
The gas produced from this process was sold for residential, commercial, and industrial uses.

CG&E is aware of potential sites where MGP activities have occurred at some time in the past. None of these
sites is known to present a risk to the environment. CG&E has begun preliminary site assessments to obtain
information about some of these MGP sites.

CG&E has accrued costs for the sites related to investigation, remediation, and groundwater monitoring to the
extent such costs are probable and can be reasonably estimated. CG&E does not believe it can provide an
estimate of the reasonably possible total remediation costs for any site before a remedial investigation/feasibility
study is performed. To the extent remediation is necessary, the timing of the remediation activities impacts the
cost of remediation. Therefore, CG&E currently cannot determine the total costs that may be incurred in
connection with remediation of all sites, to the extent that remediation is required. Until investigation and
remediation activities have been completed on these sites, and the extent of insurance coverage for these costs,
if any, is determined, CG&E is unable to reasonably estimate the total costs and impact on CG&E’s financial
position or results of operations.

(2) Asbestos Claims Litigation

CG&E has been named in lawsuits related to Asbestos at their electric generating stations. In these lawsuits,
plaintiffs claim to have been exposed to Asbestos containing products in the course of their work at the CG&E
generating stations. The plaintiffs further claim that as the property owner of the generating stations, CG&E
should be held liable for their injuries and illnesses based on an alleged duty to wam and protect them from any
Asbestos exposure. The impact on CG&E’s financial position or results of operations of these cases to date has
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not been material. At this time, CG&E is not able to predict the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits or the
impact on CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

(h) Gas Customer Choice

In January 2000, Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Investments) sold Cinergy Resources, Inc. (Resources), a former
subsidiary, to Licking Rural Electrification, Inc., doing business as The Energy Cooperative (Energy
Cooperative). In February 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Resources were named as defendants in three class
action lawsuits brought by customers relating to Energy Cooperative's removal from the Ohio Gas Customer
Choice program and the failure to deliver gas to customers.

Subsequently, these class action suifs were amended and consolidated into one suit. CG&E has been dismissed
as a defendant in the consolidated suit. In March 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments were named as
defendants in a lawsuit filed by both Energy Cooperative and Resources. This lawsuit concerns any obligations
or liabilities Investments may have to Energy Cooperative following its sale of Resources. This lawsuit is
pending in the Licking County Common Pleas Court. Trial is anticipated to occur in late 2003 or early 2004. In
October 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments initiated litigation against the Energy Cooperative requesting
indemnification by the Energy Cooperative for the claims asserted by former customers in the class action
litigation. This customer litigation is pending in the Hamilton County Common Pleas Court. A trial date has
not been set. Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments intend to vigorously defend these lawsuits. At the present time,
we cannot predict the outcome of these suits.

(i) CG&E Gas Rate Case

In the third quarter of 2001, CG&E filed a retail gas rate case with the PUCO seeking to increase base rates
for natural gas distribution service and requesting recovery through a tracking mechanism of the costs of an
accelerated gas main replacement program with an estimated capital cost of $716 million over the next 10
years. CG&E entered into a settlement agreement with most of the parties and a hearing on this matter was
held in April 2002. An order was issued in May 2002, in which the PUCO approved the settlement
agreement and authorized a base rate increase of approximately $15 million, or 3.3 percent overall, to be
effective on May 30, 2002. In addition, the PUCO authorized CG&E to implement the tracking
mechanism to recover the costs of the accelerated gas main replacement program, subject to certain rate
caps that increase in amount annually through May 2007, through the effective date of new rates in
CG&E'’s next retail gas rate case. The PUCO’s order was not appealed. In the fourth quarter of 2002,
CG&E filed an application to increase its rates under the tracking mechanism by approximately $8 million
or 2.4 percent. The PUCQO is investigating the application and CG&E expects that the increase will
become effective in May 2003.

12. Jointly-Owned Plant

CG&E, Columbus Southern Power Company, and Dayton Power and Light Company jointly own electric
generating units and related transmission facilities. The Statements of Income reflect CG&E’s portions of all
operating costs associated with the jointly-owned facilities.

[FERC FORM NO. 2 (12:96) Page 122.34




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002
Notes to Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2002, CG&E’s investments in jointly-owned plant or facilities were as follows:

Property, Construction
Ownership  Plant,and  Accumulated Work in
Share Equipment Depreciation Progress
(in miilions}

CG&E

Production:
Miami Fort Station {(Units 7 and 8) 64.00%
Beckjord Station (Unit 6) 37.50
Stuart Station(1) 39.00
Conesville Station (Unit 4}(1) 40.00
Zimmer Station 46.50
East Bend Station 69.00
Killen Stationf1) 33.00

Transmission Various

(1) Station is not operated by CG&E.

13. Ohio Deregulation

On July 6, 1999, Ohio Governor Robert Taft signed Amended Substitute Senate Bill No. 3 (Electric
Restructuring Bill), beginning the transition to electric deregulation and customer choice for the state of Ohio.
The Electric Restructuring Bill created a competitive electric retail service market effective January 1, 2001.
The legislation provided for a market development period that began January 1, 2001, and ends no later than

December 31, 2005.

On May 8, 2000, CG&E reached a stipulated agreement with the PUCO staff and various other interested
parties with respect to its proposal to implement electric customer choice in Chio effective January 1, 2001. On
August 31, 2000, the PUCO approved CG&E’s stipulation agreement. The major features of the agreement

include:

Residential customer rates are frozen through December 31, 2005;
Residential customers received a five-percent reduction in the generation portion of their electric rates,

effective January 1, 2001;

CG&E will provide $4 million from 2001 to 2005 in support of energy efficiency and weatherization
services for low income customers;

CG&E will provide shopping credits to switching custorners;

The creation of a RTC designed to recover CG&E’s regulatory assets and other transition costs over a
ten-year period;

Authority for CG&E to transfer its generation assets to one or more, non-regulated affiliates to provide
flexibility to manage its generation asset portfolio in a manner that enhances opportunities in a
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competitive marketplace;

e Authority for CG&E to apply the proceeds of transition cost recovery to costs incurred during the
transition period, including implementation costs and purchased power costs that may be incurred by
CG&E to maintain an operating reserve margin sufficient to provide reliable service to its customers;

» Authority for CG&E to adjust the amortization of its regulatory assets and other transition costs to
reflect the effects of any shopping incentives provided to customers; and

e CG&E will provide standard offer default supplier service (i.e., CG&E will be the supplier of last
resort, so that no custorer will be without an electric supplier).

Subsequent to the PUCO’s approval of CG&E’s stipulation agreement, two parties filed applications for
rehearing with the PUCO. In October 2000, the PUCO denied these applications. One of the parties appealed
to the Ohio Supreme Court in the fourth quarter of 2000 and CG&E subsequently intervened in that case. In
April 2002, the Chio Supreme Court affirmed the PUCO’s stipulated agreement with CG&E with respect to
implementing electric customer choice. The Ohio Supreme Court ruling leaves CG&E’s transition plan entirely
intact.

Under CG&E’s transition plan, retail customers continue to receive transportation services from CG&E, but
may purchase electricity from another supplier. Retail customers that purchase electricity from another supplier
receive shopping credits from CG&E. The shopping credits generally reflect the costs of electric generation
included in CG&E’s frozen rates. However, shopping credits for the first 20 percent of electricity usage in each
customer class to switch suppliers are higher than CG&E’s electric generation costs in order to stimulate the
development of the competitive retail electric service market.

CG&E recovers its regulatory assets and other transition costs through a RTC paid by all retail customers. As
the RTC is collected from customers, CG&E amortizes the deferred balance of regulatory assets and other
transition costs. A portion of the RTC collected from customers is recognized currently as a return on the
deferred balance of regulatory assets and other transition costs and as reimbursement for the difference in the
shopping credits provided to customers and the wholesale revenues from switched generation. The ability of
CG&E to recover its reguiatory assets and other transition costs is dependent on several factors, including, but
not limited to, the level of CG&E’s electric sales, prices in the wholesale power markets, and the amount of
customers switching to other electric suppliers.

On January 10, 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO for approval of a methodology to establish
how market-based rates for non-residential customers will be determined when the market development period
ends. In the filing, CG&E seeks to establish a market-based standard service offer rate for non-residential
customers that do not switch suppliers and a process for establishing the competitively-bid generation service
option required by the Electric Restructuring Bill. As of December 31, 2002, more than 20 percent of the load
in each of CG&E’s non-residential customer classes has switched to other electric suppliers. Under its
transition plan, CG&E may end the market development period for those classes of customers once 20 percent
switching has been achieved; however, PUCO approval of the standard service offer rate and competitive
bidding process is required before the market development period can be ended. CG&E is not requesting to
end the market development period for non-residential customers at this time, CG&E is unable to predict the
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outcome of this proceeding.

In its transition plan, CG&E proposed to transfer its generating stations and their related assets and obligations
to an Exempt Wholesale Generator (EWG) affiliate, subject to receipt of FERC, SEC, and applicable third-party
approvals and consents. To facilitate this transfer, the generation assets of CG&E, as of August 2000, were
released from the first mortgage indenture lien allowing them to move unencumbered to the EWG affiliate.
Generation assets added after August 2000 remain subject to the lien of CG&E’s first mortgage bond indenture
and would require release at some future date prior to being transferred. A FERC order, that was effective
April 2002, allowed Cinergy to jointly dispatch the regulated generating assets of PSI in conjunction with the
deregulated generating assets of CG&E. FERC has also authorized the transfer of the CG&E generating assets
to a non-regulated affiliate. However, Cinergy has determined that it can realize the benefits of the new joint
dispatch agreement without transferring CG&E’s generation assets to an EWG affiliate, and therefore Cinergy
does not plan to transfer CG&E’s generation assets to a non-regulated affiliate in the foreseeable future.
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Summary of Utility Piant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion

item

(@)

UTILITY PLANT

In Service

Piant in Service (Classified)

5,566,061,073

Property Under Capital Leases

20,384,139

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

485,030,518

Experimental Plant Unclassified

TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7}

6,071,475,731

Wl N ]| =

Leased to Others

[y
[=]

Held for Future Use

1,749,820

—h
ury

Construction Work in Progress

225,665,301

—
¥

Acquisition Adjustments

—
[#]

TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12)

6,298,880,852

Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion

2,503,693,826

Net Utility Plant (Total of ines 13 and 14)

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

In Service:

Depreciation

3,795,197,026

2,433,048,149

Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

Amortization of Other Utility Plant

70,645,677

TOTAL In Service {Total of lines 18 thru 21)

Leased to Others

Depreciation

2,503,693,826

Amortization and Depletion

TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)

Held for Future Use

Depreclation

Amortization

TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29)

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

Amortization of Plant Acguisition Adjustment

TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

2,503,693,826
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depraciation, Amortization and Depletion (continued)

Electric
{c}

4,724,405,438

Gas
(d)

633,523,263

Other (specify)
()

Common

n

188,132,371

10,400,742

9,683,397

365,795,208

110,108,908

19,126,403

§,100,601,389

753,615,568

217,258,774

1,749,820

194,014,688

12,765,659

18,884,954

5,296,365,897

766,381,227

236,143,728

2,185,680,117

242,687,226

72,326,483

2,175,079,617

9,600,500

3,107,685,780

523,694,001

238,445,936

4,241,290

%

- 15,522,586
|

|

163,817,245

56,803,887

2,188,680,117

242,687,226

72,326,483

2,188,680,117

242,687,226

72,326,483
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Gas Plant In Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Seid, Account
103, Expermental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include In column {€) and {d), as appropriate corections of additions and refirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesls credit adjustrents of plant accounts o indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
.| 5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
_ |estimated basis if necessary, and inciude tha entries in cojumn (c}.Alsc to be Included In column {c}) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
= | prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, Iif the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
* laccounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision, Include also In column {d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements.
Altach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative dassifications in columns (c) and (d),

Account Balance at Additions
Beglnning of Year
(&) &) €}

Line
No.

INTANGIBLE PLANT
301 Organization
302 Franchises and Consents
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 2,300,337
TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 2,300,337

PRODUCTION PLANT
Natural Gas Production and Gatherlng Plant ]

3251 Producing Lands

325.2 Producing Leasehcids

325.3 Gas Rights

3254 Rights-of-Way

325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

326 Gas Well Structures

327 Fleld Compressor Station Structures

328 Fleld Measuring and Regulafing Station Equipment

329 Other Structures

330 Producing Gas Wells-Weldl Construction

331 Producing Gas Wells-VWell Equipment

332 Feld Lines

333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

334 Fieid Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

335 Drifling and Cleaning Equipment ]

336 Purification Equipment

337 Other Equipment

338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs

TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total cf lines 5

PROBUCTS EXTRAGTION PLANT_ |

340 Land and Land Rights S

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Exraction and Refining Equipment

343 Plpelines

344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment

345 Compressor Equipment

O{ikw|d @ AWM

SlE(2 8B 288 RW R
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 104, 02, 103, and 108) {continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Account 101 and 106 will avold serious omissions of respondent’s reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year.
8. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary
account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e} the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acqulsition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) anly the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account dlassifications.

7. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subacecount classification of such plant confarming to the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
End of Year

No.
(d) (e) n (9}

2,434,998
2,434,958
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Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year

{a) (b) (c)
34 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
35 347 Other Equipment

36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 35)
37 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 26 and
38 | Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplementary 8,334,358 387,425
39 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 and 38) 8,334,356 387,425

40 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT

41 Underground Storage Plant

42 350.1 Land

43 350.2 Rights-of-Way

44 351 Structures and Improvements

45 352 Wells

46 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights

47 352.2 Reservoirs

48 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

49 353 Lines

50 354 Compressor Station Equipment

81 355 Other Equipment

52 356 Purification Equipment

53 357 Other Equipment

54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 42 thru
85 | Other Storage Plant

56 360 Land and Land Rights

57 361 Structures and Improvements

58 362 Gas Holders

59 363 Purification Equipment

60 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

61 363.2 Vapoerizing Equipment

62 363.3 Compressor Equipment

63 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

64 363.5 Other Equipment

65 TOTAL Other Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 64)
66 | Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant
67 364.1 Land and Land Rights

68 364.2 Stuctures and Improvements

69 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

70 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
71
72
73

364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

364.6 Compressor Station Equipment

364.7 Communications Equipment

74 364.8 Other Equipment

75 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natl Gas, Terminaling and

76 TOTAL Mat! Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 54,
77 | TRANSMISSION PLAN

78 365.1 Land and Land Rights

79 365.2 Rights-of-Way

80 366 Structures and Improvements
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line Retirements
No.
{d)

Adjustrments

(e)

Transfers

0

Balance at
End of Year
(g}

1,263

60,821

i e i 2. 8,781,339

1,263

60,821

8,781,339
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Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) () {c}
81 367 Mains
82 368 Compressor Station Equipment
a3 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equiprment
84 370 Communication Equipment
85 | 371 Other Equipment -
i) TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totais of lines 78 thru 85)
{87 | DISTRIBUTION PLANT
88 | 374 Land and Land Rights 2,533,265 T
. {88 375 Structures and Improvements 811,403
{50 | 376 Mains 398,213,008 48,784,788
a1 37T Compressor Station Equipment
a2 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-Ganeral 15,091,907 820,191
g3 379 Measuring and Regulating Statfon Equipment-City Gate 263,232
84 | 380 Services 185,526,686 10,722,557 |
95 381 Meters 30,550,656 1,264,411
96 382 Meter Installations 19,048,200 715,710
97 383 House Regulators 10,082,616 1,013,254
‘198 384 House Reguiator Installations 7,740,592 812,239 -
9g 385 [ndustial Measuring and Reguiating Station Equipment 2,996,502 5,556 )
100 386 Other Property on Customers’ Pramises
101 387 Other Equipment 922,280 115
162 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 88 thru 101} 673,780,347 64,133,821
@ | GENERAL PLANT |
104 389 Land and Land Rights 48,782 i
l 105 380 Stuclures and Improvements 275,377 { 20,696)
o6 391 Office Fumiture and Equipment 1,261,338 4 5,955)
107 392 Transportation Equipment 3,061,933
Tos | 393 Stores Equipment
Ho9 | 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment ) 6,244,363 163,676 |
110 395 Laboratory Equlpment 348,061 )
111 396 Power Operated Equipment §573.636
112 397 Communication Equipment 118,432
113 | 398 Miscellansous Equipment )
114 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 104 thru 113) 11,929,922 137,025 | |
115 399 Other Tanglble Property
116 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of ines 114 and 115} 11,929,922 137,025
117 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106} 696,344,962 64,797,032 |
118 Gas Plant Purchased {See instruction 8) )
119 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8) —
120 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified S - 1
121 TOTAL Gas Plant In Sarvice (Enter Total of lines 117 thru 120) 696,344,962 84,797,932 | |
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Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
(d) (e) U] (o)
81
82
a3
84
85
86
ar
88 2,533,265
89 2,340 813,743
80 3,800,302 ( 4331,117) 438,866,377
Nn
92 86,677 19,545 15,844,966
93 263,232
94 2,228,692 4,340,331 198,360,882
85 31,815,067
96 198,763,910
97 11,095,870
98 8,552 831
99 3,002,058
100
101 922 395
102 6,115,671 31,099 731,834,508
e
[104 46,782
105 e LWM&%(&@%?;N 20,061 261,663
106 9,271 129,228 1,375,340
107 1,061,252 2,000,681
108
109 543,247 120 5,864,912
110 15,297 332,764
111 9,575 564,061
112 118,432
113
114 1,638,642 ( 13,079) 149,408 10,564,635
115
116 1,638,642 { 13,079) 149,409 10,564,635
117 7,755,576 { 13,079) 241,329 753,615,568
118
119
120
121 7,755,576 { 13,079) 241,329 753,615,568
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FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 38 Column: g

304 Land and Land Rights $ 436,718
305 Structures and Improvements” 3,799,963
311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment 4.514 562
320 Other Equipment 30,095
Total Production Plant $8,781,339

[Scheduie Page: 204  Line No.: 115 Column: e

Represents reclassifications between utility depariments and primary plant aceounts.
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Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Cthers

1. Report below the information called for conceming gas propetty and capacity leased from others for gas operations.
2. For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column
{c), if applicable: the properly or capacity leased. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column {b),

Line
No.

Name of Lessor

E)]

(b)

Description of Lease

{c)

l.ease Payments for
Current Year
(d)

1993 Fleat Capital

Melers

461,587

2000 Fleet Capital

Meters

722,231

2001 Fleet Capital

Meters

710,965

2002 Fleet Capital

Meters
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Total

1,894,783
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 212 Line No.:4 _ Column: a

ACQUISTIONS OCCUR AT THE END OF DECEMBER ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, THEREFORE THERE ARE NO LEASE

PAYMENTS FOR 2002,
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Construction Work in Progress-Gas {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (Account 107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniforrn System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects {less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

Lina
No.

Description of Project

(@)

Construction Work in
Progress-Gas
(Account 107)

)]

Estimated Additional
Cost of Project

{©)

HAM 125-153

1,373,167

390,669

00-3616-0/GJH LINE A LOOP RW ACQUISITION 3,007,901

494,357

PROJECTS UNDER $1,000,000

8,384,591
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12,765,659

885,026
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnati Gas & Eleckic Company {2) A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002

General Description of Constructicn Qverhsad Procedure

1. For each construction overhead explalin: (a) the nature and extent of work, elc., the overhead charges are intended o cover, (b) the generai
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different mates are applied to
different types of construction, (e} basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or
indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, In accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant
instructions 3 {17} of the Uniform System of Accounts.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that
dearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects,

1. CONSTRUCTICON OVERHEAD COSTS INCLUDE ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISORY SALARIES,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL SALARIES AND ASSOCIATED PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS AND EMPLOYEE
EXPENSES.

SALARIES, ASSOCIATED PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS RELATED TO ENGINEERING, SUPERVISION, AND
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL FUNCTIONS ARE GENERALLY CHARGED TO THE APPROPRIATE EXPENSE
ACCOUNTS. HOWEVER, IN SOME INSTANCES THE EMPLOYEES CONCERNED DEVOTE PART OF THEIR TIME
TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. IN THESE CASES, A PORTION OF THE EMPLOYEES' SALARIES AND
ASSOCIATED PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS ARE CHARGED TO A BLANKET WORK ORDER AND FRCM THERE
TRANSFERRED TO SPECIFIC WORK ORDERS USING VARIOUS LOADING RATES APPLIED AGAINST DIRECT
CONSTRUCTION COSTS. THE AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED AND THE LOADING RATES USED ARE BASED ON (1) A
DEVOTED STUDY AND (2) AN ANALYSIS OF THE BLANKET WORK ORDER CHARGED WITH THESE EXPENSES.

EXCEPTIONS ARE MADE TO THIS GENERAL PRACTICE IN THE CASE OF CERTAIN MAJOR CONSTRUCTION
PROJECTS WHERE ENGINEERING, SUPERVISORY, AND CLERICAL EMPLOYEES DEVOTE ALL OR
SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THEIR TIME TO SUCH PROJECTS. IN THESE INSTANCES, THE SALARIES AND
RELATED EXPENSES ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS. CERTAIN
ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION COSTS ( INCLUDING QUTSIDE SERVICES ) WHICH CAN BE ESTABLISHED AS
DIRECTLY CHARGEABLE TO SPECIFIC PRCJECTS ARE SO CHARGED. REMAJNING AMOUNTS OF GVERHEAD
ARE DETERMINED BASED ON THE ABOVE-MENTIONED STUDY.

2. ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION {(AFUDC} IS APPLIED TO THE TOTAL
CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURES, LESS CERTAIN EXCLUSIONS, ON JOBS UNDER CONSTRUCTION. EFFECTIVE
JULY 1, 1982, THE RESPONDENT ADOPTED THE PRACTICE OF UPDATING THE AFUDC RATE MONTHLY, AS
AUTHORIZED BY THE FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION IN A LETTER DATED MAY 27, 1982, THE
AVERAGE AFUDC RATE FOR 2002 WAS 3.84%. THE MONTHLY RATE DOES NOT INCLUDE A REDUCTION FOR
THE INCOME TAX EFFECT ON THE COST OF DEBT.

|FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-85) _Page 218 &




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

. . ) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company ) DA Resgbmisslon I Dec. 31, 2002

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure (continued)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line (5), column {d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rale eamed during the preceding 3 years,

1. Components of Formula {Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Title Amount Capitafization Cost Rate
Line Raticn (percant) Percentage
No. (@ {6} (c} (d)

{1} Average Short-Term Debt
{2) Short-Term Interest

{3) Long-Tem Debt

(4) Prefemred Stock

(5) Common Equity

{8) Total Capita¥ization

(7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds  s{S/W) + d{{DAD+P+C))} (1-{S/W))]

3. Rate for Cther Funds  [1-(S/W)] [p{P/(D+P+C})} + c{C/{D+P+C)))

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)




[

11

X

X

o

el %m "ﬁ"‘
o ey

o
S

el K

i

i )

LGB a T

s

BT

WA, fr: 1By

(
b

il
vy

itk

Name of Respondent This R 18 Date of Re | Year of Report

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company E;; Dﬁnnium?fissm (Mo, Daf. ) 3 Dec. 31, 2002

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant {Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. BExplain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-209, column {d}, excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 In the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded andfor classified o the varicus reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary io report all data. Additicnal rows should be numbered in sequence, e.q., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Line ltem Total Gas Plant In Gas PlantHeld | Gas Plant Leased
No. {c+d+e) Sarvice for Future Use to Others
() c} (d) 0

Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 | Balance Beginning of Year  zmasae] 227,348,146 i
2 | Depraciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense  19234,118 19234118
4 | (413)Expense of Gas Plant Leased Yo Others
5 | Transportation Expenses - Ciearing 94778 94,778
6 Other Clearing Accounts T
7 | Other Clearing (Specity) {footnote details): .
8 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Total of lines 3 thn 7) 19,328,896 19,328,896
9 Ne! Charges for Plant Refired:
10 | BookCostof Plant Refied { 7,159650) i
11 | CostofRemoval { 1.104332) (1104332
12 | Saege (Gredit) { 113.194) ( 113.1984)
13 | TOTAL Net Chrgs for Ptant Ret, {Tatal of Ses 10 thru 12) { 8.150,788) { 8150788) . -
14 | Other Debét or Credit Items {Describe) (footnate deteds): {8319 PR
15 | Balance End of Ysar (Total of lines 1,8,13,14) 238445936 238,445,936
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 219
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Vear of Report
n An Original {Mo, Da, Y9
Dec. 31, 2002

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @) DA Resubmission Iy

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant (Account 108) (continued)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Exptain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-209, column {d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded andfor classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work In progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Line iterm Total Gas Plantin Gas Piant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. {c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
@ {b (c} (d} {8)
Section B. BALANCES AT END QF YEAR ACCORDING TO
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
16 Productions-Manufactured Gas 7,597,157 7,597,157

17 Production and Gathering-Natural Gas

18 Products Extraction-Natural Gas

19 | Underground Gas Storage

20 | Other Storzge Plant

21 | Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant

22 | Transmissicn

23 | Distribution 228,811,747 228,811,747
24 | General 2,037,032 2,037,032
25 | TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24) 238,445,936 238,445,936

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 218 (continued)




MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

{1} X An Orighnal {Mo, Da, Yr)

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219  Line No.: 10 _ Column: ¢
Difference between this amount and the Total Plant Refired on pages 204-207 was charged to Account 111
|Schedule Page: 219 _ Line No.: 14 Column: ¢
Transfers {46,426
in on Sale of Pr 89

Other Debit or Credit Items  (80,318)

‘

o
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: ?ata 81‘ R\?p)orf Year of Report
. 1) An Original Mo, Da, YT
| {
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Gompany @ [JA Resubmission /) Dee. 31, 2002

Gas Stored (Accounts 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, and 164.3}

1. If during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas inventory reported in columns (d), (1), (g), and (h) {such as to correct cumulative
inaccuracies of gas measurements}, explain in a foolnote the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and dollar amount of adjustment, and account charged
or credited.

2. Report in column (e) all encroachments during the year upon the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and systemn balancing gas, column
{c), and gas property recordable in the plant accounts.

3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state in a footnote the method used to report
storage (i.e., fixed asset method or inventory method).

Line Description Neoncurrent Current LNG LNG
No. {Account (Account {Account {Account {Account {Account (Account Total
117.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
(a) {b) {c) {d) (e) (N Q) () i)

1 Balance at Beginning of Year 30,833,5C9 30,833,504
2 | Gas Delivered to Storage 22,797,051 22,797,051
3 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage 022254 30,222,542
4 | Cther Debits and Credits

§ |Balance atEnd of Year et BB 23408018
B Dth 6,785,899 6,785,399
7 Amaunt Per Dth 3.4495 3.4495

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 220




Narme of Respondent

The Cincirmati Gas & Electric Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Criginal
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}
/1

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2002

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 220 Line No.: 5 Column: {

Inventory Methed
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Name of Respondent This R Is: ?ate of R$p)or1 Year of Report
. . . 1] An Odginal " i '
i Gas & Electric Com ¢ Mo, Da
The Cincinnati Gas actric pany (2) DA R issi Iy Dec. 31, m

Investments (Account 123, 124, and 138)

2. Provide a subheading for aach account and fist thereunder the informaiion calied for

Tamporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by cfasses,

1. Report balow investments in Accounts 123, lnvastments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary Cash Investments,

{a} Investment in Securities-List and deseribe sach secuiily owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date of issue,
rmaturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant to authorizalion by the Board of Dinectors, and
included in Account 124, Other Investments) state number of shares, ¢lass, and series of stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account 136,

{h) Investment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amounts of kans or investment advances that are property includabie in Account 123. Include advances
subject ko cument repayment in Account 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether the advance Is a note or open account.

Description of Investment Book Cost at Beginning of Year Purchases of
Line (1f book cast is different from Additions
No. * cost o respondent, give cost to During the Year
respancient in a footnote and
explain difference)
{a) {b) (e} (d}

1 123 NONE *

2

3 124 OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORP _ 200,000

4 DATE ACQUIRED: 11/18/52

5 DATE OF MATURITY

§ CAPITAL STOCK

7

8 124 CIPCORP, 15,000

9 DATE ACGUIRED: 04/25/67

10 DATE OF MATURITY

1 CAPITAL STOCK -

12

13 124  NORTH RHINE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Il 60,384

14 DATE ACQUIRED: 01/01/92

15 DATE OF MATURITY -

16

17 124  BLUE CHIP OPPORTUNITY FUND 102,500

18 DATE ACQUIRED: 10/0882

19 DATE OF MATURITY

= —

2 124 ENERGY RISK MANAGEMENT ASSETS & LIABRITIES - NET 28,228,565

2 DATE ACQUIRED )

23 DATE OF MATURTTY

24 124  VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEES BENEFICIARY ASSOC. TRUST 1,566
2 DATE ACQUIRED 1/8/102

Y.} DATE OF MATURITY

Fil

28 124 TOTAL 29,306,449 1,566
% - .
0 138 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS

3 DATE ACQUIRE - o

32 DATE OF MATURITY

= —_

= —

35

5 —

37 T

o —

5 —_

© —_

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (El)\zate Sf R$;3)oﬂ Year of Report
o 1 hH An QOriginal o, Da, Yr
The Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company 2) []A Resubmission I, Dec. 31, 2002

Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136) (continued)

List each note, giving date of issuance, mafurity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designale any advances due from officers, direciors, stockhoiders, or employess.

3. Designate with an asterisk in column (b} any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket
number.

5. Reportin column (h) interest and dividend revenues from investments including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (i) repert for each investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investmant {or the other amount at witich
camied in the books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible in column (k).

Sales ar Other Principal Amaunt ar Book Cost atEnd of Year Revenues far Gain or Loss from

. Dispaositions Mo, of Shares at (If bock cost is different from cost Year invesiment
Line During Year End of Year to respondent, give cost i Disposed of
No. respondent it a footnote and

axplain difference)
{e) U] )] (h) {i)

1

2

3 9,000 900,000 198,000

4

5

6

7

] 6,000 15,000

9
10
11
12
13 60,394
1¢
15
16
17 102,500
18
19
2

1,566

28,228,565 15,000 1,079,450

S EA R B M E B BB E R BB EE
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o
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MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company {2) A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA
{Scheduie Page: 222  Line No.: 21 _Column: e !

- Pursuant to the FERC order no. 627, Energy Risk Management Assets and Liabilities were reclassed from account 124 to
©f accounts 175 and 244, respectively.
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Name of Respondent
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

This
{1
{(2)

R Is:
@p?\?i Orlginal

D A Resubmission

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

* Investments In Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 1231, nvestments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for betow. Sub-total by company and give a total it columns (e), (f), (g) and (h).

{8} Investment in Securities-List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturily, and interest rate.

(b} Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or nvestment advances which are subject ¥ repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect
{0 each advance show whether the advance is a nole or open acoount. List each note giving date of issuznce, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Repor! separately the equity in undistributed subwskdiary eamings since acquisition. The tofal in column (e} shouki equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Description of Investment

{a)

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year
(d)

LAWRENCEBURG GAS COMPANY

INVESTMENT AT COST

1,177,102

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

7,008,137 |

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT

74475 |

MIAMI POWER CORPORATION

INVESTMENT AT COST

" 40,980

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

{32,064 |

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT

4,688

THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER COMPANY

INVESTMENT AT COST :

27,397,284 |

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

142,541,325 |

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT

2,264,497

TRI-STATE IMPROVEMENT COMPANY

0171411964

INVESTMENT AT COST

25,000

LUNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

3.813.216

ADVANGES-OPEN ACCCUNTHTH & WALNUT

39,643,368

KO TRANSMISSION COMPANY

0471111994

INVESTMENT AT COST

10

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

255,128

ADVANCES-OPEN ACCOUNT

543,880

CPl ALLOWANCE MANAGEMENT

INVESTMENT AT COST

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

ADVANCES- OPEN ACCOUNT

CPIINVESTMENTS LLC

INVESTMENT AT COST

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS

8,152,342

ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT

{ 9.750,343)

2 B[8 98 8 8882 B BY B R R RN

TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1§

FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-96)




Mame of Respandent This Report Is: &?te Bf R\e’p)ort Year of Report
" . . (1} An Original 0, Da, Yt .
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ []A Resubmission ;7 Dec. 31, 2002

Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1) (continued)

docket number.

4, Designate in a foolnote, any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or

6. Report in column {f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h} repart for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment {or the other amount at which

carried in the books of account if different from cost), and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustments includible in column (f).
8. Report on Line 40, celumn (a) the total cost of Account 123.1.

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of [nvestment Gain or Loss from
. Eamings for Year atEnd of Year Investment
'-;‘"e Disposed of
o (e) y (@) (h
1
2 1,177,102
3 581,136 398,416 7,280,857
4 ( 119,080} 183,535
5
6
7 40,580
8 10,832 4,500 ( 25,732)
9 ( 588) 5276
10
11
12 27,397,284
13 12,149,842 9,668,701 145,021,566
14 ( 2,480,129) 4,744,626
15
18
17 25,000
18 940,873 25,000 4,729,089
19 { 171.718) 38,815,086
20
21
22 10
23 371,307 250,000 376,426
% ( 37.672) 581,561
25
26
i
28 ( 4,730,921) (  4,291,283)
29 { 5.036471) 5,036,471
30
A
K]
KX 14,541,044 22,693,386 ~
34 8,970,982 { 16,731,325)
35
36
37
38 ~
39
40 23,664,203 12,472,961 234,069,925

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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MName of Respondent
The Cincinnati Gas & Flectric Company

This R Is:
1) An Origlnat
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

!

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Prepayments {Acct 165), Extracrdinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cests (Acct iﬂZ.Z)

PREPAYMENTS {ACCOUNT 1865)

1. Report below the particulars {details) on each prepayment.

Nature of Payment Balance at End
Line of Year
No. (in dellars)
(a) [
1 Prepaid Insurance 1,671,001 |
2 Prepaid Rents o
3 | Prepald Taxes 373,258 |
4 Prepaid Interest I
5 | Miscellanecus Prapayments 6,193,35¢ |
6 | TOTAL 8,237,658 |
FERGC FORM NO. 2 (12-86) Page 2)a




Name of Respondent This Report |s: |I(:'iwz‘ate 8)‘ R{’a’p)ort Year of Report
: i 1 An Qriginal o, Da, Yt
FThe Cincnnath Gas & Electric Company @ []ARessbmission ) Doc. 31, 200

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the details called for concemning other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable
in other accounts).
2. For regqulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.
4. Report separately any "Defermad Regulatory Commission Expenses” that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.

Description and Purpase of Balance ai Debits Whitten off Written aff Balance at

Other Reguiatory Assets Beginning During Year During Year End of Year
of Year Account
Charged Amount
(@) {b) {c) (d) (e) n
1 | AMOUNTS DUE FROM CUSTOMERS-INCOME
TAXES 126919427 5,743,564 | VARIOUS 2,290,787 130,372,204

Line
Mo.

DEFERRED MERGER COSTS 900,319 2.780,975] VARIOUS 2930776 759,518
T ol g i 5 Sl 2.757.295 5,436,106 VARIOUS 8,354,582 (18119
REGULATORY TRANSITION CHARGES 510,900,745 103,084,458] 407 83,253,021 536,732,182
ACCELERATED GAS MAIN REPLACEMENT
PROGRAM POST-IN SERVICE GARRYING COSTS 1,033,553 VARIOUS 54,82 978,724

ST

~|o|nl&lw]N

10
11
12
13
12
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33

35
36
7
a8
39
40 | Total 641,477,786 124,087 656 96,884,005 658,691,437

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 232
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company {2) _ A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA .

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 5 Column: a

DEFERRED PIP UNCOLLECTIBLE - GAS (1,782,920)
POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH CARE - ELECTRIC 1,443,359
LATTICE TOWERS (4,680,914)
BAD DEBT TO BE RECOVERED 4,235,077
2001 GAS RATE CASE 624,207
(161,191)

T R e A —
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:' . Date of Report Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company g; inRgggtl:::ssion {Mo, Da;, ;ff] Dec. 31, 2002
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Account 186)
1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellanecus deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show pericd of amortization in column (a}.
3. Minor items {less than $250,000} may be grouped by classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits Credils Credits Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning End of Year
of Year Accousnt Ameunt
Changed
& (b} fe) (d) {e) (f
1 LIFE INSURANCE/POLICY LOANS 3,550,052 1,199,728{ 131 864,661 3,885,119
2 | INTANGIBLE ASSET - FAS 87
3 | QUALIFIED PENSION 42,599 8,785923) 219, 253 2,370 8.826,152
4 | MISC. DEFERRED DEBITS 8,248,272 53,148,849 | VARIOUS 43,869,761 ,'_;;'_;". 71T 527,380
5 | ACCUM. EXPENSES-SECURITIES 150,635 23,054,382 | VARICUS 23,011,049 233,96_8
6 | MISC. DEFERRED DEBIT-
7 | TRANSITION MGT. 1,086,549 15,688,472 VARIOUS 15,934,252 840,729
8 | MISC. DEFERRED DEBIT-CHIO
9 | EXCISE TAX 12,616,482 131 855,356 11,761,128
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
2r
28
29
30
3
32
33
23
35
as
ar
38
39 | Miscellaneous Work in Progress 61,989
40 | Total 25,796 478 101,877,354 84,537,453 43,074,454
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electriic Company (2) A Resubmission ! Dec 31, 2002

FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 233 Line No.: 4 _ Colummn: f ]

Deferred Costs - East Bend $ 837,039
Deccntamination & Decommissioning Fund 84,545
Dayton Power & Light Co. 1,851,509
Split Dollar Insurance 589,662
Deferred Costs - Merchant Plants 283,398
PC Lease Clearing Account 554,810
Other 13,526,397

Total $ 17,527,360

R
TR

Ly
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Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company () An Original (Mo, Da. ¥r) Dec. 3
(2} [ ]A Resubmission 1 c. 31, 2002
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for defered income taxes.
2. At Other (Spectly), Include deferrals refating to other income and daductions.
3, Atlines 4 and 6, add rows as necassary to report all data. Number the additional rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc. and 6.01, 602, etc.
Account Subdivisions Balance at Changes During Changes During
Beginning Year Year
Line of Year
No. Amounts Debited Amourts Credited
to Account 410.1 o Account 4141
{a) {b) {c) {d)
1 Account 180
2 Electric 113,340,084 4,724,449 3,380,314
3 Gas 26,799,516 1,445,250 2,329,528
T 2T
5 Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 166,461,760 6,169,633 5,709,842
6 | Other(Specify)
7 TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6.7) 166,461,760 6,169,689 5,708,842
3 Classification of TOTAL
9 Federal income Tax 164,144 460 4,933,086 5,110,212
10 | Stats income Tax 2,317,300 1,236,613 599,630
11 Local tncome Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Name of Respondent
The Cincinnatf Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt}
7

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) (continued)

4, [f more space Is needed, use separate pages as required.
5. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, significant items for which defemed taxes are being provided, Indicate insignificant amounts listed under "Other."

Changes During Changes During Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Balance at
. Year Year End of Year
Line Debits Debits Credits Credits
No. Amounis Debited Amounts Cradited
fo Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account No. Amount Account No. Amaunt
| (©) (n (0) th) (i () (k
1
2 182,190 5,396,603 117,392,552
3 282,254 1,547,512 20,231,306
4 1,171,450 1,120,361 283,284 13,023,931 39,295,002
5 1,171,450 1,120,361 19,968,046 185,918,860
6
7 1,171,450 1,120,361 19,968,046 185,918,860
{8
[ 922,963 1,004,111 16,577,500 180,980,234
10 248,487 116,250 3,350,546 4838526
1
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Narme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
k- {1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
o The Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company (2) . A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002
. FOOTNCTE DATA
|Schedule Page: 234 Line No.:4 Column: b
Beginning Ending
Balance 410.2 411.2 Adiustment Balance
Plant Acquisition Adjustment 5,766 - - - 6,768
Supplemental Pension Plan 12,110,305 - - - 12,110,205
ITC - Non-Utility 10,624,692 1,332,257 - - 9,292,425
Other Deductions/Additions 2,512,753 (160,817) 1,120,361 12,582,419 16,376,350
PUCO Unallowable Elec. Production 608,931 - - - 608,931
Addi. Minimum Pension Liabijity 458,713 - - 441,512 900,225
Total Other 26,322,160 1,171,450 1,120,361 13,023,931 39,295,002
i
¢
g
|
L
.
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MName of Respondent This Fllﬁon Is: Date of Report Year of Report

i Mo, Da, Y
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company E;g D:nROﬂgmai'ssion ¢ '} n Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Stock {Accounts 201 and 204)
1. Report below the details cafled for conceming common and prefermsd stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and
preferred stock.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incomporation as amended 1o end of year.
3. Give details concarmning shares of any class and senes of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

Ciass and Seres of Stock and Number of Shares Par or Stated Value Call Price at

U Name of Stock Exchange Authorized by Charter per Share End of Year
ne

{a) ) e @
COMMON STOCK By 120,008,000 850

TOTAL COMMON STOCK {ACCOUNT 201) 120,000,000

PREFERRED STOCK TR e < 00000 10000

100.00 108.00
100.00 101.0¢

Wl lw| N | ]| -

10 | TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK (ACCOUNT 204} 6,000,000

A E E R EH EHE R B E BB IEEE
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Nama of Respondent

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

This Report Is:
N An Originai
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204)

4. The ldentification of each dass of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.
5. State in a footnote if any cagital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
8, Give particufars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and

purpose of pledge.

Line
No.

Quistanding per Bal. Shest
{total amt outstanding
without reduction for amts
held by respondent)
Shares
(&)

Cutstanding per Bal,
Sheet

Amount

i

Held by
Respondent
As Reacquired
Stock {Acct 217)

Shares
()

Held by
Respondent
As Reacquired
Stock (Acct 217)

Cost
{h

Held by
Respondent
[n Sinking and
Cther Funds

Shares
(i)

Held by
Respondent
fn Sinking and
Other Funds

Amount

&

89,663,086

762,136,231

89,663,086

762,136,231

169,834

16,983,400

35015

3,501,500

wo|lo|~woajo]| sl w|rm] =
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204,849

20,484,500
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cindinnati Gas & Electric Company (2} . A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 1 Column: b

THE RESPONDENT'S COMMOCN STOCK IS NOT LISTED ON A NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE.

[Schedute Page: 250 _Line No.: 5 _Column: b

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK (PAR VALUE = $100)

Shares outstanding

Series 4% 169,834

Series 4 3/4% 35,015
Shares retired

Series 4% 100,166

Series 4 3/4% 24,985
Shares authorized but not yet issued 5,600,000
Total Cumulative Preferred Stock 8,000,000

[Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 8 _Column: a

THE 4-3/4% SERIES CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK IS NOT LISTED ON A NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE.

[ FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552




Name of Respondent This Ron Is; ?Pjte Dof R$p;ort Year of Report
. ) (1Y |X]An Orginal o, Da, Y¥
Thi |l
e Cincinnatll Gas & Electric Company 2) D A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Stock: Subscribed, Liability for Conversion, Premium on, and Installments Recieved on {Accts 202, 203, 205, 208, 207, and 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2, For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common
Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of
consideration received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Name of Account and * Number Amount
Line Description of [tem of Shares
No, (@) » ()] (d}
1 | ACCOUNT 202 - NONE
2 | ACCOUNT 203 - NONE
3 { ACCOUNT 205 - NONE
4 | ACCOUNT 206 - NONE
5 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $15.875 PER SHARE
ISSUED SEPT 1,498,154 23,783,185
6 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $16.500 PER SHARE
ISSUED JAN 1,700,000 28,050,000
7 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPTIAL STOCK-COMMON $6.500 PER SHARE ISSUED
MAY 2,300,000 14,850,000
8 [ 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $14.250 PER SHARE
ISSUED NOV 2,700,000 38,475,000
9 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $11.250 PER SHARE
ISSUED NOV 2,800,000 31,500,000
10 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON 57,625 PER SHARE ISSUED
FEB 3,400,000 25,925,000
11 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $6.750 PER SHARE ISSUED
FEB 2,000,000 13,500,000
12 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $6.750 PER SHARE ISSUED
FEB 3,000,000 20,250,000
13 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $9.625 PER SHARE ISSUED
AUG 2,000,000 19,250,000
14 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $18.000 PER SHARE
ISSUED AUG 3,000,000 54,000,000
15 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $23.125 PER SHARE
ISSUED AUG 3,266,150 75,529,719

16 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $13.134 PER SHARE (AVG}

s B = 251,996 3,309,821
17 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $10.100 PER SHARE (A

ISSUE 481,403 4,862,268
18 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $8.050 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 841,124 6,771,356
19 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $6.651 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 991,939 6,597,493
20 [ 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $8.163 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 994,006 8,114,329
21 [ 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $8.550 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 1,577,034 13,498,315
22 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $3.562 PER SHARE (AVG}

ISSUE 991,722 3,532,391
23 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $8.015 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 895,596 7,178,449
24 | 207-PREMIUM ON GAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $16.906 PER SHARE (AVG)

ISSUE 1,005,455 16,998,521
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Name of Respondent o This R Is: ?B:te 81‘ Rgp)ort Year of Report
. - 1) An Original 0, Da, Yr,
Electri {
The Cincinnatl Gas & Electiic Company ) D AR ission Iy, Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Steck: Subscribed, Liability for Conversion, Premium on, and Installments Recieved on {Accts 202, 203, 205, 206, 207, and 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. Fer Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transacticns under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common
Stock Liabiiity for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk in column (b), any amounts representing the excess of
consideration received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Name of Account and * Number Amount
Line Description of ltem of Shares
No. (2) {b} (c} 1G]

25 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $17.813 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 979,220 17,443,120 |

26 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $17.525 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,067,941 18,715,704

27 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $18.860 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,070,155 20,311,745

28 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $21.814 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,033,983 22,555,699

29 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $24.781 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,114,436 27,618,507

30 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $17.983 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,700,208 30,091,531

31 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON $17.791 PER SHARE (AVG)
ISSUE 1,673,058 29,764,742

32 { 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMON 314 455 PER SHARE (AVG}
ISSUE 1,601,003 23,142,413

33 | 207-PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-COMMGCN REDUCTION IN
PAID-IN-CAPITAL

35 j ACCOUNT 212

37

as

40 |Total - 45,934,593 362,457,437
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Name of Respondent . | This Report is; Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, YT)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2} __ A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 252 Line No.: 16 Column: a |
BEGINNING IN 1978, SHARES WERE ISSUED AT VARIOUS TIMES AND AT VARIOUS AMOUNTS THROUGHOUT
THE YEAR. THEY WERE ISSUED TO THE PARTICIPANTS OF THE RESPONDENT'S DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT
AND STOCK PURCHASE PLAN, EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN (ESOP), EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE THRIFT
PLAN, EMPLOYEE DEFERRED COMPENSATION AND INVESTMENT PLAN, AND THE SAVINGS INCENTIVE PLAN
(SIP) WHICH REPLACED THE EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE THRIFT PLAN.

|Schedule Page: 252 Line No.: 33 Column: d |
THE DEDUGTION REPRESENTS A REDUCTION IN PAID-IN-CAPITAL RESULTING FROM A THREE FOR TWO
STOCK SPLIT IN THE FORM OF STOCK PAID ON DECEMBER 2, 1992 TO SHAREHOLDERS OF RECORD AS OF
NOVEMBER 2, 1992 AND FRACTIONAL SHARES TOTALLING 4,438 SHARES WERE RETIRED FOR CASH. SHARES
ISSUED IN 1992 - LINE 31, COLUMN B REFLECTS THE THREE FOR TWO STOCK SPLIT.

[FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552 ]
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Name of Respondant
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

(M
)

This R Is:
ﬁzﬂn Original

["]A Resubmission

Date of Re

{Mo, Da, Yr)

L

port
3

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Other Paid-in Capltai {Accourts 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation
with the halance sheet, page 112, Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting
such change.
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.
{b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave
rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of vear, credits, debits,
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.
{d) Miscellanecus Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with
brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transacticns that gave rise o the reported amounts.

Line Item Amount
No. {a) (3]
1
2 | Balance: Beginning of Year 234,422 216
3 | Contribution From Parent For Reallocation of Taxes 14,366,274
4
5
6 | Subtotal Balance: End of Year 248,788,480
7
8 | Reduction in Par of Stated Value of Capital Stock {Account 209)
8
10 | Galn on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {(Account 210)
11 | Balance: Beginning of Year 147,512
12 | Preferred Stock Repurchase 173
13
14
15 | Subtotal Balance: End of Year 147,685
16
Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)
Baiance: Beginning of Year ( 9,029,112)
Other Comprehensiva Income - Minfmum Pension Liability 860,047 |
Gther Comprehensive Income - [nvestment Trust ( 461,480}
Other Comprehensive income - Cash Flow Hedges 5,279,708

Subtotal Balance: End of Year

IR B EIR R R B N E R EE

Total

245,585,338

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company {2) A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 253 _Line No.: 25 Column: b |
The ending balance in account 211 includes only Paid In Capital. Pursuant to the FERC order no. 627, Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income was reclassed from account 211 to account 219 in 2002.

|FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 552
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Name of Respondent
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

This Re Is:
(1) An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

{1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNT 213)

during the year and specify the account charged.

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and serles of capial stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data,
2. if any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect 10 any class or sexies of skock, atiach a statement giving detalls of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

Ciass and Series of Stock
Line
No. (a)

Balance at
End of Year
()

NONE

Ol ~|d|n] ] M| -

i
[~

[y
s

e
]

Y
2

[y
-

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214)

sequence starting from the last row number used for Discount on Capital Stock above.

of capital stock expense and spacify meraooomt d\arged

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for sach class and serles of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary 1 report all data. Number the rows in

2. if any ¢change occurred during the year in the balance with respact 1o any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

Class and Series of Stock
Line
No. (2}

Balance at
End of Year

(b}

16 | Common Stock - $8.50 Par Value

21,750,868

17 | Preferred Stock - Multiple [ssue

18

19

2
2
n
23
24

25

TOTAL

21,750,866
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnatt Gas & Electric Company (2} A Resubmission X Dec 31, 2002

Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired Buring the Year

1. Fumnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing fransactions during the year and the accounting for
the securities, discounts, premiums, sxpenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and seties of security
issued, assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiurns, discounis, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gain or [osses relating to
securities retired or refunded, inciuding the accounting for such amounts carmried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously refunded or retired,

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and
name of the principat underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the
transactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities
clearly earmarked.

The following securities were redeemed:

Type of redemption: Maturity

Series: 7.250% First Mortgage Bonds

Issued: September 10, 1992

Due: September 1, 2002

Principal: $100,000,000

Type of Redemption: Open Market Purchase

Series: 1985A + 1985B Ohio Air Quality Development Authority
Issued: December 1, 1985

Due: December 1, 2015

Principal: $84,000,000

Redemption Price: $84,000,000 (excludes accrued interest)
Unamortized Discount: $277,132

Unamortized Expenses: $322,794

The following securities were issued:

Series: 2002A&B Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds
Issued: September 10, 2002

Due: September 1, 2037

Principal: $84,000,000

Unamortized Expenses: $2,461,335 i T
Series: 5.70% Debentures

Issued: September 23, 2002

Due: September 15, 2012

Principle: $500,000,000

Unamortized Discount: $180,000

Unamortized Expenses:  $26,206,287

IFERC FORM NO, 2 (12-96) Page 255 |
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Mame of Respondent
The Clncinnati Gas & Electric Company

This Ri Is:
b An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

it

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

224, Other Long-Term Debt.

of associated companies from which advances were recelved,

2. Forbonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as weill as a description of the bonds.
3. For Advances from Associated Compeinies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts, Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names

4. Forreceivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the coust and date of court onder under which such certificates were issued.

{. Report by Baiance Sheet Account the detalis conceming kong-term detit included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bond's, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and

Class and Series of Ohiigation and Nominal Date Date of Cutstanding

Line Mame of Stock Exchange of Issue Maturity {Total .amot.mt

No. autstanding without

reduction for amts
hekd by respondant)
(@) (b} {c) o)

1 | 221 7-114% SERIES DUE IN 2002 - 0/01/1892 09/01/2002

2 | 2217.20% SERIES DUE TN 2023 10/01/1993 10/01/2023 265,500,000

3 | 2215.45% SERIES A DUE IN 2024 {POLLUTION CONTROL) 01/06/1994 01/01/2024 21,400,000
4 | 221 5.45% SERIES B DUE IN 2024 (POLLUTION CONTROL) D1/06/1994 01/01/2024 25,300,000

5 | 221 5-1/2% SERIES C DUE IN 2024 (POLLUTION CONTROL} 01/06/1994 01/01/2024 48,000,000 |
6 | 2216.45% SERIES DUE IN 2004 02/0711994 02/15/2004 110000000 |
7 | 221 COUNTY OF BOONE, KENTUCKY SERIES 10854 03/0171985 08/01/2013 16,000,000

8 | 221 OHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 1985 SERIES A 1210111985 12/01/2015 )

9 | 221 CHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 1985 SERIES B 12/01/1985 12/01/2015

10 | 221 OHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 1995 SERIES A 08/01/1995 08/01/2030 42,000,000

11 | 221 OHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 1985 SERIES B 09/01/1995 09/01/2020 42,000,000

12 | 221 OHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 2001 SERIES A 08/01/2001 08/01/2033 12,100,000

13 | 221 OHIO AIR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 2002 SERIES A 09/10r2002 080142057 42,000,000 {
14 | 221 OHIO AR QUALITY DEVELOPMENT 2002 SERIES B 09/1072002 09/01/2037 42,000,000
15 T o N

16 | SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 221 666,300,000 |
17 -
18 | 222 NONE

13

20 | 223NONE

21 )

22 | 224 6.90% UNSECURED DEBENTURES DUE [N 2025 0670111995 06/01/2025 150,000,000
23 | 224 8.28% JR SB UNSECURED DEBENTURES DUE IN 2025 Q70171985 OT/01/2025 100,000,000
24 | 224 LANCES, 6.5% DUE IN 2007 - 10/141997 10/0172007 | 100,000,000 |
25 | 224 BOONE COUNTY, 6.5% SERIES-LOAN OBLIGATION DP&L 111151992 11/15/2022 12,720,663
26 | 224 6.4 % UNSECURED DEBENTURES DUE IN 2008 04011998 O4/0H/2008 100,000,000
27 | 224 REPS 6.35% UNSECURED DEBENTURES DUE IN 2038 0615/1998 06/15/2038 100,000,000
28 | 224 5.70% DEBENTURES DUE IN 2012 09/23/72002 09/15/2012 500,000,000
29 _ ] .
30 | SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 224 " 1,062,720,663
3 ) B
> .

5 —

= .
- —

% -

7 -

33

5 -

40 | TOTAL 1,729,020,663
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Name of Respondent This Report ls:' ] Date of Report Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company g; DTRSEELQ:LQO“ M. Di' ;m Dec. 31, 2002
Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)
%. [n a supplementai stafement, give explanatory details for Acoounts 223 and 224 of nef changes during the year. With respect fo fong-lerm advances, show for each company: (aj
principal advanced during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principal repaid during year. Ghve Commission authorization numbers and dates,
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securifies, give particufars (details) in a foomnote, including name
of the pledgee and putpose of the pledge.
7. |f the respondent has any long-term securifies that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securifies in a foofnote.
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any cbiigations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a footnate any
diffarance between the total of column (f) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt fo Associated Companies.
9. Give detafls conceming any long-ferm debt authorized by a reguiatory commission but nof yef issued.
Interest for Interest for Held by Held by Redemption Price
Line Year Year Respondent Respondent per $100 at
No. . o End of Year
Rate Amount Reacquired Bonds Sinking and
(in %) (Aoct 222) Other Funds
(e} U] g {h) {)
1 7.250 4,833,333 103.54
2 7.200 19,116,000 102.00
3 5450 1,166,300 102.00
4 5450 1,378,850 102.00
5 5.500 2,540,000
6 6.450 7,095,000 100.00
7 377,385 101.00
& 848,075 101.00
] 526,679 100.00
10 934,711 100.00
1 920,004
12 3,700 447,700
13 205,567 106.00
14 214,258 100.00
15
16 40,703,862
17
18
18
20
21
2 6.90D 10,350,000 100.00
23 8.280 8,280,000 15.00
24 6.500 6,766,436 102.00
25 6500 826,843 15.00
26 6.400 6,400,000 10.00
27 6.350 6,350,000
28 5.700 8,869,656 25.00
29
30 47,842935
3
32
B
k2
35
36
a7
k3
k]
® EER I
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Year of Report
The Clncinnati Gas & Electric Company M ﬁm An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
() [ ]A Resubrmission s Dec. 31, 2002
Unamortized Deb! it Expanse, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) .
1. Report under saparate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on L.ong-Term Debt, details of expense,
premiunt or discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parenthesas,
3. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds or cther long-term det# originally issued,
4. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or cther long-temm debt onginally issued.
Dasignation of Principal Amount Total Expense Amartization Amortization
. Long-Tesm Dabt of Debt lssved Premium or Period Period
L&T Discount
' Date From Date To
@ (b} {c) (d) ) {s) .
1 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 7-1/4% SERIES DUE 9/102 100,000,000 118,386 080111992 09/01/2002
2 |UNAMOCRTIZED EXPENSE - 7.20% SHIE§§UE 1044123 300,000,000 238,306 10/01/1993 100112023
3 JUNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 5.45% SERJESADUE 111124 21,400,000 402,093 01/06/1394 0110172024
4§ HUNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 5. 45% SERIES B DUE 1/4/24 25,300,000 452,087 01/06/1994 0110112024
5 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE 5-1/2% SERIES C DUE 11124 48,000,000 691,825 01/061954] 61101!2024
6 UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE 6.45% SERIES DUE 211504 110,000,000 84,280 02107/19%4 UZHS&O[M
7 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 5.90% UNSECUBED DEB. DUE 6/1/25 150,000,000 4,839,412 06/01/1595 {16101]2025
8  [UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 8.28% JR SB UNSEC. DEB. DUE 71/25 100,000,000 5809477 070111995 070172025
8 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - COUNTY OF BQONE. KY SERIES 1385A 16,000,000 171,542 0310171985 dsmmm_é
10| UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OHIO AIR QUALITY DEV. 1985 SERIES A 42,000,000 R TR 120011985 120172015
11 {UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OHIO AIR QUALITY DEV. 1985 SERIES B 42,000,000 A2 TS 12/01/1985 1200172015
12 JUNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OHLO ﬂlR QUN{}_‘Y DEV, 1995 SERIES A 42,000,000 L3I0 0‘3_!01!19‘35 ) 0‘3101&030
13 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OHIO AIR QUALITY DEV. 1995 SERIES B 42,000,000 272,300 0910171995 090172030
14 [UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - LANCES - 6. 5% DLIE 0107 100,000,000 1,408,243 1000141997 10101!2007
15 | UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 6.4% UNSECURED DEB. DUE 4/1/2008 106,000,000 690,340 04/01/1998 0410172008
16 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - REPS - 5.35% UﬂSEC DEB. DRJE 6/15/38 100,000,000 796,711 06/15M598 06115I203!i
17 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - CO. OF BOONE, KY SER. 1385A4.0C 16,000,000 49,172 030172000 09/01/2003
18  JUNAMORTIZED EXPENSE OAQD 1995 SER!ES ALOC 42,000,000 128,373 0910172000 09!01;!2003
19 [UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OAGD 13995 SEﬂtES BLOC 42,000,000 128,373 05/01/2000 08/01/2003
20 |UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - OHIO AR QUAUTY DEVELOPMENT 2001 12,100,000 330,285 080172001 08/401/2033
71| UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - 5.70% DEB. DUE /1512 500,000,000 26,206,287 ooaz0z| owwi0iz|
22 JUNAMORTIZED EXPENSE OACD 2002 S@;[ES A 42,000,000 421,702 05710/2002 GgIOTI_Z'OB?
23 |UNAMORTIZED INSURANCE EXPENSE - OI_GQD 2002 SERIES A 42,000,000 807 465 091072002 09101[303?
24 {UNAMORTIZED EXPENSE - QAQD 2002 SERES B 42,000,000 421,702 0511042002 09K1/2037
25 |UNAMORTIZED INSURANCE EXPENSE - OAGD 2002 SERIES 8 42,000,000 807,465 081072002 090172037 |
26 =
27 | TQTAL ACCOUNT 181 46,143,238
28 . —
29  {UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ONLTD - LANCES 6.5% DUE 10107 100,000,00¢ { 1412,165) 16011897 10!01!@007{
30 )UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON LTD - REPS - B.35%DUE 6/15/35 100,000,000 { 4,260,000 06/15/1898 (6/15/2038
3 ] B
32 | TOTAL ACCOUNT 225 — ( 5672,169)
33 P
34  JUNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ONLTD - ?-1I4EE_ENES DUE 571/02 100,000,000 1,414,000 090141992 0901/2002
35 |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - 7. 20% SERIES DUE 1004123 300,000,000 3,000,000 1010141993 100172023
36 |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ONLTD - 5.45%§R!ES A DUE 11124 21,400,606 205,440 0106/1994 01!01!2_02{
E 37 |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - 545% BERIES B DUE 111/24 25,300,000 242880 01/06/19%4 01012024
' 36 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - 5-1/2% SERIES C DUE 111124 48,000,000 460,800 01/06/1994 010112024
" § {33 [UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - 6.45% DUE 211504 110,000,000 915.200 020071994 02/15/2004
‘ ; 40 |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD -6.9% @@SEC. DEB. DUE 2025 150,000,000 875,000 06/0111995 06!01!2025
)
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{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: DNaiote Bf R\gport Year of Report
i , a1
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company m An Originai { 3 ) bec. 31, 2002

Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226}

5. Fumish In a footnote details regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote
the date of the Commission's authorization of freatment other than as spacified by the Uniform Systent of Accounts.

6. ldentify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, Amorlization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 428, Amortization of Premium on

Debt-Credit.

Balance at Dehits During Credits During Balance at
. Beginning Year Year End of Year
Line of Year
No.

9) (h) i

1 7,896 7.896
2 164,430 7,560 156,870
3 294,624 13,392 281,232
4 331,584 15,072 316,512
5 507,418 23,064 484,354
6 17.927 8,436 9,491
7 3,695,712 157 824 3,537,888
8 4485774 190,884 4,294,890
g 130,243 11,244 118,999
10 170,674 170,674
11 170,507 170,507
12 156,176 5448 150,728
13 164,088 5724 158,364
14 818,754 142,392 676,362
15 455,850 3,000 75,936 382914
16 689,990 43,440 646,550
17 27,300 16,380 10,920
18 71,300 42,780 28,520
19 7,300 42,780 28,520
20 324,803 75,262 11,779 388,286
21 3,730,408 104,346 3,626,062
22 423,202 3,874 419,328
23 807,465 7913 799,552
24 423,202 3874 419,328
5 807,465 7913 799,552
2
7 12,756,350 6,270,004 1,281,132 17,735,222
28 B
29 825,723) 143,604 { 682,119)
30 3,802,813 106,501 { 3,776312)
N
32 4,708,536) 250,105 { 4,458431)
kX
34 94,264 94,264
35 1,913,913 87.996 1825817
B 150,744 6,852 . 143,892
37 178.200 8,100 170,100
8 337,920 15,360 322,560
39 194,489 91,524 102,965
40 760,948 32496 728,452
1 2467 500 _ 105,000 2,362,500
2 62,967 5436 57,531
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Name of Respondent This R is: Date of Report Year of Repoﬁ
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company :;; D‘;A"Rm?:fssm Wo. Da, ;!r) Dec. 31, 2002
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) (continued) ]
Dasignation of Principal Amount Total Expense Amortization Amortization
. Long-Term Debt of Debt Issued Premium or Period Period
Lr::)e Discount
- Dale From Date To
{a) {B) {c} (d) (e} )
T |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT GN LTD - 8.28% JR S8 DEB. DUE 2025 100,000,000 3,150,000 07/01/1995 070172025
2 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT CN LTD - CO. OF BOONE, KY SER. 1985 A 16,000,000 156,000 030171985 08/0172013
3 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - GAGD 1985 SERIES A 42,000,000 WE TSR 315,000 12001/1985 12012015
4 |{UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - QAQD 1985 SERIES B 42,000,000] CETR AT 315,000 12/001/1985 1200112015
5 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - BOONE COUNTY - 6.50% SERIES 12,720,663 130,387 1111511992 111512022 |
8 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT CN LTD - GAQD 1995 SERIES A 42,000,000 149,265 09/01/1995 09/01/2030 |
7 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON L7D - CAGD 1995 SERIES B 42,000,000 149,265 09/01/1995 09/01/2030
8 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON YD - 6.4% SERIES DUE 4/1108 100,000,000 206,000 04011998 040172008
9 | UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON LTD - 5.70% SERIES DUE 9115002 500,000,000 180,000 09/23/2002 09/15/2012 |
10 |
11 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 226 11,964,237
12
13 "
14
15
16
17 -
18
19 i
P
21 )
2
)
2
%
)
7
2
2
30
at ]
3
FX)
3%
35
%
* _
)
39
0
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(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?“?ge Sf R\?p)ort Year of Report
; . riginal , U3, Y
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 1) An Orig I Dec. 31, 2002

Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226) (continued)

Balance at
Beginning

of Year

{0

Debits During
Year

@

Credits During
Year

(h

Balance at
End of Year

146,793

146,793

146,125

146,125

an.681

4344

86,337

122,120

4,260

117.860

122,120

4,260

117,860

128,775

20,604

108,171

180,000

5,250

174,750

6,917,559

180,000

778,664

6,318,885
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SR Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
. The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 258 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ |
The unamortized debt expense and discount on this redeemed bond are recorded as a
liability and amortized over the remaining life of the bond.

[Schedule Page: 258  Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ i
The unamortized debt expense and discount on this redeemed bond are recorded as a
liability and amortized over the remairning life of the bond.

|[Schedule Page: 258.1 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢ |
The unamortized debt expense and discount on this redeemed bond are recorded as a
liability and amortized over the remaining life of the bond. 7
|Schedule Page: 258.1 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢ |
The unamortized debt expense and discount on this redeemed bond are recorded as a
liability and amortized over the remaining life of the bond.

.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: PNa!te Sf R‘Ie,p-)on Year of Report
N . 1 An Qriginal 0, La, YT .
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company ) []A Resubmission 14 Dec. 31, 2002

Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamartized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss,
including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. [f gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column {¢) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

3. in column (d} show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction
17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

5. Explaini in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired
Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line Designation of Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
No. Long-Term Debt Reacquired of Det?t Loss Beginning End of Year
Reacquired of Year
(a) (b) (c (d) (e) 6]
1 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - VARIOUS RATES 10/15/1992 270,000,000 { 18.924,454) 2,307,817 1,909,345
2 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 9,15%, 9.25%, 8.75% 11/01/1993 280,000,000 ( 9,595948) 1,114,176 835632
3 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS- VARIOUS RATES 02/15/1984 94,700,000 (  2,678,302) 460,980 399,516
4
5 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 9.70%, 10-1/8% 11/11/1995 200,000,000 (3,724,487 968,952 914,808
6 | POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 10-1/8% DATED '
DECEMBER 1, 1985 DUE DECEMBER 1, 2015 111111995 84,000,000 [ 3,554,482 873,577 810,808
7 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 10.20%, DATED
DECEMBER 1, 1990 DUE DECEMBER 1, 2020 10/30/1995 4,000,000 { 1,950,399) 519,830 482,350
8 12/01/1995 9,500,000
g C 061996 5,000,000
10 02/15/1996 131,500,000
11 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8.95% SERIES 03/03/1997 100,000,000 { 1480555 421,999 400,855
12 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8-1/8% SERIES 04/07/1997 §0,000,000 {  321,780) 30,020 11,060
13
14 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8-1/2% 03/30/1908 100,000,000 ( 987.703) 295,120 280,840
15 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS -7.20% 07/14/1999 34,500,000 { 316,026} 99,963 95,367
16 0712711999
17 | ZIMMER CAPITAL LEASE 11/30/2001 9,267,301 ( 71,347} 71,347 62,468
18 | CAQD BONDS 1985 A SERIES 10/01/2002 42,000,000 ( 300,358) 294,655
19 | OAQD BONDS 1985 B SERIES 10/01/2002 42,000,000 (  299,568) 293,880
20
21 { TOTAL ACCOUNT 189 1.,466,467,301 { 42205389) 7,163,781 6,801,581
22
23 | FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS -7.20% 07/14/1998 34,500,000 1,006,250 { 902277} ( B60,793)
24 Q712711999
25
26 | TOTAL ACCOUNT 257 34,500,000 1,006,250 { 802277) { 860,793)
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
35
37
3s
39
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's E Name of Respondent g;h)is R gdg oo (Egjée Bfa R_$?)or! Year of Report
E The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company () []A Resubmission Iy Dac. 31, 2002
N Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Feder income Taxes N
: 1. Repott the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used In computing Federal Income Tax accruals
‘ and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on
P Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. indicate
P clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.
S 2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
e as if a separate retum were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
i names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax
t among the group members.
:F . Details
] ) Line {a)
SRR No.
< 1
E 1 | Net income for the Year (Page 116)
i E 2 | Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
i E 4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
. 5 —
4 6
T ~
8 | TOTAL
4 9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn
. 10 5
t&i 11
R 12 R
I 13 | TOTAL -
| 14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum
P 15 —
1 16
v —
: 18 | TOTAL 25,179,023
‘ 19 | Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income
E 20 B 3
f 21
; 22
N _
: 24
5 5 ) .
26 |TOTAL 7 _ 162,017,153
. ? 27 | Federal Tax Net Income 281,935,723
E g 28 | Show Computation of Tax: ]
E-%" F 29
.. | [30 | Tax @35% of $281,935.723 98,677,503
ok 31 | Plus: Adjust of Prior Year Accruals - FIT { 62479,749)
o E 32 [ Plus: Service Company Taxes Allocated 263,726 |
I 33 | Plus: PACE Adjustment , 3,244,230 )
£ |34 [Pius: other j 704,486
F 35 | Tax of Respondent - 40,410,196
!
E‘
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 'y Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books:

Contributions in Aid of Construction 3,513,111
Rate Order Lattice Towers 1,478,184
Other 184,260

Total 5,175,555

|Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 16 Column: b |
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted For Returns:

Federal Income Tax Expenses 121,362,815
State income Tax Expenses 14,352,206
State Income Tax Deducted {28,818,019)
Tax Interest Capitalized 8,007,664
Amortization of Systems Costs Capilalized 2,567,701
Offsite Gas Storage Costs 2,850,000
Section 481 Adjustment 6,785,155
RTC Amortization 44,061,678
Reg Asset - OH & Muni Amortization 2,141 688
Benefits Adjustment 6,240,150
Anthem Investment - Grantor Trust 6,437,844
Other 14,291,616
Total 200,260,498

ISchedule Page: 261

Line No.: 15 Column: b

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retumns:

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies

Total

1,314,819
23,864,204

25,179,023

ISchedule Page: 261

Line No.: 20 Column: b

Deductions Recorded on Return Not Charged Against Book Income:

Depreciation

Uncollectible Accounts Booked
in excess of deductible

Unrecovered Fuel Costs

Gain on Sale of Lattice Towers

Fair Value Adjustment

Customer Choice

Purchased Power

interest Capitalization

Other

Total

35,612,543

14,770,473
27,206,282
1,478,184
5,706,588
12,896,967
56,468,868
7,235,228
642,020

162,017,183
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Name of Respondent T1his Re 13: | ?hgct’e 8:1 R$p,ort Year of Raport *
i __— . An ina L La, T
[ The Cincinnati Gas & Electric -Companyn_ :2; A rig issfon Iy Dec. 31, 2002 -
- Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct Gharged)
. : 1. Give detalls of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the fotal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and
- ! other sales taxes which hiave been charged fo the accounts to which the laxed material was charged, If the actual or estimaied amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
Voo footnote and designate whether estimated of actual amounts.
| i 2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and chaiged direct 1 final accounts, (not charged t prepald or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The
; balancing of this
page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
E 3. Include in calumn (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited (o the
. i portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and {c) taxes paki and charged direct fo operations o accounts ofher than accrued and prepald tax accounts.
: = 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the fotal tax for each State and subdivision can readfly be ascariained.
‘ Batance at Balance at
fj ‘ Line Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Year
i No. {See Instruction 5)
& ! Taxes Accrued Propaid Taxes
{a) (b} ]
S ;
E 2 | FEDERAL TAXES: )
F 3 | INCOME 555587
' 4 | FEDERAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION 55,443 j
E 5§ | UNEMPLOYMENT -
‘ 8 | HIGHWAY AND FUEL TAXES o 181439 1 |
- ‘ 7 | HIGHWAY AND FUEL TAXES } (  37.286)
! § | SUPERFUND - 744,640 Rl
g
' N 10 | STATE TAXES: ~ _
; 11 | INCOME ] 7,235,280
L 12 [ UNEMPLOYMENT
R R _
A 14 | SALES AND USE - 144,280 ,
: 15 | TOTAL o 8,697,944 181439 |
! 16 B o ]
! 17 | HIGHWAY AND FUEL TAXES _ 380,537
;j 18 | HIGHWAY AND FUEL TAXES j { 565)
A 19 | PROPERTY - 132,866
| |20 | PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
21 | DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT ] 107,371
: 22 | CONSUMERS COUNCIL ]
F 23 | FRANCHISE , (&0
:F 24 | LICENSE ]
X 25 | GROSS INCOME (94,244
26 | EXCISE - 10,483,523
i 7
i 28 | OTHER TAXES: ]
z E 29 | LOCAL PROPERTY N 83,770,560
* 30 ! CITY OF GINCINNATI INCOME { 25455
i 3 _
' 32 | CINCINNATI FRANCHISE ] 336,587
£ 33 | ALLOCATION OF SERVICE COMPANY TAX
L T
| E a5
1- 36
5 37
' 38
! 38 . )
;‘ TOTAL ‘ 103,407 887 561,978
]
.
- .
1]
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(2) 1A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dhﬁte Sf R‘?port Year of Report
i Q, Ua, Yv
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (1) {X;An Original - Y0 Dec. 31, 2002

{continued)

Taxes Accrued, Prepald and Gharged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

5. If any tax {exciude Federal and State income iaxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column {a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in cofumn (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not indlude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or atherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
authority.

B. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distibuted. Show both the ulility deparbment and number of account charged. For faxes charged to utility pfant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

9. Farany tax apportioned to more than one utiiity depariment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

10. ltems under $250,000 may be grouped.

Balance at Balance at
Line Taxes Charged Taxes Paid End of Year End of Year
No. During Year Buring Year Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
(Account 236) (Included in Acct 165)
(d) (8) { (g9} (h)

1

2

3 40,410,196 23,100,000 35,776.575

4 5,432,663 6,431,847 56,259

5 86,445 86,445

& 181,439
7 12,558 40,142 { 64,870)

8 (  744,640)

9

10

11 { 5,691,378 3,965,786 9,355,928

12 13.938 13,938

13 500 500
14 496,202 539,138 101,344

15 41,015,984 34,177,796 29,688,601 45,225,233 181,839
16

7 { 189,179) 191,358
18 2,151 8,035 { 6,449)

19 748,453 591,432 289,887

20

21 107,371

22

23 50 50 { 800)

24 275 275

25 { 84,244)

26 96,814,864 95,256,668 12,041,819

27

28

29 82,743,551 72,816,813 93,697,298

30 { 25,455)

31

32 1,370,923 1,387,090 320,420

3 ( 215724) {  215724)

4

35

36

37

38

39

TOTAL 222 480,527 203,833,256 29,688,601 151,555,080 373,297
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Name of Respondent This Ry Is: (Dh?ia Sf R$pjort Year of Report
_ IS}] An Criginal o, Da, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ DA Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 2002

Taxes Accrued, Prepald and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

1. Glve details of the combined prepald and accrued tax accounts and show the tolal taxes charged o operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoiine and
other sales taxes which have been charged o the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts ina
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Inciude on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued faxes). Enter the amounts in both columns {d} and (e). The

balancing of this

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operaBions and other accounts through (a) accruals credited o taxes accrued, (b} amounts credited to the

portion of prepaid taxes charged to cument year, and (c) taxes paid and changed direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregale of each kind of tax in such manner that the tofal lax for sach State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where appiicable and account charged.)

Electric Gas Cther Utiiity Dept. Qther income and

Line {Accaunt 408.1, {Acoount 408.1, {Account 408.1, Deductions

No. 409.1) 408.1) 409.1) {Account 408.2,

409.2)
0] {it {k} U]

1

2

3 34,201,634 { 9729173 15,937,735
4 8,967,103 1,985,853 138,183
5 118,651 26,273 1,828
§

7

8

9

10

11 3,898,835 { 9.590,213)
12 19,129 4,234 295
13

14

15 47,205,352 { 7.712813) 8487828
16

17

18 1407 744

19 271,500 274,101

20

3!

22

23 50

24 75

25

2 72,054,435 24,760,428

x

28

29 74,118,040 9,075.467 27,000
0

3

32 1,370,823

13 { 178,534) { 35,590)

34

35

36

k14

B

39

TOTAL 194,842,874 26,362,312 6,514,828
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Narne of Respondent This Report is: g'ﬁte Sf R%p}ort Year of Report
iaqi 0, Ua, YT
. . tactri {1} {X]|An Original , U3,
The Cincnnati Gas & Elactric Company 2 DA Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)
{continued)

5. [fany tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column {a}.

6, Enter all adjustments of the acerued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment In a feotnote. Designate deblit adjustments by parentheses,

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
authority.

8, Show in columns (i) thru {p} how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utifity department and number of account charged. For taxes charged 1o utility pfani, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount

9. Forany tax apportioned to more than one utility department ar aceourt, state in a faotnote the basis (necessity) of apportianing such fax.

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped,

Line
No.

Extraordinary Hams
(Account 409.3)

{m)

Cther Utility Opn.
Income
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

(m)

Adjustment to Ret.
Eamings
{Account 439)

(o)

Other

()

{ 4.658476)

(60307

12,558

( 744,640)

Z2lale|e|waloia|w]|n]-

{ 9720)

—
(%)

—
(&)

496,202

—
o

( 4964,383)

—t
wn

-
o

—a
=~

-
o0

202,852

-
w

{ 477.556)

(BB ()BB[R BRI

L3
Lt

(=]
Lo

B

(=]
o

G
[=:]

[£]
=]

(3
[=-]

(<)
w0

TOTAL ( 5239467}
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Name of Respondent

The Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
17

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2002

FOOTHOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3 Column: f

Detall of Federal Adjustments:

Prior Period Adjustments

Service Company Allocations

Stock Option Adjustments
Consolidated Tax Aliocation

Federal Impact of State Rate Change
FAS 108

Other

Total

$ (1,773,184)
(229,494)
{1,678,247)
26,360,147
(9,590,213)
3,517,231
1,304,552

$ 17,910,792

|Schedule Page: 262  Line No.: 11

Column: f

Detail of State Adjustments:

Prior Period Adjustments $ 1,992,761

State Tax Allocation 22,035

Stock Option Adjustments (328,738)

State Rate Change 9,590,213

Other —499.538

Total $ 11,777,809
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MName of Respondent This Is: Date of Report Year of Report

i i 1} [X]|An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cinclnratl Gas & Electric Company EZ; A Resgbmission ) Dec. 31 2002

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued liabilities at the end of year.
2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped under appropriate title.

Line Item Balance at
No. £nd of Year
(a) )

Accrued Employee Benefits 11,443,522

Medical and Dental Claims Reserve 2,170,030

Miscellaneous Reserves For Litigation 3.575,000

Miscellaneous Billings From Joint Owners 975,300

Miscellaneous Accrued Liabilities 131,002

Sig|lele|v|alolsa]win]«

-
[\¢]

Py
o

-
N

-
(4]

ey
=1}

y
-~

-
o]

-
O

5]
[

8]
pne

N
N

[ e
[

]
=

[y
&

n
;]

]
-~

&)
[}

8

L]
(]

<]
-t

Lo
»

(4]
(]

[
Y

[ ]
[4.]

[ %)
]

(1)
-~

3
o

{ay
o

Y
<

»
—t

N
N

Y
(%)

N

18,294,854

$u
L]

Total
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Name of Respondent T1his R ’(s)nq | ?ﬁée Bfa R\eﬁg}ort Year of Repdﬁ
i An inal , La, .

3 The Cincinnatf Gas & Elsctric Company _ B :23 [ ]/ Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2@_?
o _Other Deferred Credits (Account 253) T
S 1. Report below the details called for conceming other deferred credits.

R 2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.

3, Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

F Line Balance at Debit Dekbit

! No. Description of Other Beginning Contra Credits Balance at

E Defered Credits of Year Acoount Amount End of Year

o (@) &) (@ @ te} 0

L 1 | UNCLAIMED FUNDS SUBJECT TO

TR ESCHEAT LAWS ' { 80)| 232 147,085 123 (147013
S 2 | ADVANCE PAYMENTS 44785213 2214175 21,779,375 12,852

- 3 | GAS REFUNDS AND/OR -

et RECONCILIATION ADJUSTMENTS DUE

s CUSTOMERS ( 958.824){ 191 5424558 11,645,253 5,261,874
- i | 4 | SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN 10,674,987 | 232 1747680 748,742 9,676,049
- 5 | OUTSTANDING CHECKS-PREFERRED

b DIVIDENDS ' 5045 5,045

o 6 | OUTSTANDING CHECKS-COMMON .

e | DIVIDENDS ' 31877 87

= ! 7 | ENERGY GIFT CERTIFICATES 10.600] 142 5,550 5,050
g 8 | OHIO EXCISE TAX-FERC JURISDICTION 1 K
i 9 | EMPLOYEE POST-RETIREMENT BENEFIT

f ] COSTS-DPaL 4555.847|135 160,109 EX) 3439,771

T 10 | ACCRUED POST-RETIREMENT ) o

i BENEFITS-LIFE INS (NET) { 2315.711)|926 57313 2373004

b 11 | OUTSTANDING CUSTOMER REFUNDS 290,316 131 318,403 28,087 7

i« [ {12 | ACCRUED PENSION COST 89,973681926 499,353 ,171,908 95,645,636
e 13 | ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY 7.199,132| 228.4 7.199.132 =
& b 14 | AMOUNTS DUE

%,, : SHAREHOLDERS-FRACTIONAL SHARES

i RETIRED ( 65423) ( 65423)

P 15 | ACCRUED POST-RETIREMENT

o | BENEFITS-HEALTH CARE (NET) { 3.829586)| 9% 2,574,705 EZCY TR (5595250}
ek 16 | POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS-SFAS 112

Lt (NET) _ 130.767) T 130,767)
. : 17 } PREFERRED STOCK , _

E REDEMPTIGN-SHARES 730,83 230,636

E 18 | MRP EXCESS PLAN ) 235,508 186 78,985 370,696 527,313

: 18 | SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION-EXCESS PLAN 403418 38R 42245

' [20 | CUSTOMER CHOICE PROGRAM-DEPOSIT 60,000| 143 60,000 840,000 840,000

21 | ADD MiN LIAB-UNFUNDED —
SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT 1217928 166,977 1,384,306

, 22 | DEFERRED EMISSION 426,125(158 1,524,990 1,078,865 (20000

| [23 | MIAMIUNIVERSITY ADVANCED

i PAYMENT T71,345(417 47719 8362
24 | SHARESAVER V EMPLOYEE
ek CONTRIBUTION - 143 100 T )
L 25 | OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS-CCl '

SO TOWERS 4,157 874|921 1478,183 2,708,651

F MISC. DEFERRED CREDITS 891,837 | VARIOUS 2,911,657 18,709,226 16,689,406
= ) 27 } SHARESAVER VI EMPLOYEE ]

o CONTRIBUTION .21 32 176,447 586,508 1,000,562
i 28 | INTEREST RATE SWAP ON LANCE DEBT 8.503,315(218 21,563,931 13,060,616
' ; 29 | PENSION COST ADJUSTMENT - FASS7

i QUALIFIED PLANS 5,650,968 9,650,008

E 30
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?ﬁte Sf R\gpaort Year of Report
- (&) An Original o, Ua, YT
The Cincinnall Gas & Electric Company @) D A Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 2002

Other Deferred Credits {Account 253) {continued}

1. Report below the details called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Balance at Debit Debit

Dascription of Cther Beginning Contra Credits Balance at

Deferred Credits of Year Accaunt Amaunt End of Year
{a) (b) fo) (d) (&) M

Line
No.

31
32
33
34
35
356
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45 | Total 122,691,255 68,129,745 87,706,699 142,268,209
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i Name of Respondent This R Is: E?ie Sf R\gp}ort Year of Report
. i o, Da, Yr
!' The Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company g; DTR?ﬁ;nrisslon Iy, Dec. 31, 2002

! Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for defermed income taxes refating to propery not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other, include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

X i Balance at Amaounts Arnounts
- |Une Account Subdhvisions Beginning Debited to Credied to
| Ne of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
| 0 (b (0 ()
[ 1 | Account282
| 2 | Electic 581,912,363 86,627,082 7.249,543
1 [3 Jess 82,123,747 9,335,053 201,705
f [ 4 | Other (Define) { 357.2%0)
1[5 Total Enter Totalof ines 2 e 4) B2 v GOSpTIEN 95,962,135 9,261,248
E T8 | Other (Speciy) 9,618,135
7 | TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of fines 5 thr 673,496,955 95,962,135 9,261,248
\  [8 | Classfication of TOTAL
t [9 | Federal Income Tax 670,168,775 77,272,357 5,448,060
10 | State Income Tax 3,328,180 18,689,778 2,813,188
11 Local Income Tax

S

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 274




Name of Respondent

The Clncinnati Gas & Elect.ic Company

This Report Is:
)] An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmi

ssion

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y}
f/

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (Account 282) (continued)

3. Add rows as necessary 10 report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow in sequence, 4.01, 4.02 and 6.01, 6.02, etc. Use separate pages as

required,
Changes during Changes during Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments
) Year Year Balance at
Line Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Debits Credits Credits End of Year
No. to Account 410.2 to Account 41§.2 Acct No. Amount Account No, Amount
(e) o (a) {n) U 1) (k)

I

. 2 Various 1,436,321 662,728,223
3 Various 534,143 89,981,238
: T
5 1,972,464 752,352,171
6 ( 60.683) (1) A AN 57 559
7 (60683 { 107) 1,972,464 762,109,730

)

[e (  60583) { 107) 1,558,745 742,491,241
10 413,719 19,618,489
1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report “
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company {2) __ A Resubmission i1 Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 5 Column: b |
{A) BEGINING JULY 1, 1882, IN ACCORDANCE WITH FERC ORDER NO, 144, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN
DEFERRING, I[N ACCOUNT 282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAX EFFECTS OF ALL PROPERTY RELATED
BOOK/TAX TIMING DEFERENCE TRANSACTIONS SUBJECT TO FERC JURISDICTION.

(B) BEGINNING IN 1986, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN DEFERRING IN ACCOUNT 282 THE FEDERAL AND STATE
INCOME TAX EFFECT OF ALL BOOK/TAX TIMING DIFFERENCES RELATING TO INTEREST INCOME CAPITALIZED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FERC ACCOUNTING RELEASE NO. 13.

{C) PURSUANT TO AN AGREEMENT REACHED IN FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSICN AUDITS FOR
THE YEARS 1982 THRU 1885, THE RESPONDENT AGREED TO TRANSFER THE BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31,
1885 FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY RELATED ITEMS, (PAYROLL TAXES CAPITALIZED & ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS
USED DURING CONSTRUCTION) FROM ACCOUNT 283 - "ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER
PROPERTY" AND TO CONTINUE TO REFLECT SUCH ACTIVITY IN ACCOUNT 282,

BEGINNING IN 1993, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN TO DEFER IN ACCOUNT 282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE
INCOME TAX EFFECT OF ALL BOCOK/TAX TIMING DIFFERENCES RELATING TO PENSION COSTS CAPITALIZED
AND POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS CAPITALIZED.

BEGINNING [N 1993, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN TO DEFER IN ACCOUNT 282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE
iINCOME TAX EFFECT OF FAS #109 WITH CFFSETTING ENTRIES TO REGULATORY ASSET AND REGULATORY
LIABILITY ACCOUNTS,

BEGINNING IN JANUARY 1987, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TAX REFORM ACT OF 1986, THE RESPONDENT
INCLUDED IN NON-UTILITY TAXABLE INCOME AND TAX DEPRECIABLE PLANT AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS
CONTRIBUTIONS [N AID OF CONSTRUCTION, AND INCLUDED IN GAS TAXABLE INCOME AND GAS
DEPRECIABLE PLANT AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION. BEGINNING IN
JUNE, 1988, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN INCLUDING IN GAS AND ELECTRIC TAXABLE INCOME AND TAX
DEPRECIABLE PLANT AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS CONSTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION FOR GAS AND
ELECTRIC OPERATIONS. THESE AMCUNTS WERE PREVIOUSLY RECOGNIZED IN NON-UTILITY OPERATIONS,
NONE OF THE ABOVE AMOUNTS ARE RECOGNIZED AS INCOME FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING PURPOSES. THE
RESPONDENT DEFERRED, IN ACCT. 282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAX EFFECT OF THIS TIMING
DIFFERENCE.

[Schedule Page: 274 _Line No.: 4__ Column: k |

Contributions in AID of Construction $ (357,280}
Total $ {357,200)
[Schedule Page: 274 _Line No.: 6 _ Column: k

FAS 108 Adjustment $ 9,597,984

Section 174 Expense 213,070

Other {53.505)

Total $ 9,757,559
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| Name of Respondent ;!;h)ls R ort 1‘:;1 gl (Dﬁé? Igfa R‘?;r:)ort Year of Report
; The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ D A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
! Accumuiated Deferred income Taxes-Other {Account 283)
l 1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for delerred income taxes refating to amounts recarded in Account 283.
f 2. For Other, include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.
o i Balance at Amounts Amounts
’-I:":: Account Subdivisions Begining Debited to Credited to
; . . of Year Account 410.1 Account 4111
(@) o) ) i)
1 Account 283
: 2 Electric 146,962,860 4.433,675 (  4,359,394)
; 3 Gas 92482237 9,387,201 ( 1,580,738)
4 | Other (Define) 12000 0%7)
}‘ 5 | Total (Total of lines 2 ths 4) 238,148,050 13,820,376 {  5.940,132)
. [ [ omer(Specity T
: 7 | TOTAL Account 283 (Totai of lines 5 thru 238,149,050 13,820,876 { 5940132)
-t 8 | Classification of TOTAL
E 9 | Federal Income Tax 240,569,778 11,701,968 {  4586,249)
10 | State Income Tax [ 2440728) 2,118,908 { 1353.883)
‘ ’ 11 | Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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(2) }_IA Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Repeort Is: D&‘aote 81' R$port Year of Report
,ua, X
The Cincinnall Gas & Eiectric Company (1) An Original { Iy ) Dec. 31, 2002

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283) {continued)

3. Provide in a footnote explanations for pages 276 and 277. Include amounts refating to Insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Add addifional rows as necessary {o report alf data. When rows are added, the addifional row numbers should follow in sequence, 4,01, 4.02, and 6,01, 6.02, efc. Use separate

pages as required.
Changes duting Changes during Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments
Year Year Balance at
Linet  amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Debis Credts Credits End of Year
No. to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Acct. No, Amount Account No, Amount
(e) {® {9} (b i 0] (k)

[

[2 Various 390,694 155,365,235
3 Various 145,091 103,305,085
4| BT 4BTe0) ( 1.384807)
5 { 48,760) 535,785 257,325,513
6
7 { 48,760) 535,785 257,325,513

|8
] 26,256 423,406 256,480,845
10 { 75,018} 112,379 844,668
1"
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company {2} _ A Resubmission L Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 4 _Column: e

Loss on Reacquired Debt (48,760)

ISchedule Page: 276  Line No.: 4 _ Column: b

Loss on Reaquired Debt {22,665)
Non-Utility - Other (1,273.382)

Total (1,295,047)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date pf Report Year of Report

i 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ‘
The Clncinnati Gas & Electric Company 52; D A ResSbmissi on Iy, Dec. 31, 2002

Other Regulatory Liabilities (Account 254)

1. Report below the details called for conceming other regulatory liabilities which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulaiory agencies (and nat
includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory liabilities being armertized, shew peried of amortization in column (a).

3. Minar items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes,
Balance at DEBITS DEBITS
Description and Purpose of Beginning Account Credits Batance at
Other Regulatory Liabilities of Year Credited Amount End of Year

(@) {b) i {d} (e) ]

Line
No.

SFAS NO. 109 70,039,445 7,584,670 77,624,115
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Total 70,039,445 0 7,584,670 77,524,115
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o Name of Respondent TThis R o |(s)n l (Egj'act’e 81; R\erp)ort Year of Report
s 4 . . igina , La,
, E The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company :2; Ja Resugbmisslon IN; Dec. 31, 2002
. 4 Gas Operating Revenues
\; E 1. Report below natural gas cperafing revenues for each prescribed account fotal. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages.
= 2. Revenues in columns {b) and {c} include fransition costs from upstream pipeiines.
e E 3. Cther Revenues in columns (f} and (g} include reservation charges recedvad by the pipefine plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b} thraugh (e). Include in
; columns (f} and (g} revenues for Accounts 480-495.
% Revenuves for Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for
g Ij Transition Transition GR! and ACA GRland ACA
e, F Costs and Costs and
S Line Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay
Tk No.
? Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amcunt for Amaunt for
i Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
! {a {b) {c} (d) (e}
1 480-484 Sales 2,143,387
2 485 Intracompany Transfers
3 487 Forfeited Discounts
4 488 Miscelianeous Service Revenues
5 486.1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Cthers
- _ Through Gathering Facilities
P 6 | 489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Otters
% Ez Through Transmission Faciliies
I b 7 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
i ot Through Distribution Facilites
r 439.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others
g - 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas
: r 10 | 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc., by Cthers
F 11 492 Incidental Gasoline and Cil Sales
12 | 493 Rent om Gas Property
13 494 Interdeparimental Rents
14 | 495 Other Gas Revenues
¢ 15 Subtotal; 2,143,387
E 16 4396 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
P 17 | ToTAL: 2,143,387
¥
3
S
-t
]
1
b
e
e F
. 3
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Name of Respondent This R].ﬁm is: D?\?ct)e S:x R$port Year of Report
The Cinclnnatl Gas & Electric Company g} l__lﬁ”RSL'EL‘::S sion Mo, 7y " Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Operating Revenues
4. Wincreases or decreases from previous year are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencles n 2 footnote.
5. On Page 108, inclede information on maior changes during the year, new setvice, and importani rate increases or decreases.
8. Report the revenus from transportation services that are bundled with storage services as transportation service revenue.
Other Cther Total Total Dekatherm of Dekatherm of
Revenues Revenues Oparating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas
Revenues Revenues
Line
No.
Amaunt for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
U] g (h) U] () (k}
1 302,129,419 434,349,773 302,129,419 435,493,160 48,075,106 47,944,500
2
3 203,655 3871378 203,655 3871378
4 146,992 93,113 146,992 83,113
5
6
7
41,507,252 34,395,618 41,507 252 34,395,618 32,655,296 29,690,246
8
]
10
1
12 2,021,523 2,032,580 2,021,523 2,032,560
13
14 149,730 36,137 149,730 36,137
5 346,158,571 474,778,599 348,158,571 476,921,986
16
17 346,158,571 474,778,599 348,158,511 476,921,986
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: I(Date Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
i 1) An Qriginal Mo, Da, YT,
The ti Gas & El (
Cincinnall Gas & Electric Company @ []AResubmission Iy, Dec. 31, 2002

_ Dther Gas Revenues (Account 495)

1. For transactions with annual revenues of $250,000 or more, describe, for each transaction, commissions on sales of distributions
of gas of others, compensation for minor or incidental services provided for others, penalties, profit or loss on sales of material and
supplies, sales of steam, water, or slecticity, miscellaneous royalties, revenues from dehydration, other procassing of gas of others,
and gains on settiements of imbalance receivables. Separately report revenues from cash-out penalties.

Line
Mo.

Description of Transaction

{a)

Revenues
{n doilars)
(b)

ITEMS UNDER THE THRESHOLD

148,729
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Total

149,729
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
The Cincinnall Gas & Electric Company g; Bir;?sgggﬁssmn Mo, D?' ;(f) Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Line Account Amount for Amount for

Nao. Current Year Previous Year

{a) (b} {c)

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 | B. Natural Gas Production

5 | B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

6 Operation

7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
8 751 Production Maps and Records 0 0
g 752 Gas Well Expenses 0 0
10 753 Field Lines Expenses 0 0
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses 0 0
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 0
14 757 Purification Expenses o] 0
15 758 Gas Well Royalties v} 0
16 759 Other Expenses 0 D
17 760 Rents 0 0
18 | TOTAL Operation (Totat of lines 7 thru 17} g 0
19 Maintenance

20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0] 0
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements a 0
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Weills 0 0
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines g 0
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
25 766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 D
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equiprnent 1] 0
29 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 thru 28) Q o]
30 | TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This R Is: (Dﬁte Bf R\e;%ort Year of Report
‘ . (1} An Original o, Da, Y1,
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) ["JA Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Cparation and Maintenance Expsnses{continued}
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) ©

31 | B2. Products Extraction

= a2z Operation

' 33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering
M 771 Operation Labor

. {a5 | 772 Gas Shrinkage

: 36 773 Fuel

' ar 774 Power

33 775 Materials

i
Ef 39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

: 40 777 Gas Processed by Cthers

: 41 778 Royalties on Products Exiracted

42 779 Marketing Expenses

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale

44 781 Variation in Products Inventory

. 45 | (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit
45 783 Rents

47 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 46)

olo|lo|lo|lololjojolo|lolo]lelolo|l o
Clo|lo|jlojlo|lo|lo|lojlo|jo|lojlolo|laol|lo

' 48 Maintenance

56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment

' 57 | TOTAL Malntenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56)
58 | TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of ines 47 and 57)

49 784 Mazintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
50 785 Mazintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 L]
' 51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment 0 0
: 52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 0 1]
; 53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment o 0

55 780 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 G

Q 0

0 0

0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
o i Gos 8 it Campar o Binogna | W0SET )

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No, Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b} ©

88 [ C. Exploration and Development
60 Operation
&1 795 Delay Rentais ) a
62 796 Nonproductive Wall Drilling 0 0
63 797 Abandoned Leases 0 0
64 798 Other Exploration 4] 0
65 | TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 81 thru 64) 0 0
86 | D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
87 Oneration
68 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 0 a
689 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers 0 0
70 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 207,171,802 291,371,154
71 802 Naturali Gas Gasofine Pfant Qutfef Purchases H 0
72 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases t] 0
73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 0 12,137
74 804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases 0 0
75 805 Other Gas Purchases 0 0
76 | (Less)805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments 28,170,749 ( 29,597,808)
77 | TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76} 179,001,053 320,981,100
78 | 806 Exchange Gas 1,264,630 {  1,784,437)
79 Purchased Gas Expenses _
80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas 0 0
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Statlons 565,222 558,363
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 188,427 186,329
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calcufations Expenses 130 2
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 534 220 604,132
85 | TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru B4} 1,297,999 1,348,826
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Name of Respondent This R Is: ?h:c::e Bf R$p)ort Year of Report

) . 1 An Original . Da, Yr

: E {

, The Clncinnat! Gas & Electric Company 2) DA Resubmission I Dec. 31, 2002

Gas Opsration and Maintenance Expenses{continued) i
Line Account Amount for Amaunt for
Ng. Current Year Previous Year
@ (b} (ci

86 | 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 0 0
87 | (Less)B808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 0 0
* 88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit 0 0
i |89 | (Less)809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit 0 o
90 | Gas used in Utility Operation-Credit ) -

81 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit 0 4]
i 92 | 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 0 " o
' a3 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 4] _0
94 | TOTAL Gas Usedin Utilityr Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93) 4] 0
: a5 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 0] 0 i
96 | TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95) 181,563,682 320.545.489
of 322,309,345

i 97 | TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 98) 181,848,135
f 88 | 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES 7 o -
98 | A. Underground Slorage Expenses
100 | Operation

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
102 815 Maps and Records -

t 103 816 Woells Expenses

’ 104 817 Lines Expense

105 818 Compressor Station Expenses

106 819 Compressor Station Fuel andrl;’mver

: 107 | 820 Measuring and Regulaling Station Expenses
108 821 Purification Expenses

b 108 822 Exploration and Development

' 110 823 Gas Losses

' 11| 824 Other Expenses

~ [112] 825 storage well Royatties

113 826 Rents

114 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113)

Clo|Qe|Q|lo|lo|lo|jc|lo|lojocjfalolo
elojlo|lolojlo|lo|lo|lo|lol|lolololo
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (DN?te Sf R$p)ort Year of Report
. . nm An Qriginal Q, LUa, Y1
Tha Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company ) D A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Acoount Amount for Amount for
MNo. Current Year Previous Year

(@) ) (c)

115 Maintenance

116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

118 832 Maintenance of Reservolrs and Wells

118 833 Maintenance of Lines

120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 116 thru 123)
125 | TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)

Clolo|lolo|lo|lo|loloala
o|loc|Oo|lQ|lolojo|lo|lal|l o

126 | B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operation

128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 0 0
130 842 Rents o] 0
13 842.1 Fuel 0 0
132 842.2 Power 0 0
133 B42.3 Gas Losses 0 0
134 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133) 0 0
135 | Maintenance

136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures 0 0
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 0 0
138 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 o]
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 0 o]
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 0 0
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
143 B43.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Reguiating Equipment 0 4
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
145 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 | TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145) 0 0
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Mame of Respondent This Re ls: I(Jh?te Sf R\e'p)orl Year of Report
i ; 1) An Original o, Da, YT, .

. The CI # Gas & Electric Compan {
: ¢ Lincinnatl Gas pany 2) []A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 2002
: Gas Operaticn and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
: Neo. Current Year Previcus Year
: (a) (b}

147 | C. Ligquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses
148 Qperation

148 Ba4.1 Operation Supervision and éngineeﬂng

150 844.2 ENG Processing Terminal Labﬁr and Expenses
151 8443 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152 844 .4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses
153 844 .5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor a;d Expenses

155 8447 Communication System Expenses

156 844.8 Systermn Control and Load Dis;atming

187 845.1 Fuel ]

/ 158 | 845.2 Power

'

159 845.3 Rents

160 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 (less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipis-Credit

162 B45.6 Processing Liquefied or Vapogmd Gas byl Others
163 B46.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

165 | TOTAL Operation {Tctal of lines 149 thru 164)

166 Maintenance

-y s

OjQ|lojlo|o|lo|lolojo|lojlalo|lojo|lo|lo|l o
Qlojlo|lo|lolo|lo|lo|jo)lojlojo|loclololo| o

P . b

167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

: 168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

;, 169 847 .3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
; 170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Staton Equipment

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174 847.8 Maintenance of Cther Equipment

175 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 167 thru 174)

176 | TOTAL Liquefled Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175)
177 | TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176)

g e e e e m——

Clojlo|lo|IQjo]lo|lo|lololo
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?N?te 81’ R.t(ep)crt Year of Report
. . 1) An Original 0, La, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 2) D A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) (b) (c)

178 | 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 1 Operation

180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering
181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching
182 852 Communication System Expenses

183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 856 Mains Expenses

187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

oclo|lo|lo|lololo|lo|o

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
188 | 859 Other Expenses ) 777
190 860 Renis

191 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 190)

192 | Maintenance

Slo|loc|lo|lo|ololo|lolalo

[

|j

193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Englneerlng_ 0 0
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
195 863 Maintenance of Mains 0 0
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0
188 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 a
199 867 Maintenanca of Other Equipment 0 0
200 | TOTAL Malntenance (Total of lines 193 thru 193) 0 1]
201 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) 77 o]
202 } 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 | Operation

204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 563,760 615,320
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 447,123 426,089
206 872 Compressocr Station Labor and Expensses 0 0
207 | 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power o 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of R$port Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 3 An Origina! . (Mo, Da. ¥n) Dec. 31 2
: 7 {2) ["]A Resubmission rt ec. 31, 2002
f Gas Opsration and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
F Line Account Amount for Amount for
'; No. Current Year Previous Year
l (a) (b) {c)
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 3,488,941 3.660.20:!
, 209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 165,311 153,158
E 210 876 Measuring and Regulating SmEon BExpenses-indusirial 86,053 9&;791
- E 211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Station 0 0
b 212 878 Meter and House Reguiator E;enses { 214,431} 39;.63;
E’ 213 879 Customer Instailations Expenses 8,593,824 1.165,035-3_
214 | 880 Other Expenses ] 3,620,585 3,637,064
L D15 | o8t Rens 34,176 34,176
; ﬁ 216 | TOTAL Cperation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 16,785,348 10,1 85,465
’ ; 218 885 Maintanance Supervision and Engineering 515,377 553,082
h 219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 ]
f‘ 220 | 887 Maintenance of Mains - 4,342,424 4,361 600
! 221 | 888 Maintenance of Compressar Statton Equipment 0 0
,, 222 889 Mazintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-Generai 220,732 -182.97’5
) E 223 830 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment-Industrial 2,423 780
i ,‘ 224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station §] 0
" | |e5| 892 Maintenance of Services 447 671 520,905
» [226 | 883 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 376,004 480,922
g 227 894 Maintenance of Cther Equipment 55,336 97,070
5 228 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 218 thru 227 5,859,967 6;19?,33&73
‘ 229 | TOTAL Distrbution Expenses {T: otalic:f lines 216 and 228) ?2._1'4_5.315 16,382,803
1 |230 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES Bl
E 231 QCperation N
E 232 801 Supervision 460,493 410,425
! 233 | 802 Meter Reading Expenses 2,689,843 2,583.578
L 234 803 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 8,035,183 8;270.390
!
I
i
!
1
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MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (1) An Original Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 4 Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
MNo. Curmrent Year Previous Year
{a) {0 {c)

235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 88,273 2,089,575
2368 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 40,640 16,252
237 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Totai of lines 232 thru 236} 11,314,432 13,470,220

238 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation

240 907 Supervision 292,777 273,698
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 2,072,965 649,520
242 908 Informational and Instructional Expenses 29,505 39,398
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 0 0
244 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of lines 240 thru 243) 2,395,247 962,616

245 | 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 1 Operation

247 911 Supervision 355,468 2,148,518
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 356,137 591,376
249 913 Advertising Expenses 391 3,153
250 6 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 0
251 | TOTAL Sales Expenses {Total of iines 247 thru 250} 721,996 2,743,048

252 [ 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 11,696,338 8,705,096
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 2,968,852 2,921,937
256 {Less) 922 Administratlve Expenses Transfermed-Credit 0 0
257 923 Qutside Services Employed 2,068,063 1,808,874
258 924 Property Insurance 48,042 30,723
259 925 Injuries and Damages 1,595,400 1,766,889
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 7,355,702 7,730,700
261 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0
262 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,003,683 789,154
263 {Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit 743,406 627,119
264 930.1General Advertising Expenses 0 0
265 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 2,894,258 498,471
266 931 Rents 2,629,138 3,755,831
267 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 266) . 31,528,081 27,480,756
269 932 Maintenance of General Plant 706,395 1,057 431
270 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Totaf of lines 267 and 269) 32,232,476 28,538,187
271 | TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Total of lines 97.177,201,229,237,244,251, and 270) 251,256,378 384,406,219
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: Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
:[ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
: The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2)_LA Resubmission . Dec 31, 2002
o FOOTNOTE DATA
PR
§ [Schedule Page: 317 _Line No.: 3 __Column: b
P TION
i 001 2002
!‘
; 710 SUPERVISION & ENGINEERING 0 0]
; 711 STEAM EXPENSE 22,152 34,346
k 712 OTHER POWER EXPENSE 12,422 18,631
P 717 LIQUIFIED PETROLEUM GAS EXPENSE 513,768 454 6821
728 LIQUIFIED PETROLEUM GAS 796,284 (909,784)
! 735 MISCELLANEOUS PRODUCTION EXPENSES 82,582 127,719
] 736 RENTS 303,479 477,779
;
TOTAL OPERATION 1.7 7 244 312
S
- MAINTENANCE
740 SUPERVISION & ENGINEERING 0 0
o 741 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS 0 o
S 742 PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT 33.169 38,141
E TOTAL MAINTENANCE $33,169 $38.141
{ TOTAL MANUFACTURED GAS PRODUCTION  $1.763.856 $282.453
]
:

N —

v

chedule Page: 317 Line No.:3 Column: c

Footnote Linked. See nofe on 317, Row: 27, colfitem: b
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: {thie Sf ReY;%ort Year of Report
N . 4 An Qriginal 0, Da, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 77 Dec. 31, 2002

Exchange and Imbalance Transactions
1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule conceming the gas quantities and refated doltar amount of imbalances associated with system balancing and
no-natice service. Also, report certificated natural gas exchange transactions during the year. Provide subtotals for imbalance and no-nofice quantities for exchanges.
If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule. Minor exchange transactions (Jess than 100,000 Dth} may be grouped.

Gas Received Gas Received Gas Delivered Gas Delivered

Line from Cthers from Cthers to Others to Others

MNo.
Zone/Rate Schedule

Amount Dih Amount bth
(@) (b) {c) {d) (e)
Texas Gas Transmission Corp., Zone 4 NNS 1,264,632 6,876 1,264 632 6,876
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Total 1,264,632 6,878 1,264,632 6,876
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Name of Respondent This Rﬁoﬂ Is: (Date Bf F{sp)ort Year of Report
) 1) An Criginal Mo, Da, YT
. T nati Gas & Electric Co { Bec
; e Cincin as ¢ Lompany {2) []A Resubmission i 3, ZQQZ

Miscellanecus General Expenses (Account 930.2)
1. Provide the information requesied betow on miscellanecus general expenses.

2. For Other Expenses, show the {a) purpase, (b) recipient and {c) amount of such items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more however, amounts less than $250,000 may be
grouped if the number of ftems of so groupad s shown.

Description Amount
Line {in dollars)
‘ No. (&) {b}

: ' 1 Industry association dues. 183908
P 2 Experimental and general research expenses. .
; a. Gas Research Institute (GRI) ~
SR b. Other o o
E 3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders, trustee, registrar, and fransfer
B agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent ) 7
AR 4 | 2002 Voluntary Early Retirement Program Costs 2,663,515
AR 5 | Other {  288,540)

Pl 6 | Items Under the Threshoid (11) 235,375

; 7 =
8
‘ g
10
i 11
' 12 j
: 13
' 14
_ 15
16
! 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 | Total 2,884 258
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: ?ﬁte 81’ R$p)orl Year of Report
P n An Qriginal o, Da, ¥,
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company () [ JAResubmission ) Dec. 31, 2002

Degpreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments)
1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups shown.
2. Report in Section B, celumn (b) all depreciable or amortizable plant balances to which rates are appled and show a composite tolal. ()f more desirable, report by plant account,
subaccount or functional classifications ather than those pre-printed in column (a). [ndicate in a footnote the manner in which column (b) balances are

Section A Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amoartization and Amortization of
Depletion of Underground Storage
Line Depreciation Producing Natural Land and Land
E No. Functional Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Rights
‘ {Account 403) Rights {Account 404.2)
’ (Account 404.1)
: (@ (b} ic) (d)
1 intangible plant
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas 187,260
4 Products extraction plant
5 Underground gas storage plant
|1 Cther storage plant
7 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant ]
: 8 Transmission plant
! 9 | Distibusion plant 19,027,104
' 10 | General plant 19,754
11 Comman plant-gas 518,118
: 12 TOTAL 19,752,236
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{(2) []A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: ]:agte 81‘ Report Year of Report
o, Da, YT
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 1) An Original { Iy ) Dec. 31, 2002

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accis 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments) (continued)

obtained. If average halances are used, state the method of averaging used. For column (g} report available information for each plant functional dlassification listed in column {a), If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columng (b} and (c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine

depreciation charges, show in a footnote any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.
3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state in a fooinote the amounts and nature of the
provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amartization of
Other Limited-term Qther Gas Plant Total
Lina Gas Plant {Account 405) (btof)
No. (Account 404.3) Functional Classification
{e) i) {g) (a)
1 351,035 351,035) Intangible plant
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 187,260} Production and gathering plart, natural gas
4 Praducts extraction plant
5 Underground gas storage plant
6 Other storags plant
7 Hase load LNG terminaling and processing plant
8 Transmissicn plant
9 18,027,104 | Distibution plant
10 355,809 375,563 General plant
11 2,324,137 934,800 3,777,155 Common plant-gas
12 3,030,981 934,900 23,718,117 TOTAL
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. Name of Respondent This Re Is: ?,.ft‘" gf R\gp)ort Year of Report
: ) ) An Original o, Da, Yr .
! ciri

. The Cindnnati Gas & Electric Company (2) [T]A Resubmiss| IN; Dec, 31, 2@2_

| Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
: Acquisition Adjustments) (continued)

4, Add rows as necessary to completely report all data. Number the additional rows in sequence as 2.01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, efc.

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

E e

Applied Depreciation
Line Plant Bases or Amortization Rates
No. Functional Classification {in thousands) (percent)
{a} b . {c]
1 Production and Gathering Plant
2 Cfffshore {footnote details)
3 Onshare {footnote details) 8,349 2%
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant {footnole details) o B
5| Transmission Plant |
6 Offshore (footnote details)
7 | Onshore {foomote details)
8 General Plant (footnote details) 7,866 4.60
9 Distribution 731477 265
10 Infangibie Plant - Soliware 2435 10.95
11
12
13
14 o
15 TOTAL 750,227 287
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?hz{t’a Bf R\c;p)ort Year of Report
. : ; n An Original ,Da, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ []A Resubmission Iy Desc. 31, 2002

Particulars Concemning Certain Income Deductions and [nteraest Charges Accounts

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective Income deduction and interest charges accounts.

pericd of amortization.

may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

which interest was incurred during the year.
(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

{a) Misceftaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of #ems included in this account, the contra account charged, the lotal of amortization charges for the year, and the

(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 428.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance;
426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $250,000

(c) Intevest on Debt to Asscciated Companies {Account 430}-For each associated company that incurred interest on debt during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate
respactively for (a) advances on noles, (b} advances on open actount, (¢} nales payable, [} accounts payable, and (e} other debt, and lotal interest. Explain the nature of other debt an

Line ltem Amount

e @ )

1 ACCOUNT 425-MISCELLANEQUS AMORTIZATION - NONE

2 TOTAL ACCOUNT 425

3

4 ACCOUNT 426.1-DONATIONS:

5 CINERGY FOUNDATION 1,690,480
8 ITEMS UNDER THE THRESHOLD 145,830
7

8 ACCOUNT 426.2-LIFE INSURANCE COSTS { 385,658)
9

10 ACCOLUINT 426.3-PENALTIES:

1t [TEMS UNDER THE THRESHOLD 6,319
12

13 ACCOUNT 426,4-EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES:

14 POLITICAL LOBBYING 628,752
15

16 ACCOUNT 426 5-OTHER DEDUCTIONS:

17 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE SALEFEES 3,289,321
18 SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN 1,191,557
19 BANK RECONCILATION ADJUSTMENT 1,065,285
20 FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT 1,586,589,452
21 INEFFECTIVENESS-TREASURY LOCK 294,000
2 KENTUCKY INCOME TAX PAYMENT 450,000
23 ITEMS UNDER THE THRESHQLD 237,261
24 TOTAL ACCOUNT 426 1,595,202,639
25

6 ACCGUNT 430-INTEREST ON DEBT TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES:
27 UNION LIGHT HEAT & POWER COMPANY {1.7%) 160,254
28 CINERGY SERVICES (1.7%) 749,571
29 PSI ENERGY, INC. {2.5%) 1,091,662
30 CINERGY CORP. (2.4%) 4,183,095
k| TOTAL ACCOUNT 430 6,184,582
k¥

33 ACCOUNT 431-0OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE:
34 INTEREST-BANK NOTES AT VARIOUS RATES 28,583
35 INTEREST-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPQSITS AT 5% ANNUM 419,565
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Name of Respondent This R is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} An Original (Mg, Da, Yr}
(2) [ ]A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 2002

Particulars Conceming Certain Income Daductions and Intereat Charges Accounts (continued)

s ltem Amount
Line
No. (a) {b)

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

INTEREST-POLICY LOANS 954,363
INTEREST-OTHER 224,735
INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE 817,638
INTEREST-ASSIGNED FROM SERVICES [ 491,435)
TOTAL ACCOUNT 431 1,953,650
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Name of Respondent This R Is: Rﬁlte Sf R$p)ort Year of Report
SR o . ) An Ociginal o, Da, Yr
.;_"_ ; The Cincinnatf Gas & Electric Company @ I_[ A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
- Regulatory Commiasion Expenses (Account 928)
. 1. Report below details of regulatory commission expenses incurmed during the current year {or in previous years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body,
- L or cases in which such a body was a party.
. : 2. In column (b) and {c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a requiatory body or were otherwise incurred by the utility.
' |
o Description Deferred in
r Line {Fumnish name of regulatory commission Assessed by Expenses Total Apcount 182.3
T No. or body, the docket number, and a Regulatory of Expenses at Beginning
- description of the case.} Commission Utility to Date of Year
(@) {b) {c) {d) {e}
] 1 Regulatory Commission Fees
I
P 2 (Gas Related
| ; 3 Public: Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO)
S 548,557 548,557
’ ' 4 Ohio Consumers' Counsel
166,786 166,786
! 5 PUCO - Division of Forecasting
f 51,752 61,752
! 6 PUCO - Pipeline Safety Fund
N 15,514 15514
PR 7 | Electric Related
S 8 Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
» 1522419 1922419
" . g Ohio Consumers' Counsel
; . 584,501 584,501
10 PUCO - Division of Forecasting
110,909 110,909
b 1
l =
i 12 [ Out-of-Pocket Costs in Connection with
% 13 | Gas Cost Recovery Rule 28 Hearings
I 114,638 114,638
. 14
15 | Annual Assessment Pursuant to
; 16 | FERC Order No. 472
: 1,312,712 1312712
: 17
18 Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
19 | Case No. 01-1228-GA-AIR
! 20 Request for Rate Increase-Gas
| 106,447 106,447 620,825
i 21
: »
; 3
i
i 24
{
; 25 Total 4,713,150 221,085 4.934,235 620,825
L
o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. . I(Jﬁote 8! R\gp)ort Year of Report
incinnati G lectri {1 An Original ,Ua, ¥r
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ [JAResubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
Regulatory Commission Expenses (Account 928)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in pricr years that are being amartized. Listin column (a) the period of amartization.
4. ldentify separately all annual charge adjusiments {ACA).
5. Listin column {f), {g), ard (h) expenses incurred during year which were charges cumently to income, plant, or cther accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped.
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Amortized Amortized
Incumed Incurred Incurred Incusred During Year During Year
Line During Year During Year Duwing Year During Year Deferred in
No Charged Charged Charged Acoount 182.3
) Currently To Cumently To Curmently To Defesred to Contra Amount End of Year
Account Account
Depariment Account No. Amount 1823
U] (@ ¢h} {i ) {k) i
1
2
3
Gas 928 548,557
4
Gas 928 166,786
5
Gas 928 51,752
6
Gas 928 16,514
T
8
Electric 928 1922419
9
Electric 928 584,501
10
Electric 928 110,909
11
12
13
Gas 928 114,638
14
15
16
Elactric 928 1,312,712
17
18
19
2
Gas 928 106,447 109,829 106,447 624,207
2
2
23
24
25 4,934,235 109,829 106,447 624,207
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E Name of Respondent This R Is: Rgm 3; R\?port Year of Report
| The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company gg D:"Rggugg:::ssm 0' ' " Dec. 31, 2002
E Distribution of Salaries and Wages
E Report below the distribution of tota) salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged o clearing accounts to Ulility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals,
and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate fines and columns provided.
% In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged 1o clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially corect results may be used. When
[ repotting detail of other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequentialy siarting with 75.01, 75.02, etc.
; Adlocation of
i line Classiication Direct Payrol Payrol Charged Total
[ No. Distribution for Cleating
i Accounts
R a) I I
oo 1 | Electie
r 2 Operation
: 3 Production 34,980,681 34,980,681
- 4 Transmission 2,920,344 2,920,344
1 5 | Distribution 9,360,701 9,360,701
; 6 Customer Accounts 13,274,440 13,274,440
: 7 Customar Service and Informational 555,060 559,060
8 | Sales 2,094,128 2,094,128
! 9 Administrative and General 26,635,466 26535466 |
P 10| TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru §) 89,824,820 89,824,820
; 11 Maintenance
‘ 12 | Production 17,348,439 17,349,839 |
i 13 | Transmission 1,498,915 1,498,915
f 14 | Distribubon 10,183,997 10,183,997
T 15 | Administrative and General 1,370,434 1,370,484
* 16 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tota of lines 12 thru 15) 30,403,235 30,403,235
17 | Total Operation and Maintanance
18 | Production [Total of lines 3 and 12) 52,330,520 52,330,520 |
19 | Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13} 4,419,259 4,419,259 |
20 | Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14) 19,544,698 19,544,648
: 21 | Customer Accounts (line 6) 13,274 440 13,274,440
: 22 | Customer Service and Informationa (line 7) 559,060 559,060
23 | Sales{ine8) 2,094,128 2,084,128
24 | Administrative and General (Total of fines 9 and 15) 28,005,950 28,005,950
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of nes 18 thru 24) 10228055 ) 120,228,055
- 6 | Gas B
‘ 2r | Operation
L 28 | Production - Manufachired Gas 371,915 371915
: 2 | Production - Natural Gas{Including Exploration any Development) _ R
: 30 | Other Gas Supply 900,23 900,236
A Storage, LNG Temminaling and Processing
! 32 Transmisslon
33 | Distribution 8,265,724 8,265,724
34 Customer Accounts 8,674,844 6,674,844
35 Customer Service and Informational 521454 521,494
i 3 | Sales 568,992 568,992
: 37 | Administrative and General 5,369,907 5,369,907
38 ] TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 22,673,112 22,673,112
r 3% | Maintanance
: 40 | Production - Manufactured Gas ] 27,406 27406
] 41 | Production - Natural Gas{including Exploration and Development)
e 42 | Other Gas Supply
{ 43 Storage, LNG Temminaling and Processing
E‘ a4 Trangmission
: 45 | Distibution 3,315,962 3,315,982
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: l(:)n:ga Bfa R%)}Oﬂ Year of Report
The Cincinnati Gas & Electrc Company 8 DTRSZEL‘:LS@ v Dec. 31, 2002
Distribution of Salaries and Wages (continued)
Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll Payrolf Charged Total
No. Distribution fer Clearing
Accounts
(a) (b} (e} {d)
48 Administrative and General 276,413 276413
47 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 3,619,801 3,619,801
48 | Gas{Continued)
49 | Tolal Cperation and Maintenance
50 Production - Manufactured Gas (Total of linas 28 and 40) 399,321 399,321
51 Production - Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)(ll. 29 and 41)
52 Other Gas Supply (Total of lines 30 and 42) 900,236 900,236
53 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Procassing (Total of . 31 and 43)
54 Transmission (Total of lines 32 and 44)
55 Distribution {Total of lines 33 and 45) 11,581,706 11,581,706
56 Cusiomer Accounts {Total of line 34) 6,674,844 6,674,344
57 Customer Ssrvice and Informational (Total of line 35) 521,494 521,494
58 Sales (Total of fne 36) 568,992 568,992
59 Administrative and General (Total of lines 37 and 46) 5,646,320 5,645,320
60 | Totai Operation and Maintenance (Tofal of lines 50 thru 59) 26,292,913 26,292,913
§1 Other Utility Departments
62 | Operation and Maintenance
63 TOTAL ALL Utifity Dept. (Total of lines 25, 60, and 62) 146,520,968 146,520,968
64 | Utiity Plant I r N
85 | Construction (By Utility Departments) | \
66 Electric Plant 21,507,643 1,707,165 23,214,808
67 (3as Plant 5,201,827 1,707,165 6,908,992
68 Cther
69 TOTAL Construction (Total of lInes 66 thru 68) 26,709,470 3,414,330 30,123,800
70 | Plant Removal (By Uity Deparimants)
71 Electric Plant 1,886,226 76,487 1,962,713
72 Gas Plant 346,545 76,487 423,032
73 Other
74 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 71 thru 73) 2,232,171 152,974 2,385,745
75 | Other Accounts (Specify) (footnote details) 7 149,592 9,696,705
76 | TOTAL Other Acoounts g 9,696,705
77 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 188,727,218
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
k (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
: The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2} __ A Resubmission {1 Dec 31, 2002
FOOTNOTE DATA
| |Schedule Page: 354 Line No.: 76  Column: b
: Other Accounts
Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract Work (Acct 415,416,417) § 915,040
o Miscellaneous Deferred Debhits (Acct 186) 3,972,158
A Miscellaneous 1.8 17
: Total Other Accounts $6,547,113
|Schedule Page: 354 Line No.: 76 _ Coiumn: ¢ 3

o Line 25-Total Operation and Maintenance Allocation $1,574,796
| : Line 60-Total Operation and Maintenance Allocation _1.574,796
. Total Allocation $3,149,592
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{2) [ ]A Resubmisslon

Name of Respondent This Report [s: thée 81‘ R\gpoﬂ Year of Report
igi a, Y1 .
The Cintinnati Gas & Electric Company (1) tA|An Original Mo, iy ) Dec. 31, 2002

Charges for Outside Professional and Cther Consuliative Services

1. Repart the infarmation specified below for ali charges made during the year inciuded in any account {including plant accounts) for cuiside consultative and other professionat
setvices. These services include rate, management, construction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accaunting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public
relations, rendered for the respondent under written or oral amangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year ¥ any corporation partnership, organization of
any kind, or individual (other than for services as an amployee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reporfed in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities.
{a}) Name of person or organization rendering services.
{b} Total changes for the year.
2, Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b).

Description * Amousnt

Line {in dollars)

Ne. (a) {b} (c}

t Accenture, LLP - Consulting Services 5,281,078
2 Arthur Andersen, LLP - Auditing & Cansulting Services 278427
3 B2B Technologies, Inc. - IT Consuiting 251,658
4 Deloitte & Touche, LLP - Auditing & Consulting Services 773,450
5 EMS - Engingering Consulting 1,170,000
6 Energy Management & SVCS Com - Engineering Services 764,948
7 Emst & Young, LLP - Tax Consulting 384,214
8 Hewitt Assoc, LLC - Benefits Consuiting 1,387,275
9 Hogan & Hartson - Legal Services 408,845
10 | PRICEWATERHOUSECOOCPERS, LLC - Financial Consulting 859,840
1 Risk Management Altematives - Risk Management Consulting 1,417,543
12 Skadden Arps Slate Meagher - Legal Services 1,595,837
13 | Technology & Bus. Integrators - IT Consuiting 419,969
14 | Technology Pariners - Legal Services 362,734
15 | Verys Sater Seymour & Pease - Legal Sewvices 322,459
6

17

18

18

20

21
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25
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Name of Respondent This R Is: (Dh?le gf R$;3)m Year of Report
: : (1) An Ordginal o, Da, Yr,
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) []AResubmission i Dec. 31, 2002

Auxiliary Peaking Facilities
1. Report below auxiliary faciities of the respondent for meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as underground storage projects, liquefied petrcleum gas
installations, gas fiquefaction plants, ail gas sets, efg.
2. Far column (c), for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on Febnuary 1 of the heating season ovedapping the year-end for which this report is submitted.
For other facifities, report the rated maximum daily delivery capacities.
3. Forcolumn {d}, include or exclude (as appropriate) the cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a
separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Maimum Daily Cost of Was Facility

Location of Type of Dalivery Capacity Facitity Qperated an Day

Line Facllity Facility of Facility (in dollars) of Highest

No. Dth Transmission Peak
{a) {b) e ] Delivery?

Eastern Ave (OH) Lig. Petroleum Gas Instaliation 74,055 5254035 Yes

Dicks Creek (CH) L, Petroleumn Gas Installation 56,192 3054 974 Yes

Erianger (KY} Owned by ULH3P Liq. Petroleumn Gas Instaliation 36,087 3873625| Yes
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; ?ate Sf R\?p]ort Year of Report
n An Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (2) [T]A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002

Gas Account - Natural Gas

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas recelved and deliverad by the respondent.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enterin cofumn {c) the Dth as reported In the schedules indicated for the items of receipts and delivesies,

4, Indicate in a footnote the quantities of bundled sales and fransportation gas and specify the line cn which such quantities are listed.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, submit separate pages far this purpose. Use copies of pages 520.

6. Also indicate by footnote the quantities of gas rot subject to Cammission regutation which did not incur FERC regufatary costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes another
jurisdictional pipeline delivered to the local distribution company portion of the reporing pipeline (2) the quantities that the reporting pipeiine transported or seld through its iocal
distribution facifities or infrastate faciifies and which the reporiing pipefine received through gathering facilfies or inrastate facliies, but not through any of the interstate portion of the
reporting pipeline, and (3} the gathering line quantiies that were not destined for interstate market or that were not transported through any intesstate portion of the reporting pipefine.

7. Also indicate in a footnote (1) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the rseporfing vear and also reported as sales, iransportation and
compression volumes by the reporting pipeline during the same reporting year, {2) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipedine during the reporting year
which the reporting pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field sales that are included in both the company’s tolal sales figure and the company's total transportation figure. Add additional
rows as hecessary fo report all data, numbered 14.01, 14.02, efc.

Ref. Amount of

Line ltem Page Dth
No. No.

{a) (b} {c)
01 Name of System:
2 GAS RECEIVED
3 Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805) . 48,299,522
4 Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489,1) 303
5 Gas of Others Received for Transmission (Account 489.2) 305
6 Gas of Others Recelved for Distribution (Account 489,3) m 32,564,085
7 Gas of Cthers Received for Contract Storage {Account 489.4) a7
8 Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 806) 3z8 6,876
9 Gas Received as Imbalances {Account 806) 328
10 | Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858) 332

11 | Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain)

12 | Gas Recelved from Shippers as Compressor Station Fued
13 | Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for
14 | Other Recelpts {Specify) (footnote details)PRODUCTION 9,077
15 | Total Receipts {Total of lines 3 thu 14) 80,879,560
16 [ GAS DELIVERED
17 | Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 46,075,108

18 | Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303

19 | Deliveries of Gas Transparted for Cthers {Account 489.2) 305

20 | Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others {Account 489.3) 301 32,655,396
21 Deliverias of Contract Storage Gas {Account 489.4) o7

22 | Exchange Gas Deliverad to Others (Actount B0G) 328 6,876
23 | Gas Delivered as Imbalancas (Account 806) 3z

24 | Delivesfes of Gas fo Others for Transportation (Account 858) 32

25 | Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain)

26 | Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuet 509

27 | Othar Deliveries (Specify) {footnote details)COMPANY USE 135,189
28 | Total Defiveries (Total of lines 17 thru 27) 78,872,567
28 | GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR

30 | Production System Losses

3 Gathering System Losses

32 | Transmission System Losses

33 | Distribution System Losses

34 | Storage System Losses

35 | OtherLosses (Specify)UNACCOUNTED FOR 2,006,983
36 | Total Unaccounted For (Total of fines 30 thru 35) 2,008,993
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: gﬁte gf Rsp)ort Year of Report
N . {1) An Original o, Ua, Yr
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company @ D A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 2002
Gas Account - Natural Gas {continued)
Ref. Amount of

Line lem Page Dth
No. No.

(a) () {c)
37 | Total Deliveries & Unaccounted Fer (Totai of fines 28 and 36) 80,879,560
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Repart
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company {2) _ A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 2002
System Maps

1. Fumish five copies of a system map (one with each filed copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the production,
gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas. New maps need not be fumished if no important change has occurred in the facilities operated
by the respondent since the date of the maps fumished with a previous year's annual repori. if, however, maps are not furmnished for this reason,
reference should be made in the space below to the year's annual report with which the maps were fumished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

{a) Transmissfon lines,

{b} Incremental facilies.

{c) Location of gathering areas.

{d) Location of zones and rate areas.

{e) Location of storage flekds,

{f) Location of natural gas fields.

{g) Location of compressor stations.

{h) Normal direction of gas flow (indicated by arrows).

(I} Size of pipe.

{i} Location of products exiraction plants, stabilization plants, purification plants, recycliing areas, etc.
(k} Principal communities receiving service through the respondent's pipeline.

3. In addltion, show on each map: graphic scale of the map; date of the facts the map purports to show; a legend giving all symbois and
abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased to or from ancther company, giving name of such other company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essential information. Fold the

maps to a size not larger then this report. Bind the maps to the report.

IFERC FORM NO. 2 (REV. 12-96) Page 522 ]
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INDEX

Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263
Accumulated provision for depreciation of
gas utility plant 219
utility plant (summary) 200-201
Advance to associated companies 222
Associated companies
"advances from 256
advances fo 222-223
control over respondent 102
corporations confrolled by respondent . 103
investment in 222-223
service contracts charges 357
Aftestation 1
Balance Sheet, comparative 110-113
Bonds 256-257
Capital Stock 250-251
discount 254
expense 254
premiums 252
reacquired 251
subscribed 252
Cash flows, statement of 120-121
Changes -- important during the year 108
Compressor Stations 508-509
Construction
overhead procedures, general description of 218
work in progress -- other utility departments 200-201
Confracts, service charges 357
Control
corporations controlled by respendent 103
over respondent 102
security holders and voting powers 107
CPA Certification, this report form i
Current and accrued
liabilities, miscellaneous 268
Deferred
credits, other 269
debits, miscellaneous 233
income taxes, accumulated 234.235
income taxes, accumulated-other property 274-275
income taxes, accumulated-other 278-277
regulatory expenses 350-351
Definitions, this report form iv
Depletion
amortization and depreciation of gas plant 336-338
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights 336-338
Depreciation
gas plant 336-338
gas plant in service 219
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Dividend appropriations 118-119
Eamings, retained 118-119
Exchange and imbhalance fransactions 328
Expenses, gas operation and maintenance 320-325
Extraordinary property losses 230
Filing Requirements, this report form i-ili
Footnote Data551-552
Gas account — natural 520
Gas ’
exchanged, natural 328
received 323

stored underground 220




used in utility operations, credit 33
plant in service 204-209
Gathering revenues 302-303
General description of construction overhead procedures 218
General information 101
Income
deductions -- details 256-253, 340
statement of, for year 114-116
Installments received on capital stock 252
Interest
on debt to associated companies 340
on lang-term from investment, advances, efc. 256-257
+ | Instructions for filing the FERC Form No. 2 =il
; Investment
. in associated companies 222-223
; other 222-223
; subsidiary companies 224-225
: securities disposed of during year 222-223
; temporary cash 222-223
: Law, excerpts applicable to this report form iv
i | List of Schedules, this report form 2-3
" | Legal proceedings during year 108
. | Long-term debt 256-257
i assumed during year 255
F retained during year 255
: Management and engineering contracts 357
i | Map, system 522
i | Miscellaneous general expense 335
, | Notes
5 Payable, advances from associated companies 256-257
to balance sheet 122
to financial statement 122
to statement of income for the year 122
Operating
expenses -- gas 317-325
revenues -- gas 300-301
' Other
{ donations received from stockholders 253
gains on resale or canceliation of reacquired capital stock 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital 253
other supplies expense 334
paid-in capital 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock 253
reguiatory assets 232
reguiatory liabiiities 278
; Peak deliveries, transmission system, 518
. { Peaking facilities, auxiliary 519
. Plant - gas
construction work in progress 216
held for future use 214
.| leased from others 212
t leased to others 213
L Plant --Utility
accumulated provisions (summary} 200-201
F leased to others, income from 213
i Premium on capital stock 252
. i Prepaid taxed 262-263
3 Prepayments 230
. | Professional services, charges for 357
: Property losses, extraordinary 230
. i | Reacquired
o capital stock 250-251
- long-term debt 256-257
P Receivers' certificate 256-257
’ Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from Federal income taxes 261

E
i
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Regulatory commission expenses 350-351
Regulatory commission expenses -- deferred 232
Retained earnings
appropriated 118-119
statement of 118-119
unappropriated 118-119
Revenues
from storing gas of others 306-307
from transportation of gas through gathering facilities 302-303
from transportation of gas through transmission facliities 304-305
gas operating 300
Salaries and wages, distribution of 354-355
Sales 300-301
Securities
disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 107
investment in associated companies 222-223
investment, others 222-223
issued or assumed during year 255
refunded or retired during year 255
registered on a national exchange 250-251,
256-257
Stock liability for conversion 252
Storage
of natural gas, underground 512-513
revenues 306-307
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
charged during the year 262-263
on income, deferred -- accumulated 222.223,
234-235
reconciliation of net income for 261
Transmission
and compression of gas by others 332
lines 514
revenues 304-305
system peak deliveries 518
Unamortized
debt discount and expense : 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premium on debt 258-259
Underground
storage of natura! gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513
Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs 230
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' —GAS & ELECTRIC

INTRASTATE

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
{Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the
previous name and date of change.

139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

FOR THE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20_02
"Name, title, address and telephone number (including area code) of the person to be contacted
concerning this report. ‘

Bernard F. Roberts, Vice President and Comptroller
139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202; 513/287-2090




Annual Report of THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Year Ended December 31, 2002

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

{"intrastate means from one polnt in Ohio to another point in Ohio,
or wholly within Ohio.”)

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilittes Commission of Ohio.)

2002
Amount
ltem Total Interstate Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues - Sales 4,309,189,265] 2.684,654 874 1,624 534 301
Gains from Disposition of Electric Utility Property * - SEE BELOW *-
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others 5827 072 363,480 5,463,592
Other Utility Operations Income - Electric 53,546,838 564,439 52,982,389
Gas Operating Revenues - Sales 343,636,671 - 343,636,671
Gains from Disposition of Gas Utility Property -SEE BELOW *-
Revenue from Gas Plant Leased to Others 2,021,523 1,700,847 320,576
Other Utility Oper. Income - Gas 500,377 - 500,377
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 2,887,007 - 2,887,007
Revenue from Nonutility Operations -SEE BELOW **.
Nonoperating Rental Income ** ) 184,151 - 184,151
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies ™ 23,864 203 23,864 203 -
Interest & Dividend income ** 7,880,977 30,862 7,959,115
Misc. Nonoperating Revenue ¢+ 1,505,688,520 | 1,502 206,050 3,392,479
(3ains from Disposition of Property - Gas & Electric * 67,374 - 67.374
Exiraordinary Income
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS 5,345402,987] 4,303,474 855 2041928132
Earnings or Receipts from Sales o Other Pubiic

Utilities for Resale 858,919,150 237,143,318 421,775,832
NET GROSS EARNINGS 5,686,483,837 4,068,331,537 1,620,152 300

™ Due to a change in accounting restiting from FERC Order 627, the interstate column includes gains recordsd in accounts
421530 and 421630 related to derivative instruments not designated as falr value or cash flow hedges. These gains are not netied

against cormesponding losses for the above presentation.




Annuat Report of THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY  Year ended December 31, 2002

ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT 182.55 PIP CUSTOMER DPEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Balance
PiP Greater Than From Thraugh P1P Greater Than
Month 12 Months Old AC 142.XX Tariff Rider 12 Months Oid
G {8) <) %) (E}=(B+C-D)

January 0
February 0
March 0
April 0
May 0
June 0
July 0
August 0
September 0
October 0
November 0
Decerber o]
TOTAL 0 0 0 |

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

NOTE: EFFECTIVE IN 2001, THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT ASSUMED LIABILITIES FOR PAST DUE PIP
RECEIVABLES. BALANCES ARE NO LONGER TRANSFERRED TO THE PIP DEFERRAL ACCOUNT.




Annual Report of THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY  Year ended December 31, 2002

ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT 142.66 PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Beginning Balance Transfers Transfers Transfers Ending Balance

PIP Greater Than From From To PIP Less Than

Manth 12 Months Qid AIC 142 AC 144 AJC 182 12 Months Old

{A) {B} (C) (D) (E) (Fy=(B+C+D-E
January 11,531,050 1,168,957 12,700,007
Fabruary 12,700,007 551,533 13,251,540
March 13,251,540 910,005 14,161,545
Apil 14,161,545 668, 641 14,830,186
May 14,830,186 517,368 15,347 555
June 15,347,555 784,718 16,132 273
July 16,132,273 969,682 17,101,955
August 17,101,955 976,894 18,078,849
September 18,078,849 762,039 18,840,888
October 18,840,888 122,326 18,963,214
MNovember 18,983,214 579,896 19,542,910
December 19,542,910 877,539 20,420 448
{TOTAL 11,531,050 8,889,339 20,420,449

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of THE CINCINNAT! GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Year ended December 31, 2002

GAS
ACCOUNT 182.54 PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Balance
PIP Greater Than From Through PIP Greater Than
Month 12 Months Qld AJC 14265 Tariff Rider 12 Months QId
{A) {B) €} (D) {E)=(B+C-D)
January -§,050,858 277,282 -450,242 -5,323,334
February 5,323,334 85,000 -290,582 -4,937,752
March 4,937,752 1,004,039 -284,229 -3,649 484
April -3,649,484 878,388 -199,061 2,572,035
May -2,572,035 664,856 -93,991 -1,813,188
June -1,813,188 312,713 65,726 -1,434,749
July -1,434,749 -63,832 -43,992 -1,454,589
August -1,454,589 -112,509 -39,798 -1,627,300
September -1,527,300 -262,872 -42,420 -1,747,752
October -1,747,752 -282,792 -59,603 -1,870,941
November -1,970,941 -264 878 -168,463 -2,067,356
December -2,067,356 -39,067 -323,503 -1,782,920
TOTAL -6,050,858 2,206,328 -2,061,610 -1,782,520

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TQ BE FiLLED QUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

1. What time period are PIP Accounts Receivable balances aged prdor to transfer to the PIP Deferred account?

ANSWER: ANY BALANCES OVER 60 DAYS OLD ARE TRANSFERRED TO THE DEFERRAL, LESS
ANY CASH PAYMENTS APPLIED.

2. Do the fransfers include pre-PIP balances?
ANSWER: YES
3. What account do you record aged PIP in?

ANSWER: 182.54




s -

Annual Report of THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY Year ended December 31, 2002

GAS

ACCOUNT 142.65 PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance Transfers Transfers Transfers

PIP Greater Than From From To PIP Less Than

Month 12 Months Old AIC 142 A/C 144 AJC 182.54 12 Months Old

(A} (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)=(B+C+D-E)
January 1,678,926 1,352,879 277,282 2,754,523
February 2,754,523 422 856 95,000 3,082 379
March 3,082,379 760,968 1,004,039 2,839,308
April 2,839,308 372,863 878,388 2,333,783
May 2,333,783 -123,906 664,856 1,545,021
June 1,545,021 -109,653 312,713 1,122 655
July 1,122 655 -335,496 -63,832 850,991
August 850,991 -348,485 -112,509 615,015
September 615015 -324,500 -262,872 552,987
Cctober 552 987 -328,607 -282,792 507,172
November 507,172 225,076 -264 878 997,126
December 997,126 1,086,342 -39,067 2,122,535
TOTAL 1,678,926 2,649,937 2,206,328 2,122,535

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE 1S TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




COMPANY CONTACTS

IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PUCO CORRESPONDENCE IS DIRECTED TO THE APPROPRIATE
FERSON AT THE CORRECT ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING.

Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of the Company's Contact Persons
To Receive Entries and Orders from the Docketing Division

John P. Steffen Vice President, Rates

Name _ Title
139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Address
513/287-2560

Phone Number (Including Area Code)

Jack.Steffen@Cinergy.COM

E-Mail Address
Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of Person to whom Invoice
Should be directed
Bernard F. Roberts Vice President and Comptroller
Name Title

139 East Fourth ‘Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Addross
513/287~-2090

Phone Number (Including Area Code}

Name and Address of the President

Gregory C. Ficke
Name Proaident

139 Rast PFourth Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202
Address




Annual Report of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company Year Ended December 31, 2002

OATH

State of OHIO
County of HAMILTON

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED Gregory C. Ficke, President, and Bernard F.
Roberts, Vice President & Comptroller, of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction,
from the original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined
the same, and declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross
earnings of said Company in respect to each and every matter and thing therein set forth; and we
firrther say that no deductions were made before stating the amounts herein set forth, and that the
accounts and figures contained in the foregoing return embrace all of the intrastate gross eamings
of said Company during the period for which said return is made, to the best of our knowledge,

information, and belief.
%ﬂ President

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, this 22nd day of _April 2003

W&Wm Z A

(S1gnature of officer authorized to 4dminister oaths)
NORMA L. BALES

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO /
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 03-17-08 M £

Vice President & Comptroller

Subsecribed and Sworn to before me, this 22nd day of April 2003

(Signature of o;;mer authorized/to administer oaﬂﬁ.’ '

NORMA L. BALES
NQOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 03-17-06




